CITY OF ELKO
CITY MANAGER
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE
ELKO, NEVADA 89801
(775) 777-T110/FAX (775) 777-7119

The Elko City Council will meet in regular session on Tuesday, April 23, 2019

Elko City Hall, 1751 College Avenue, Elko, NV 89801, at 4:00 P.M., P.D.S.T.

Attached with this notice is the agenda for said meeting of the Council.

In accordance with NRS 241.020, the public notice and agenda was posted on the City of Elko

Website, http://www.elkocity.com, the State of Nevada’s Public Notice Website,

https://notice.nv.gov in the following locations:

ELKO CITY HALL

1751 College Avenue, Elko, NV 89801
Date: Time Posted: April 18, 2019 at 8:30 a.m.

ELKO COUNTY COURTHOUSE
571 Idaho Street, Elko, NV 89801
Date/Time Posted: April 18, 2019 at 8:40 a.m.

ELKO POLICE DEPARTMENT
1448 Silver, Elko NV 89801

Date/Time Posted: April 18, 2019 at 8:50 a.m.

ELKO COUNTY LIBRARY
720 Court Street, Elko, NV 89801

Date/Time Posted: April 18, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. ’

Posted by: _Kim Wilkinson ___ Administrative Assistant 3{‘/‘“ j Uhraon_

Name Title

Signature

The public may contact Kim Wilkinson by phone at (775)777-7110 or email at
kwilkinson @elkocitynv.gov to request supporting material for the meeting described herein. The
agenda and supporting material is available at Elko City Hall, 1751 College Avenue, Elko, NV or

on the City website at http://www.elkocity.com

Dated this 18" day of April, 2019

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the
meeting are requested to notify the Elko City Council, 1751 Gollege Avenue, EIg#, Nevada 89801,

or by calling (775) 777-7110. W M

Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager



CITY OF ELKO
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
4:00 P.M., P.D.S.T., TUESDAY, APRIL 23, 2019
ELKO CITY HALL, 1751 COLLEGE AVENUE, ELKO, NEVADA

CALL TO ORDER

The Agenda for this meeting of the City of Elko City Council has been properly posted for
this date and time in accordance with NRS requirements.

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC
Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion of
those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda until
the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as an item

for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN

APPROVAL OF MINUTES March 26, 2019 Special Session
April 9, 2019 Regular Session

L PRESENTATIONS

A. Presentation of a proclamation in recognition of National Arbor Day, and matters
related thereto. INFORMATION ITEM ONLY- NON ACTION ITEM

B. Presentation of the Year in Review, by Public Works Director, Dennis Strickland,
and matters related thereto. INFORMATION ITEM ONLY-NON ACTION
ITEM

IL APPROPRIATIONS

A. Review and possible approval of Warrants, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

B. Review and authorization to solicit bids from qualified vendors to provide the
custodial services at the airport terminal, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

The current Custodial Service Contract with Royal Pane Janitorial will expire on
“June 13, 2019, and per the Contract the one year extension has already been
exhausted. JF

04/23/2019 City Council Agenda 1



Review, consideration, and possible approval from Art Spot Reno to participate in
funding for the Elko Mural Expo 2019 up to an amount of $10,000, and matters
related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Council took action at its meeting on May 11, 2018 authorizing the Arts and Culture
Advisory Board to collaborate with Art Spot Reno for a mural festival in 2019.

Art Spot Reno is organizing the Elko Mural Expo 2019 event. The event is
scheduled to occur during September 26 through September 29, 2019. Art Spot
Reno has submitted a sponsorship (funding) request in the amount of $10,000. The
estimated cost of the event is approximately $82,000.

The City’s Arts and Culture Advisory Board has taken action in support of the
funding request from Art Spot Reno. SAW

III. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

Review, consideration, and possible action to conditionally approve Final Plat No.
11-18, filed by Parrado Partners LP., for the development of a subdivision entitled
Great Basin Estates, Phase 3 involving the proposed division of approximately
9.650 acres of property into 38 lots for residential development within the R (Single
Family and Multiple Family Residential) Zoning District, and matters related
thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Subject property is located generally northeast of Flagstone Drive between Opal
Drive and Clarkson Drive (APN 001-633-030). Preliminary Plat was recommended
to Council to conditionally approve by Planning Commission May 3, 2016 and
conditionally approved by Council May 24, 2016. The Planning Commission
considered this item on September 6, 2018, and took action to forward a
recommendation to Council to conditionally approve Final Plat 11-18. MR

IV. NEW BUSINESS

A

04/23/2019

Review, consideration, and possible approval of a request from Russell Mistretta,
dba Ruby Mountain Hot Dogs for concession space at the Elko City Main Parks,
and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Mistretta would like to utilize Area 4 as a space of approximately 10’ x 10’ for his
hot dog business. He holds an Elko City Business License and has provided the
required insurance. KW

Review, consideration, and possible approval of a Grant of Easement with Stephen
P. Dorsa and Susan E. Sandoz, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

A twenty foot wide easement currently exists at 6553 E. Idaho Street. However, the
existing water line is located outside of this easement. The owner is willing to

City Council Agenda 2



04/23/2019

provide the city with an additional ten feet of easement to encompass the water line.
RL

Review, consideration, and possible authorization to Amend No. One (1) to
Contract Dated February 26, 2019 Between Jviation, Inc., and The City of Elko,
Nevada, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

This item is to amend the current contract between The City of Elko and Jviation,
Inc. Jviation contract amendment #1 will cover fees associated with Airport
Improvement project AIP 50 Pavement Preservation and Rehabilitation of Runway
6/24, Taxiway A, B and GA Ramp. JF

Review, consideration, and possible authorization for the Gold Diggers Motorcycle
Club to host an off-road motorcycle race at the Elko Snobowl, and matters related
thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Gold Diggers M/C is requesting authorization to host an off-road motorcycle race
at the Elko SnoBowl on June 29-30, 2019. In year’s past, the club has hosted
successful race events at SnoBowl when it was owned by Elko County. Most
participants travel in RV’s and stay at the race site throughout the event, overnight
camping will need approval from the Council. The Club will conform with
requirements listed within the Elko City Public Events in City Parks Application.
IW

Review, consideration, and possible authorization for the Elko Relay for Life
Organizers to accommodate the use of sleeping/resting tents for team participants,
and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

The Elko Relay for Life Event is an overnight event spanning 18 hours on May 18-
19, 2019 taking place in Area #10 of the Main City Park. As various teams and
individuals participate in the event, some will take time to periodically sleep and
rest. Organizers are requesting permission to allow the use of tents for this purpose.
W

Review, discussion, and possible approval of the sale of drug disposal unit for
$500.00 to Utah Department of Parole and Probation with a non-warranty bill of
sale, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

In 2009 the Police Department purchased a Drug Terminator to dispose of seized
drugs. It was used at least twice a year for drug destruction. The Drug Terminator
has not been used for several years because the amount of drugs we dispose of per
year has increased significantly. Utah Parole and Probation has inquired about the
possibility of acquiring the Drug Terminator. The Police Department is asking to
sell the Drug Terminator to Utah Department of Parole and Probation. BR

City Council Agenda 3



V. PETITIONS, APPEALS, AND COMMUNICATIONS

A.

Review, consideration, and possible action to rename the segment of 15" Street,
south of Silver Street to the cul-de-sac, to Walters Court, and matters related
thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

This request is from the City of Elko Police Department Honor Guard. The name
“Walters” is referencing the Elko Police Department’s only line of duty death to
this date, Officer Clyde “Rusty” Walters. If the Council elects to move forward
with the name change, the matter will be set for a public hearing on a future agenda.
BT

Review and consideration of a request from Mr. Scott MacRitchie to address
Council regarding Business License Code, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

On March 1, 2019, Mr. Wilkinson and I corresponded with Dave Stanton, City
Attorney regarding business licenses for Development Companies and/or
Subdividers. Mr. Stanton stated: The Code says: "It shall be unlawful for any person
or persons, either directly or indirectly, to conduct or commence any business,
trade, calling, profession or occupation or to use in connection therewith any
vehicle, premises, machine or device, in whole or in part, in the City without first
procuring a business license and keeping said license in effect at all times in
compliance with this chapter." Each limited-liability company is a "person" and if
it is conducting business in the City, it needs a business license. It doesn't matter
whether the LLC's are somehow interconnected or have common ownership -- a
separate license is still required.

On March 7, 2019, the City Clerk’s Office sent certified letters to four
Developers/Subdividers regarding the need to obtain a business license per City
Code 4-1. On April 1, 2109, Mr. MacRitchie sent an email to City Manager Curtis
Calder stating “I have no objection to the fee, but the code is something we cannot
meet. I cannot and will not discuss those issues until before Council.” The City of
Elko Code on Business Licensing is attached. KW

VL. 5:30 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A.

04/23/2019

Reconsideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 33-18, a resolution
and order vacating approximately 751.83 feet of the westerly portion of P & H
Drive Right-of-Way, filed and processed as Vacation No. 3-18 filed by Joy Global
Surface Mining Inc., and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Council accepted a petition for the subject vacation by Joy Global Surface Mining
Inc., the then-current abutting property owner of APN 001-679-014, at its regular
meeting of November 27, 2018 and directed Staff to continue with the vacation
process by referring the matter to the Planning Commission. The Planning
Commission considered the vacation at its regular meeting December 4, 2018 and
took action to forward a recommendation to Council to adopt a resolution which

City Council Agenda 4



conditionally approved Vacation No. 3-18 with findings in support of its
recommendation. Council adopted Resolution No. 33-18 at its regular meeting
January 8, 2019, directing the vacation of the property to Komatsu Equipment Co.
However, prior to Council’s adoption of the resolution, the abutting properties were
transferred by deed to Joy Global Surface Mining Inc. Nevertheless, the approved
resolution stated that the property was vacated to Komatsu Equipment Co. which,
by virtue of the prior conveyance, was no longer the abutting property owner. Joy
Global Surface Mining Inc. has provided a request for reconsideration of the
resolution solely for the purpose of changing the name to reflect the current abutting
property owner. CL

VII. REPORTS

SOZECARSNIOTEON® >

Mayor and City Council

City Manager

Assistant City Manager
Utilities Director

Public Works

Airport Manager

City Attorney

Fire Chief

Police Chief

City Clerk

City Planner

Development Manager
Administrative Services Director
Parks and Recreation Director
Civil Engineer

Building Official

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and
discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item
on the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda
and identified as an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN

NOTE:

04/23/2019

The Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, or other Presiding Officer of the City Council
reserves the right to change the order of the agenda, and if the agenda has not been
completed, to recess the meeting and continue on another specified date and time.
Additionally, the City Council reserves the right to combine two or more agenda
items, and/or remove an item from the agenda, or delay discussion relating to an
item on the agenda at any time.

City Council Agenda 5



ADJOURNMENT

04/23/2019

City Council Agenda

Respgctfully Submitged,

e

Scott Wilkinson
Assistant City Manager



City of Elko )
County of Elko )
State of Nevada ) SS March 26, 2019

The City Council of the City of Elko, State of Nevada met for a special meeting
beginning at 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 26, 2019.

This meeting was called to order by Mayor Reece Keener.
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
Mayor Present: Reece Keener

Council Present: Councilwoman Mandy Simons
Councilman Robert Schmidtlein
Councilman Chip Stone
Councilman Bill Hance

City Staff Present: Curtis Calder, City Manager
Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager
Ryan Limberg, Ultilities Director
Kelly Wooldridge, City Clerk
Cathy Laughlin, City Planner
Candi Quilici, Accounting Manager
Dennis Strickland, Public Works Director
Ben Reed Jr., Police Chief
Ty Trouten, Police Captain
James Wiley, Parks and Recreation Director
Jim Foster, Airport Manager
Mike Haddenham, WRF Superintendent
Darin Windous, Fleet Superintendent
Karen Walther, Animal Shelter Manager
Troy Poncin, Information Systems Manager
Matt Griego, Fire Chief
Jack Snyder, Deputy Fire Chief
Dale Johnson, Water Department
Diann Byington, Recording Secretary

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC
Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and
discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this

item on the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive
agenda and identified as an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN

03/26/2019 Special Council Session Budget Workshop Page 1 of 3



There were no public comments.

L FY 2019/2020 BUDGET WORKSHOP

A. Review, consideration, and direction to Staff regarding the Fiscal Year 2019/2020
Budget, inclusive of all Funds, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Curtis Calder gave a presentation (Exhibit “A”).

Regarding the Capital Equipment Fund: Mayor Keener said he would be in favor of funding the
full price of the fire truck rather than a medium term lease.

All Councilmembers agreed to fund the Fire Truck entirely in the next budget.
Mr. Calder said that it will be included in the tentative budget at the next meeting.

Regarding the Community Service Donation Requests: Council questioned the FISH donation
request. It was noted that FISH no longer manages the homeless camp and they are rethinking
their stance on the cold weather shelter. Council decided they would like to know more from
FISH to substantiate their request before the request is included in the budget.

Regarding the Water Fund: Mr. Calder said they would like to perform a water study because
the fund is operating at a loss. We need to increase the rates.

Councilman Schmidtlein wondered if the Combined Water/Sewer Shop needed to be scaled
back. He felt the costs related to it were far too high.

Mayor Keener agreed it is a lot of money considering the loss in the Water operating fund.

Ryan Limberg, Utilities Director, handed out some paperwork regarding water rates in other
areas (Exhibit “B”). Our last operating rate increase was done in 2007. There was an increase
on the connection fee side in 2016. We don’t want to match anyone else’s rate; we want to cover
our expenses. He also handed out a cost breakdown for the Water/Sewer Shop (Exhibit “C”).

Regarding the Sewer Fund: This fund is operating at a loss but not like it is in the water. They
are not proposing a sewer increase at this time.

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and
discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this
item on the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive
agenda and identified as an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN

There were no public comments.

03/26/2019 Special Council Session Budget Workshop Page 2 of 3



There being no further business, Mayor Reece Keener adjourned the meeting.

Mayor Reece Keener Kelly Wooldridge, City Clerk

03/26/2019 Special Council Session Budget Workshop Page 3 of 3



City of Elko )
County of Elko )
State of Nevada ) SS April 9, 2019

The City Council of the City of Elko, State of Nevada met for a regular meeting
beginning at 4:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 9, 2019.

This meeting was called to order by Mayor Reece Keener.
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
Mayor Present: Reece Keener

Council Present: Councilwoman Mandy Simons
Councilman Robert Schmidtlein
Councilman Chip Stone
Councilman Bill Hance

City Staff Present: Curtis Calder, City Manager
Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager
Ryan Limberg, Utilities Director
Troy Poncin, Information Systems Manager
Jeff Ford, Building Official
Karen Walthers, Animal Shelter Manager
Bob Thibault, Civil Engineer
Mike Haddenham, WRF Superintendent
Mike Hess, Landfill Superintendent
Dale Johnson, Water/Sewer Superintendent
Pete Dondero, Golf Course Superintendent
Susie Shurtz, Human Resources Manager
Cathy Laughlin, City Planner
Candi Quilici, Accounting Manager
Dennis Strickland, Public Works Director
Ben Reed Jr., Police Chief
Ty Trouten, Police Captain
Shelby Womack, Police Records Supervisor
James Wiley, Parks and Recreation Director
Jim Foster, Airport Manager
Matt Griego, Fire Chief
Jack Snyder, Deputy Fire Chief
John Holmes, Fire Marshal
Diann Byington, Recording Secretary

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4/9/2019 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 10



COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and
discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this
item on the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive
agenda and identified as an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN

There were no public comments.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: March 26, 2019 Regular Session

The minutes were approved by general consent.
L PRESENTATIONS

A. Reading of a proclamation by the Mayor recognizing the month of April as
Parkinson’s Awareness Month, and matters related thereto. INFORMATION
ONLY - NON ACTION ITEM

Mayor Keener read the proclamation and gave a copy to representatives.

Karla Walker, Coordinator Parkinson’s Support Group, spoke about the local group and what
they do.

Jim Riley, 602 Spring Creek Parkway, said he has Parkinson’s and was diagnosed in 2011. He is
doing pretty well. He thinks the chemicals he was exposed to growing up on a farm are the
cause of his Parkinson’s. He recommended that everyone should wear his or her rubber gloves,
respirators, don’t smoke and don’t drink.

B. Ready of a proclamation by the Mayor recognizing the week of April 14 — 20,
2019 as National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week, and matters related
thereto. INFORMATION ONLY - NON ACTION ITEM

Mayor Keener read the proclamation and gave a copy to Donna Holladay, Karrie Hunton and
Kathleen Baker.

Karrie Hunton, Assistant Director, thanked Council for recognizing Central Dispatch and the
work that they do. She thanked the dispatchers for all of their sacrifices.

C. Review and possible approval of the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Tentative Budget,
inclusive of all funds, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Staff will provide a revised budget presentation and will be requesting direction
on key items, in preparation for tentative budget approval and submittal. CC

Curtis Calder, City Manager, gave a presentation (Exhibit “A”). It had not changed much since

the last presentation. Regarding Community Service Donation Requests: Representatives from
FISH were present to explain their donation request.

4/9/2019 City Council Minutes Page 2 of 10



Rudy Garcia, FISH Board Chairman, explained the main reason their request went up from
$20,000 to $40,000 was due to an increase of the support FISH gives the community. They have
increased their services that include emergency food assistance, the soup kitchens, emergency
shelter, case manager services, laundry facilities, emergency clothing and other services. Their
biggest expenditure this year has been the cold weather shelter and resident services.
Councilwoman Simons asked if FISH plans on continuing with the cold weather shelter.

Mr. Garcia answered they are still discussing that with the board. They need more help from the
City and the community. The MOU will have to be modified.

Mayor Keener asked what they are doing to stimulate fund raising.

Sherry Smith, FISH Director, said some of their programs are grant funded, such as the
Samaritan House. They have started a fundraiser to sponsor a night. A business or family can
sponsor a night for $26 a night, and that covers for one person to stay at the Samaritan House.
The food is mainly donated from local grocery stores. They depend upon grants, donations from
the community, other grants and the FISH thrift store.

Mayor Keener asked what kind of funding they have received from the Newmont Legacy fund.

Ms. Smith answered last year it was over $42,000. They were anticipating more this year but she
is disappointed to hear that is going away.

Councilman Stone asked what the cold weather shelter costs.

Ms. Smith answered it is about $390 a night. They were open 19 nights this last season. They
are seeing an increase of the number of people using it from the previous year. She anticipates
another increase next winter.

Councilman Stone asked if they will continue with the shelter with the additional funds.

Ms. Smith answered that is what the board has discussed. They want to make some
improvements to the shelter first.

Mr. Calder continued with the presentation.

Ryan Limberg, Utilities Director, spoke about the proposed water/sewer shop and some of the
options they have to lower the costs.

Councilman Schmidtlein said the shop will house equipment, etc. He doesn’t think the building
needs to be architecturally designed. Does it need the paving?

Mr. Limberg answered the paving is required by code.

Councilman Schmidtlein would like to see the total cost of the building be $8 million, $4 million
for the Water Department and $4 million for the Sewer Department.

4/9/2019 City Council Minutes Page 3 0of 10



Mayor Keener wasn’t sure if that would be enough and wondered if they could compromise a
little bit by adding the money they could possibly get for selling the old building ($500,000) to
the total to bring it up to $8,500,000.

Mr. Calder said he could replace the estimate with a placeholder. He continued with the
presentation. He recommended adopting the tentative budget with the changes noted in the
tentative operating water fund.

o A motion was made by Councilwoman Simons, seconded by Councilman
Schmidtlein, to adopt the tentative budget, with the recommended changes to the Water
and Sewer Funds.

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

IL PERSONNEL
A. Employee Introductions:

1) Michelle Iiambo, Development Manager
Present and introduced.

B. Review, discussion, and possible approval of Human Resources Policy 7.1.1(1), a
policy clarifying the group health insurance eligibility and benefits associated
with elected officials employed by the City of Elko, and matters related thereto.
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Historically, the City of Elko Group Health Insurance Plan Document has allowed
City elected officials to participate in the City’s group health insurance plan. This
policy reaffirms the practice and further defines the circumstances wherein City
elected officials qualify for premium offsets, and the taxability thereof. A copy of
the Human Resources Policy 7.1.1(1) has been enclosed in the agenda packet for
review. SS

Councilwoman Simons and Councilman Hance both recused themselves from the discussion and
left the room.

Curtis Calder, City Manager, explained they are recusing themselves because they do not have
insurance through the City. If this new policy is adopted, and they apply for it, they could end up
receiving a benefit from it. '

Susie Shurtz, Human Resources Manager, explained it has always been past practice for
Councilmembers eligibility to be included in the plan document. This policy would formalize
and confirm the practice. There have been occasions in the past where councilmembers have not
enrolled in benefits because they have outside coverage or they have coverage that does not
allow them to enroll in a secondary coverage. This policy addresses those circumstances and
would provide the option for councilmembers to apply for a stipend to offset their outside
insurance premiums. The stipend amount will not exceed Yz of the City’s per employee monthly

i

4/9/2019 - City Council Minutes Page 4 of 10



premium allocation. It is optional. They would have to apply for it. The policy addresses the
taxability of the stipend as well.

Councilman Keener said they make so little as it is as councilmembers. The insurance benefit,
for those that participate in it, is a significant amount of their compensation. This is more
equitable for those that are not participating, to have the ability to offset the cost of their out-of-
pocket coverage.

Mr. Calder added that a lot has happened with group health insurance plans. Many people have
insurance through another provider but that provider may not allow double coverage. Out of
fairness of those that cannot participate, and they still have to pay a premium, we felt this was the
most equitable option.

*¥ A motion was made by Councilman Schmidtlein, seconded by Councilman Stone, to
approve Human Resources Policy 7.1.1(1), a policy clarifying the group health insurance
eligibility and benefits associated with the Elected Officials employed by the City of Elko.

The motion passed. (3-0 Councilwoman Simons and Councilman Hance abstained.)
III. APPROPRIATIONS

B. Review and possible approval of Print n Copy Warrants, and matters related
thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

o A motion was made by Councilwoman Simons, seconded by Councilman
Schmidtlein, to approve the Print ‘N Copy warrants.

The motion passed. (4-0 Mayor Keener abstained.)

A. Review and possible approval of Warrants, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION
*x A motion was made by Councilwoman Simons, seconded by Councilman
Schmidtlein, to approve the general warrants.

Councilman Schmidtlein asked about an expense at the Golf Course, for a reroute of a wash bay
discharge line.

James Wiley, Parks and Recreation Director, explained that at the maintenance building they had
a big wash pad where they would wash off equipment. It had a sump in it that was discharged
into the effluent pond, which is not allowed. They had to reroute that into the sanitary sewer.
Curtis Calder, City Manager, stated in the current year budget, that was estimated to be a
$20,000 capital project, but it came in under that. Instead of it being a capital project, we
charged it to the operating line item.

Councilman Schmidtlein asked about the municipal court, do we pay contractors directly?

4/9/2019 City Council Minutes Page S of 10



Mr. Calder said only certain things are allowed for the Municipal Court Assessment Fund such
as building renovation. This was for an HVAC system. They schedule the work and send the
invoice over to us. We paid it on their behalf and reduced the account accordingly.

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

C. Review and possible approval of Great Basin Engineering Warrants, and matters
related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
o A motion was made by Councilwoman Simons, seconded by Councilman Stone, to
approve the Great Basin Engineering warrants.

The motion passed. (4-0 Councilman Schmidtlein abstained.)

D. Review, consideration, and possible authorization for Staff to solicit bids for the
Public Works Department Preventive Maintenance Project 2019, to apply Micro
Slurry Seal to select City streets, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Micro Slurry Seal is a preventive maintenance treatment which will be applied to
approximately 44,470 1.f. of selected city streets, plus the parking corridor
between 3rd™ Street and 4™ Street, which were identified and adopted as part of
the City of Elko street inventory. This work will be completed after July 1, 2019.
DS

Dennis Strickland, Public Works Director, explained the project and recommended approval.

*x A motion was made by Councilman Schmidtlein, seconded by Councilman Hance,
to authorize staff to solicit bids for the Public Works Department Street Maintenance
Project 2019,

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

E. Review of the bids received and possible award of the Plantmix Bituminous
Pavement materials to be used for the Year 2019 construction season, and matters
related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Bids were received until 3:00 p.m. local time on Thursday, March 28, 2019.

Mr. Strickland explained they opened the bid and there were extensive increases. He reached out
to Mr. Hunewill in Winnemucca to see what they are charging for the material. He also got
some rates for trucking (Exhibit “B”). He went over the costs and said we can save the taxpayers
some money by utilizing Hunewill instead of the local provider. The purchasing policy does
allow them to go in another direction if they so choose. He recommends rejecting all the bids
and going this route for a year and see how it goes.

Curtis Calder, City Manager, asked about paver availability.

4/9/2019 City Council Minutes Page 6 of 10



Mr. Strickland said he has reached out and Ruby Dome will be accommodating with a paver,
if/when needed. There is a good backup plan.

*x A motion was made by Councilwoman Simons, seconded by Councilman Hance, to
reject the bid for the Plantmix Bituminous Pavement materials for the 2019 construction
season.

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

F. Consideration and possible authorization for Staff to solicit bids for Airport
Improvement Project No. 3-32-0005-050(AIP 50), Pavement Maintenance, and
matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Council previously authorized Staff to apply for FAA Grant Application #AIP 50
on March 12, 2019. The purpose of this project is to preserve and rehabilitate the
pavement on Runways 6/24 and 12/30, Taxiways A and B, blast pads, and all
aprons, by crack sealing, major crack repair, seal coating, and re-striping. Cracks
larger than one inch will need to be repaired. Major crack repair consists of
milling two inches of asphalt and a minimum four feet wide. At the bottom of the
milling, geogrid will be placed over the crack then paved over with asphalt to
prevent reflective cracking. This rehabilitation is necessary to preserve the service
life of the asphalt pavements. As a reminder the FAA awards grants based on
bids. This project is estimated to cost a total of $1,156,860.00. The Federal Share
of 93.75% ($1,068,830.00), combined with a Local Match of 6.25% ($71,255),
plus an additional $16,775 which is not AIP eligible (for a total City contribution
of $88,030). JF

Jim Foster, Airport Manager, explained this does not include the apron for the commercial
terminal.

*k A motion was made by Councilman Stone, seconded by Councilman Hance, to
authorize staff to solicit bids for the Airport Improvement Project 3-32-0005-050 (AIP50).

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)
IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Review, consideration, and possible action to conditionally approve Final Plat No.
11-18, filed by Parrado Partners LP., for the development of a subdivision entitled
Great Basin Estates, Phase 3 involving the proposed division of approximately
9.650 acres of property into 38 lots for residential development within the R
(Single Family and Multiple Family Residential) Zoning District, and matters
related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Subject property is located generally northeast of Flagstone Drive between Opal
Drive and Clarkson Drive (APN 001-633-030). Preliminary Plat was
recommended to Council to conditionally approve by Planning Commission May
3, 2016 and conditionally approved by Council May 24, 2016. The Planning
Commission considered this item on September 6, 2018, and took action to

4/9/2019 City Council Minutes Page 7 of 10



forward a recommendation to Council to conditionally approve Final Plat 11-18.
CL

%k
table.

A motion was made by Councilwoman Simons, seconded by Councilman Stone, to

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Review, discussion, and possible adoption of the 2019 Street Inventory and the
2019 Construction Season Project List, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Staff conducted a street inventory in February. The purpose of this annual survey
is to evaluate current road conditions and to recommend a list of maintenance
projects for the upcoming construction season. Please find enclosed for your
review, in the supplemental agenda information, City Staff’s 2019 Street
Inventory, and recommendations for the 2019 Construction Season Project List.

City Staff conducted a Street Inventory in February. The purpose of his annual
survey is to evaluate current road conditions and to recommend a list of
maintenance projects for the upcoming construction season. Please find enclosed
for your review, in the supplemental agenda information. DS

Dennis Strickland gave a presentation (Exhibit “C”).

*k A motion was made by Councilman Hance, seconded by Councilwoman Simons, to
adopt the 2019 Street Inventory and the 2019 Construction Season Project list.

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

B. Reconsideration and possible action to approve Revocable Permit No. 4-18, filed
by Kraus Enterprises, LLC to occupy a portion of Silver Street Right-of-Way to
accommodate landscaping, ADA ramp and patio, and matters related thereto.
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

At the November 27, 2018 meeting, the City Council approved Revocable Permit
4-18 for landscaping, ADA ramps and patio in the Silver Street Right-of-Way for
Kraus Enterprises LLC, subject to execution of a revocable license
agreement. Since that time, the Permittee has determined that it must construct a
larger ADA ramp than the one shown on the exhibits to the previously-approved
license agreement. Accordingly, a new license agreement with revised exhibits
reflecting the larger ADA ramp is submitted to the Council for approval. This
license agreement is otherwise the same as the previously-approved license
agreement. CL

Cathy Laughlin, City Planner, explained the permit and exhibits needed to be modified to meet
ADA requirements for the ramp.

4/9/2019 City Council Minutes Page 8 of 10



*x A motion was made by Councilman Stone, seconded by Councilman Hance, to
approve Revocable Permit No. 4-18, for landscaping, ADA ramps and patio in the Silver
Street Right-of-Way, with the revised Exhibits A and B, subject to the execution of the
standard license agreement between the applicant and the City of Elko.

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

C. Review, consideration and possible approval of a Lease Agreement of T-Hangar
D7 between the City of Elko and Silverado Land Management, LLC, and matters
related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Silverado Land Management, LLC has recently purchased Hangar 7 from Robert
Oeschger. A copy of the Lease Agreement has been included in the packet for
your review. JF

Jim Foster explained this is a new lease. The T-Hanger was recently sold to Silverado Land
Management.

*x A motion was made by Councilwoman Simons, seconded by Councilman Hance, to
approve Hanger D-7 Agreement with Silverado Land Management LLC.

The motion passed unanimously. (5-0)
VI. REPORTS

A. Mayor and City Council
Councilman Schmidtlein reported he attended the RTC meeting last week.
They are putting together a plan for bad weather and other emergencies going
over the summit. They are looking at using message boards, nixle, social
media and the radio to get emergency information out. Hopefully everyone
learns from what happened up there.
Mayor Keener said he got to meet the new CEO of Communities in
Schools. She is Las Vegas based but was in Elko today. They are doing good
work here in the community.
B. City Manager-Legislative Update
Curtis Calder said there was a work session scheduled for AB242 today.
Jim Foster said it moved out of committee to go to the next step. Curtis went
on to explain there were some other legislative items that Kelly Wooldridge is
tracking but she is at New World training. Good news, the Public Record bill
was pulled.
Assistant City Manager
Utilities Director
Public Works
Airport Manager
City Attorney

OmMmOO

4/9/2019 City Council Minutes Page 9 of 10



(]

ZZr

P.

Fire Chief
Chief Griego thanked Council for the budget considerations this year. He
went over some of the things they will be working on this year. He would like
feedback on the new Fire Department app that they should all have by now. It
is still in the test phase. Mutual aid training is scheduled for Thursday at
10:30 a.m. at the Commercial.
Police Chief
Chief Reed reported on the “Chicken Caper.” After a long search
warrant, they have three in custody, 8.8 pounds of methamphetamine, 313,000
cash, 248 cocks put down and 250 hens put down. Regarding the armed
robbery series that occurred last week, excellent detective work and the main
player was in custody within 48 hours. The Emergency Operations Center
(EOC) is in the process of being outfitted with TV monitors and IT
connections. Lt Palhegyi is in Quantico for training.
City Clerk
City Planner
Cathy Laughlin said they are getting close to the finalization of the land
purchase from Lipparelli. There will be a RAC meeting on the 25" of April.
Development Manager
Administrative Services Director
Parks and Recreation Director — Swimming Pool Repair Project Update
James Wiley reported on the swimming pool repairs. The wall has been
demolished and the project is on schedule. Friday is the monthly Toast to Art.
Saturday night is the team flashlight Easter Egg Hunt. Golf Course has been
open for a couple of weeks but the weather hasn’t been great yet. There was
some winter damage on the turf but they are addressing it.
Civil Engineer
Bob Thibault reported his vacation went well and offered a picture
slideshow that would only take about an hour or so.
Building Official

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and
discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this
item on the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive
agenda and identified as an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN

There were no public comments.

There being no further business, Mayor Reece Keener adjourned the meeting.

Mayor Reece Keener Kelly Wooldridge, City Clerk

4/9/2019

City Council Minutes Page 10 of 10


























































































Agenda Item IL.B.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review and authorization to solicit bids from qualified vendors to provide the
custodial services at the airport terminal and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019
Agenda Category: APPROPRIATION
Time Required: 2 Minutes
Background Information: The current Custodial Service Contract with Royal Pane
Janitorial will expire on June 13, 2019, and per the Contract the one year extension
has already been exhausted. JF
Budget Information: N/A

Appropriation Required:

Budget amount available: $22,000.00

Fund name: Contract Services/Airport Enterprise Fund
Business Impact Statement: Not Required

Supplemental Agenda Information:

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize Staff to solicit bids from qualified vendors
to provide the custodial services at the airport terminal.

Prepared By: Jim Foster, Airport Manager
Committee/Other Agency Review: N/A
Council Action:

Agenda Distribution:

Created on 4/16/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 1 0f 1



Agenda Item I1.C.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, consideration, and possible approval from Art Spot Reno to
participate in funding for the Elko Mural Expo 2019 up to an amount of $10,000,
and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Meeting Date: April 23, 2019

Agenda Category: APPROPRIATION

Time Required: 15 Minutes

Background Information: Council took action at its meeting on May 11, 2018
authorizing the Arts and Culture Advisory Board to collaborate with Art Spot Reno
for a mural festival in 2019,

Art Spot Reno is organizing the Elko Mural Expo 2019 event. The event is
scheduled to occur during September 26 through September 29, 2019. Art Spot
Reno has submitted a sponsorship (funding) request in the amount of $10,000. The

estimated cost of the event is approximately $82,000.

The City’s Arts and Culture Advisory Board has taken action in support of the
funding request from Art Spot Reno. SAW

Budget Impact Statement:
Appropriation Required: TBD
Budget amount available: Unbudgeted at this time
Fund name: TBD

Business Impact Statement: Not Required

Supplemental Agenda Information: Request from Art Spot Reno and Elko Mural
Expo 2019 event information.

Recommended Motion: Pleasure of the Council, with specific direction on the funding
amount, the funding source and timing of funding (fiscal year).

Prepared By: Scott A. Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager
Committee/Other Agency Review:

Council Action:

Council Agenda Distribution: Catherine Wines, Chairperson

Arts and Culture Advisory Board
catherine @réstudio.com

Created on 4/17/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 1 0of 1



ELKO

MURAL

EXPO
Elko Mural Expo 2019

Projected Date: Sept. 26-29, 2019
What: A four-day mural Expo, featuring local, national and international artists.
Where: 26 walls in downtown Elko.

Why: Elko is a destination for the annual National Cowboy Poetry Gathering, the
National Basque Festival, and is home to The Western Folklife Center and the
Northeastern Nevada Museum. The city has a unique and authentic culture that is
ready for a walkable, contemporary, downtown outdoor art gallery.

As Art Spot Reno nears its sixth year of operation, we see how the more than 200
murals in Reno have created community pride and made our streets cleaner and safer.
Art Spot Reno has championed the vibrant street art scene and it’s attraction for locals
and tourists alike. By providing three monthly art tours around Reno, we have fostered
community engagement and appreciation. The Elko Mural Expo will continue our
determination to devise and carry out creative neighborhood-building programs.

We recognize the importance of public spaces being an agent for people coming
together in creation and celebration of culture. The Elko Mural Expo will allow us to
collaborate with local business owners and private residents to locate walls that once
muraled will strengthen downtown. It has been shown in cities across the country that
adding large-scale public art increases the sense of ownership, can spur confidence in
a neighborhood’s future, and encourage propenty investment. This, in turn, creates
civic pride, resulting in a safer, more economically productive, and a healthy civic
community.

This inaugural four-day event will bring beautiful art to public places. But more
importantly, it will create collective identity and serve as a catalyst for continued
revitalization, crossing economic, social and cultural boundaries. Along with
community events such as the National Cowboy Gathering, this Expo adds another
arts event to the season, providing opportunity to bring tourists to Elko both during and
after the event.



Added Features: Along with the curated experience of painting 26 murals, this event
will also allow:
e educational benefits through artist lectures/film screening
e design and technique workshops
docent-led mural tours
entertainment scheduled in local art, music and theater venues

A $10,000 sponsorship from the City of Elko will support this community program and
its positive effect on downtown revitalization. This transformative weekend of
community engagement will be enjoyed by locals and provide an added reason to stop
and experience Elko. Thanking you in advance for your support.

##

How:
Estimated event budget - $81,850

Artist Stipend: $36,000

15 walls @ $1000: $15,000

10 walls @ $1500: $15,000

1 wall @ $6000 (Featured artist Sebas Velasco, Bilboa, Spain, http:/sebasvelasco.com)

Paint: $12,000
10 walls @ $300: $3,000
16 walls @ $600: $9,000

Scissor lift and scaffold rentals: $5,000
Entire project, all walls where applicable

Insurance: $2,500

Advertising/Marketing: $3,000
Print and digital ads for Northern Nevada including Elko, Reno and Carson City.

Merchandise: $1,700
e 200 T-shirts: $1,200
e 200 tote bags: $500

Collateral: $1,650
e 100 posters: $50
e 10,000 postcards: $250



1000 stickers: $275

1000 buttons: $225

100 lanyards and badges for artists, volunteers & VIP: $350
Mural Signage - Artist, Title, Primary Sponsors: $500
Thank you cards to sponsors and donors: $100

e & o & @

Housing for traveling artists: $5,000

Transport for traveling artists: $4,500

Web & design and management: $1,500

Logo design: $1,000

Administration: $5,000

Documentation: Videographer, Photographer: $3,000
Estimated Income:

2 Gold Sponsors at $20,000: $40,000

2 Silver Sponsors at $10,000: $20,000

2 Copper Sponsors at $5,000: $10,000

6 Community Supporters at $1,000: $6,000
Event Fundraising and Merchandise Revenue: $5,850



Agenda Item IILA.

A

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, consideration, and possible action to conditionally approve Final Plat
No. 11-18, filed by Parrado Partners LP., for the development of a subdivision entitled
Great Basin Estates, Phase 3 involving the proposed division of approximately 9.650
acres of property into 38 lots for residential development within the R (Single Family
and Multiple Family Residential) Zoning District, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Meeting Date: April 23, 2019
Agenda Category: UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Time Required: 15 Minutes

Background Information: Subject property is located generally northeast of Flagstone
Drive between Opal Drive and Clarkson Drive (APN 001-633-030). Preliminary Plat
was recommended to Council to conditionally approve by Planning Commission May
3, 2016 and conditionally approved by Council May 24, 2016. The Planning
Commission considered this item on September 6, 2018, and took action to forward a
recommendation to Council to conditionally approve Final Plat 11-18. MR

Budget Information:

Appropriation Required: N/A
Budget amount available: N/A
Fund name: N/A

Business Impact Statement: Not Required

Supplemental Agenda Information: Maps, P.C. action report, Staff reports and related
correspondence.

Recommended Motion: Conditionally approve Final Plat No. 11-18 for the Great Basin
Estates, Phase 3 subdivision subject to the conditions as recommended by the
Planning Commission OR table item if Cease and Desist Order issued by NDEP is
still in effect.

10. Prepared By: Michele Rambo, AICP, Development Manager

11. Committee/Other Agency Review: Planning Commission

12. Council Action:

13. Agenda Distribution: Parrado Partners, LP

Robert Capps-robertcapps @ cappshomes.com
12257 Business Park Drive #1
Truckee, CA 96161

Created on 4/15/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 10f1



CITY OF ELKO Website: www.elkocity.com

Pla nn i n g Depa rtm e nt Email: planning@elkocitynv.gov

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7219

CITY OF ELKO
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION REPORT
Special Meeting of September 6, 2018

WHEREAS, the following item was reviewed and considered by the Elko City Planning
Commission on September 6, 2018 pursuant to City Code Sections 3-3-6 (B)1 and (C) 2:

Final Plat No. 11-18, filed by Parrado Partners, LP, for the development of a subdivision
entitled Great Basin Estates Phase 3 involving the proposed division of approximately 9.65
acres divided into 38 lots for residential development within the R (Single Family and
Muitiple Family Residential) Zoning District, and matters related thereto.

The subject property is located generally at the extension of Village Parkway and Opal
Drive. (001-633-030).

NOW THEREFORE, upon review and consideration of the application, supporting data, public
input and testimony, the Planning Commission forwards a recommendation to City Council to
conditionally approve Final Plat No. 11-18 subject to the conditions in the City of Elko Staff
Report dated August 23, 2018 listed as follows: '

1. The Developer shall execute a Performance Agreement in accordance with Section
3-3-44 of city code. The Performance Agreement shall be secured in accordance
with Section 3-3-45 of city code. In conformance with Section 3-3-44 of city code, the
public improvements shall be completed within a time of no later than two (2) years
of the date of Final Plat approval by the City Council unless extended as stipulated
in city code.

2. The Performance Agreement shall be approved by the City Council.

'l:he Developer shall enter into the Performance Agreement within 30 days of
approval of the Final Plat by the City Council.

w

The Final Plat is approved for 38 single family residential lots.

The Utility Department will issue a Will Serve Letter for the subdivision.
State approval of the subdivision is required.

Conformance with Preliminary Plat conditions is required.

Civil improvements are to comply with Chapter 3-3 of City code.

L R AT

The Owner/Developer is to provide the appropriate contact information for the
qualified engineer and engineering firm contracted to oversee the project along with
the required inspection and testing necessary to produce an As-Built for submittal
to the City of Elko. The Engineer of Record is to ensure all materials meet the latest



edition Standard Specifications for Public Works. All Right —of-Way and utility
improvements are to be certified by the Engineer of Record for the project.

10. An engineer’s estimate for the public improvements shall be provided prior to the
final plat being presented to the City Council to allow for finalization of the
required Performance Agreement.

11. Modify Planning Commission approval jurat to the 3 day of May, 2016 prior to
City Council approval.

The Planning Commission’s findings to support its recommendation are the Final Plat for Great
Basin Estates Phase 3 has been presented before expiration of the subdivision proceedings in
accordance with NRS 278.360(1)(a)(2) and City Code. The Final Plat is in conformance with the
Preliminary Plat. The proposed subdivision is in conformance with the Land Use Component of
the Master Plat. Based on the modification of standards for lot dimensions granted under the
preliminary plat application, the proposed development conforms with Sections 3-3-20 through
3-3-27 (inclusive). The Subdivider shall be responsible for all required improvements in
conformance with Section 3-3-40 of City Code. The Subdivider has submitted civil improvement
plans in conformance with Section 3-3-41 of City Code. The plans have been approved by City
Staff. The Subdivider has submitted plans to the City and State agencies for review to receive all
required permits in accordance with the requirements of Section 3-3-42 of City Code. The
Subdivider has submitted civil improvement plans which are in conformance with Section 3-3-43
of City Code. The Subdivider will be required to enter into a Performance Agreement to conform
to Section 3-3-44 of City Code. The Subdivider will be required to provide a Performance
Guarantee as stipulated in the Performance Agreement in conformance with Section 3-3-45 of
City Code. Based on the modification of standards for lot dimensions granted under the
preliminary plat application, the proposed development conforms to Sections 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-2-
5(E), 3-2-5(G) and 3-2-17 of City Code. The proposed development is in conformance with
Section 3-8 of City Code. The subdivision is in conformance with 3-8 Floodplain Management.

Shelby Arch eth Planmng echmc1an

CC: Applicant
Kelly Wooldridge, City Clerk






FINAL PLAT 11-18
Great Basin Estates Phase 3
APN: 001-633-030

PROJECT INFORMATION
PARCEL NUMBERS: 001-633-030
PARCEL SIZE: 9.650 acres Phase 3, final phase of the subdivision
EXISTING ZONING: (R) Single Family and Multiple Family Residential
MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: (RES-MD) Residential Medium Density
EXISTING LAND USE: Vacant

NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS:
The property is surrounded by:
e Northwest: River corridor / Undeveloped
Northeast: RMH- Residential Mobile Home / Developed

[ J
e Southwest: Single Family Residential (R) / Developed
e Southeast: Single Family Residential (R) and (RMH) / Developed

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS:
e The property is an undeveloped residential parcel.
e The area abuts the second phase the Great Basin Estates Subdivision.
e The parcel is generally flat.

MASTER PLAN, COORDINATING PLANS, and CITY CODE SECTIONS:
Applicable Master Plan Sections, Coordinating Plans, and City Code Sections are:

City of Elko Master Plan — Land Use Component

City of Elko Master Plan — Transportation Component

City of Elko Redevelopment Plan

City of Elko Wellhead Protection Plan

City of Elko Zoning — Chapter 3 Subdivisions

City of Elko Zoning — Section 3-2-3 General Provisions

City of Elko Zoning — Section 3-2-4 Zoning Districts

City of Elko Zoning — Section 3-2-5(E) Single-Family Residential District

City of Elko Zoning — Section 3-2-5(G) Residential Zoning Districts Area, Setback And
Height Schedule For Principal Buildings

City of Elko Zoning — Section 3-2-17 Traffic, Access, Parking and Loading Regulations
e City of Elko Zoning — Section 3-8 Flood Plain Management

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

1. The Final Plat for Great Basin Estates Phase 1B was recorded on June 29, 2017.

2. The Final Plat for Great Basin Estates Phase 2 was approved by City Council on August
14, 2018.

3. The Final Plat for Great Basin Estates Phase 3 has been presented before expiration of the
subdivision proceedings in accordance with NRS 278.360(1)(a)(2) and City code.

4. The Planning Commission reviewed and recommended a conditional approval to the City
Council on the Preliminary Plat on May 3, 2016.

Page 2 of 8



FINAL PLAT 11-18
Great Basin Estates Phase 3
APN: 001-633-030

b

The City Council conditionally approved the Preliminary Plat at its meeting on May 24,

2016.

6. Phasing was shown on the preliminary plat.

7. Under the conditional approval for the preliminary plat, a modification of standards was
granted for all lot dimensions.

8. The subdivision is located on APN 001-633-030, shown as parcel E on Final Plat for
Phase 2.

9. The proposed subdivision consists of 38 lots with no additional phases.

10. The total subdivided area is approximately 9.650 acres in size.

11. The proposed density is 5.09 units per acre.

12. Approximately 2.187 acres are offered for dedication for street development.

13. The area proposed for subdivision has been removed from the FEMA Special Flood
Hazard Area by a Letter of Map Revision submitted to and approved by FEMA as Case
No. 16-09-0367P with an effective date of April 3, 2017.

14. The property is located off Opal Drive and Clarkson Drive.

MASTER PLAN:

Land Use
1. Conformance with the Land Use component of the Master Plan was evaluated with
review and approval of the Preliminary Plat. The Final Plat is in conformance with the
Preliminary Plat and the Master Plan.
The proposed subdivision is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan.

Transportation

2. Conformance with the Transportation component of the Master Plan was evaluated with
review and approval of the Preliminary Plat. The Final Plat is in conformance with the
Preliminary Plat.

The proposed subdivision is in conformance with Transportation Component of the Master Plan.
ELKO REDEVELOPMENT PLAN:

1. The property is not located within the Redevelopment Area.
ELKO WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN:

1. The property lies within the 20 year capture zone for the City of Elko.

The proposed subdivision is in conformance with the Wellhead Protection Program. The sanitary
sewer will be connected to a programed sewer system and all street drainage will report to a

storm sewer system.

SECTION 3-3-6 FINAL PLAT STAGE (STAGE III)

Pre-submission Requirements (A)(1) — The Final Plat is in conformance with the zone
requirements. A modification of standards for the lot dimensions was granted with the
conditional approval of the Preliminary Plat.

Page 3 of 8



FINAL PLAT 11-18
Great Basin Estates Phase 3
APN: 001-633-030

Pre-submission Requirements (A)(2) — The proposed final plat conforms to the preliminary
plat.

Pre-submission Requirements (A)(3) — The Title Sheet includes an affidavit for public utilities
and no objections were received from public utilities upon notification for the Preliminary Plat.

SECTION 3-3-8 INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR FINAL PLAT SUBMITTAL

A. Form and Content-The final plat conforms to the required size specifications and
provides the appropriate affidavits and certifications.
B. Identification Data
1. The subdivision map identified the subdivision, and provides its location by
section, township, range and county.
2. The subdivision map was prepared by a properly licensed surveyor.
3. The subdivision map provides a scale, north point, and date of preparation.
C. Survey Data
1. The boundaries of the tract are fully balanced and closed.
2. All exceptions are noted on the plat.
3. The location and description of cardinal points are tied to a section corner.
4. The location and description of any physical encroachments upon the boundary of
the tract are noted on the plat.
D. Descriptive Data
1. The name, right of way lines, courses, lengths and widths of all streets and
easements are noted on the plat.
All drainage ways are noted on the plan.
All utility and public service easements are noted on the plat.
The location and dimensions of all lots, parcels and exceptions are shown on the
plat.
All residential lots are numbered consecutively on the plat.
There are no sites dedicated to the public shown on the plat.
The location of adjoining subdivisions are noted on the plat with required
information.
8. There are no deed restrictions proposed.
E. Dedication and Acknowledgment
1. The owner’s certificate has the required dedication information for all easements
and right of ways.
2. The execution of dedication is acknowledged and certified bya notary public.
F. Additional Information
All centerline monuments for streets are noted as being set on the plat.
The centerline and width of each right of way is noted on the plat.
The plat indicates the location of monuments that will be set to determine the
boundaries of the subdivision.
The length and bearing of each lot line is identified on the plat.
The city boundary adjoining the subdivision is not identified on the plat, as the
plat is not adjoining a boundary.
The plat identifies the location of the section lines, and 1/16® section line
adjoining the subdivision boundaries.
G. City Engineer to Check
1. The Engineer shall check the final map for accuracy of dimensions, placement of
monuments, the establishment of survey records, and conformance with the
preliminary map.
a) Closure calculations have been provided.

el

oW

ik W=

o

Page 4 of 8



FINAL PLAT 11-18
Great Basin Estates Phase 3
APN: 001-633-030

b) Civil improvement plans have been provided, previous civil
improvement plans have been approved for this subdivision.
c) Civil improvement plans for drainage have been submitted.
d) An engineer’s estimate has not been provided.
2. It appears the lot closures are within the required tolerances.
H. Required certifications
1. The Owner’s Certificate is shown on the final plat.
2. The Owner’s Certificate offers for dedication all right of ways shown on the plat.
3. A Clerk Certificate is shown on the final plat, certifying the signature of the City
Council.
4. The Owner’s Certificate offers for dedication all easements shown on the plat.
5. A Surveyor’s Certificate is shown on the plat and provides the required language.
6. The City Engineer’s Certificate is listed on the plat.
7. A certificate from the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection is provided
with the required language.
8. A copy of review by the state engineer is not available at this time.
9. A certificate from the Division of Water Resources is provided on the plat with
the required language.
10. The civil improvement plans identify the required water meters for the
subdivision.

SECTIONS 3-3-20 through 3-3-27 (inclusive)

1. The proposed subdivision was evaluated for conformance to the referenced sections of
code during the preliminary plat process. A modification of standards for lot dimensions
was approved during that process.

Based on the modification of standards for lot dimensions granted under the preliminary plat
application, the proposed development conforms Sections 3-3-20 through 3-3-27 (inclusive).

SECTION 3-3-40-RESPONSIBILITY FOR IMPROVEMENTS

The Subdivider shall be responsible for all required improvements in conformance with Section
3-3-40 of city code.

SECTION 3-3-41-ENGINEERING PLANS

The Subdivider has submitted civil improvement plans in conformance with section 3-3-41 of
City code. The plans have been approved by city staff.

SECTION 3-3-42-CONSTRUCTION AND INSPECTION

The Subdivider has submitted plans to the city and state agencies for review to receive all
required permits in accordance with the requirements of Section 3-3-42 of city code.

¢

SECTION 3-3-43-REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS

The Subdivider has submitted civil improvement plans which are in conformance with Section 3-
3-43 of city code.

Civil improvements include curb, gutter and sidewalk, paving and utilities within the Village
Parkway, Village Green Circle, Nicole Court and Opal Drive right of ways.

Page 5 of 8



FINAL PLAT 11-18
Great Basin Estates Phase 3
APN: 001-633-030

SECTION 3-3-44-AGREEMENT TO INSTALL IMPROVEMENTS

The Subdivider will be required to enter into a Performance Agreement to address to conform to
Section 3-3-44 of city code.

SECTION 3-3-45-PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

The Subdivider will be required to provide a Performance Guarantee as stipulated in the
Performance Agreement in conformance with Section 3-3-45 of city code.

SECTIONS 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-2-5(E), 3-2-5(G) and 3-2-17

1. The proposed subdivision was evaluated for conformance to the referenced sections of
code during the preliminary plat process. A modification of standards for lot dimensions
was approved during that process.

Based on the modification of standards for lot dimensions granted under the preliminary plat
application, the proposed development conforms to Sections 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-2-5(E), 3-2-5(G) and
3-2-17 of city code.

SECTION 3-8-FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT

1. The proposed subdivision has been removed from the FEMA Special Flood Hazard
Area by a Letter of Map Revision submitted to and approved by FEMA as Case No.
16-09-0367P with an effective date of April 3, 2017.

The proposed development is in conformance with Section 3-8 of city code.
FINDINGS

1. The Final Plat for Great Basin Estates Phase 3 has been presented before expiration of the
subdivision proceedings in accordance with NRS 278.360(1)(a)(2) and City code.

2. The Final Plat is in conformance with the Preliminary Plat.

3. The proposed subdivision is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master
Plan.

4. The proposed subdivision is in conformance with Transportation Component of the
Master Plan.

5. Based on the modification of standards for lot dimensions granted under the preliminary
plat application, the proposed development conforms Sections 3-3-20 through 3-3-27
(inclusive).

6. The Subdivider shall be responsible for all required improvements in conformance with
Section 3-3-40 of city code.

7. The Subdivider has submitted civil improvement plans in conformance with section 3-3-
41 of City code. The plans have been approved by city staff.

Page 6 of 8



10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

FINAL PLAT 11-18
Great Basin Estates Phase 3
APN: 001-633-030

The Subdivider has submitted plans to the city and state agencies for review to receive all
required permits in accordance with the requirements of Section 3-3-42 of city code.

The Subdivider has submitted civil improvement plans which are in conformance with
Section 3-3-43 of city code.

The Subdivider will be required to enter into a Performance Agreement to conform to
Section 3-3-44 of city code.

The Subdivider will be required to provide a Performance Guarantee as stipulated in the
Performance Agreement in conformance with Section 3-3-45 of city code.

Based on the modification of standards for lot dimensions granted under the preliminary
plat application, the proposed development conforms to Sections 3-2-3, 3-2-4, 3-2-5(E),
3-2-5(G) and 3-2-17 of city code.

The proposed development is in conformance with Section 3-8 of city code.

The subdivision is in conformance with 3-8 Floodplain Management.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the subdivision based on the following conditions:

1.

98]

e

© L =2 W

The Developer shall execute a Performance Agreement in accordance with Section 3-3-
44 of city code. The Performance Agreement shall be secured in accordance with Section
3-3-45 of city code. In conformance with Section 3-3-44 of city code, the public
improvements shall be completed within a time of no later than two (2) years of the date
of Final Plat approval by the City Council unless extended as stipulated in city code.

The Performance Agreement shall be approved by the City Council.

The Developer shall enter into the Performance Agreement within 30 days of approval of
the Final Plat by the City Council.

The Final Plat is approved for 38 single family residential lots.

The Utility Department will issue a Will Serve Letter for the subdivision.

State approval of the subdivision is required.

Conformance with Preliminary Plat conditions is required.

Civil improvements are to comply with Chapter 3-3 of City code.

The Owner/Developer is to provide the appropriate contact information for the qualified
engineer and engineering firm contracted to oversee the project along with the required
inspection and testing necessary to produce an As-Built for submittal to the City of Elko.
The Engineer of Record is to ensure all materials meet the latest edition Standard

Specifications for Public Works. All Right —of-Way and utility improvements are to be
certified by the Engineer of Record for the project.

Page 7 of 8



FINAL PLAT 11-18
Great Basin Estates Phase 3
APN: 001-633-030

10. An engineer’s estimate for the public improvements shall be provided prior to the final
plat being presented to the City Council to allow for finalization of the required
Performance Agreement.

11. Modify Planning Commission approval jurat to the 3™ day of May, 2016 prior to City
Council approval.

Page 8 of 8



STAFF COMMENT FLOW SHEET
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA DATE:

**Do not use pencil or red pen, they do not reproduce**

Title: JI_IDQl E}(]i ”18 QIMZL_BQBLDMQ]MSL&—

Applicant(s): ’Pavmdo’PaHners LP

Site Location: /4

Current Zoning;: E Date Received: %[ 52 | % Date Public Notice: /\l/ A
COMMENT: This IS 10 Subdivide 9.05 acyes intd 33 lofs,

**If additional space is needed please provide a separate memorandum**

Assistant City Manager: Date: / 2 4 / / %

- R / amﬁﬂa\/aj g s ,ﬁ/?Wswm‘f?/ /7
S%Zﬁ 77

44

SA

Initial

City Manager: Date: g/?‘/// '3

(E@cammmd QRPPCQVa—I bassd vpon ceditions licred in S—m-FT'Qq?or-r,

Initial




CITY OF ELKO PLANNING DEPARTMENT

1751 College Avenue * Elko * Nevada * 89801
(775) 777-7160 * (775) 777-7219 fax

APPLICATION FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

APPLICANT(s);| __ Parrado Partners, LP
MAILING ADDRESS:| 12257 Business Park Drive #8, Truckee, CA 96161

PHONE NO (Home)_ |(Business) (530) 587-0740
NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER (If different):{

(Property ownW)
MAILING ADDRESS: |
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND ;.QQAM_QLEROPER?JN!LQL!ED_MMML
ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NO.:;} 001-633-030 Addres Flagstone Dr/Granite Dr
Lot(s), Block(s), &Subdivision | Lot E, Great Basin Estates Subdivision, Phase 2

Or Parcel(s) & File No. |
PROJECT DESCRIPTION OR PURPOSE: |

[
APPLICANT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR ENGINEER: | High Desert Engineering, LLC

FILING REQUIREMENTS:

Complete Application Form: In order to begin processing the application, an application form
must be complete and signed. Complete applications are due at least 21 days prior to the next
scheduled meeting of the Elko City Planning Commission (meetings are the 1% Tuesday of
every month), and must include the following:
1. One .pdf of the entire application, and ten (10) 24" x 36" copies of the final plat folded to
a size not to exceed 9°x12” provided by a properly licensed surveyor, as well as one (1)
set of reproducible plans 8 ¥2” x 11” in size and any required supporting data, prepared in
accordance with Section 3-3-8 of Elko City Code (see attached checklist).
2. Pre-Submission Requirements:
a. The final plat shall meet all requirements of the zoning district in which located,
and any necessary zoning amendment shall have been adopted by the Elko City
Council prior to filing of the final plat.
b. The final plat shali conform closely to the approved preliminary plat and be
prepared in accordance with the provisions of the City Subdivision Ordinance.
c. The final plat submittal shall include a letter signifying approval of utility easements
by all public utilities involved, and shall be so indicated by an affidavit on the map.
d. A complete set of construction plans for all public improvements associated with
the final plat shall have been approved or substantially approved by the City
Engineer.

Fee: $750.00 + $25.00 per lot including remainder parcels; non-refundable.

Other Information: The applicant is encouraged to submit other information and documentation

to support the request.
Revised 1/24/18 BivED Page 1

AUG 15 2018




Final Plat Checklist as per Elko City Code 3-3-8

Identification Data

Subdivision Name

Location and Section, Township and Range

Name, address and phone number of subdivider

Name, address and phone number of engineer/surveyor

Scale, North Point and Date of Preparation

Location maps

Survey Data (Required)

Boundaries of the Tract fully balanced and closed

Any exception within the plat boundaries

The subdivision is to be tied to a section corner

Location and description of all physical encroachments

Descriptive Data

Street Layout, location, widths, easements

All drainageways, designated as such

All utility and public service easements

Location and dimensions of all lots, parcels

Residential Lots shall be numbered consecutively

All sites to be dedicated to the public and proposed use

Location of alf adjoining subdivisions with name date, book and page

Any private deed restrictions to be imposed upon the plat

Dedication and Acknowledgment

Statement of dedication for items to be dedicated

Execution of dedication ackowledged by a notary public

Additional Informat

ion

Street CL, and Monuments identified

Street CL and width shown on map

Location of mounuments used to determine boudaries

Each city boundary line crossing or adjoing the subdivision

Section lines crossing the subdivision boundaries

City Engineer to Check

Closure report for each of the lots

Civil Improvement plans

Estimate of quantities required to complete the improvements

Required Certifications

All parties having record title in the land to be subdivided

Offering for dedication

Clerk of each approving governing body

Easements

Surveyor's Certificate

City Engineer

State Health division

State Engineer

Division of Water Resources

City Council

Revised 1/24/18

Page 2



By My Signature below:

ﬂ | consent to having the City of Elko Staff enter on my property for the sole purpose of
inspection of said property as part of this application process.

Ol object to having the City of Elko Staff enter onto my property as a part of their review of

this application. (Your objection will not affect the recommendation made by the staff or the final determination
made by the City Planning Commission or the City Council.)

ﬂ | acknowledge that submission of this application does not imply approval of this request by

the City Planning Department, the City Planning Commission and the City Council, nor does it in
and of itself guarantee issuance of any other required permits and/or licenses.

\El | acknowledge that this application may be tabled until a later meeting if either | or my

designated representative or agent is not present at the meeting for which this application is
scheduled.

‘fZ:L | acknowledge that, if approved, | must provide an AutoCAD file containing the final

subdivision layout on NAD 83 NV East Zone Coordinate System to the City Engineering
Department when requesting final map signatures for recording.

[d" 1 have carefully read and completed all questions contained within this application to the
| best of my ability.

ApplicantIAgent RObert E. Morley, P.L.S.

(Please print or type)

? Mailing Address | 640 Idaho Street
| Street Address or P.O. Box

Elko, Nevada 89801

City, State, Zip Code
775-738-4053

remorley@frontiernet.net

Phone Number:

Email address:|

SIGNATURE: Lot T DA rvg L//L
%

IR 7539504950 =

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY $
300

FileNo.: _|1-1® Date Filed: Bl(ﬁﬂ& Fee Paid‘;1 B’OO o 150yl

Revised 1/24/18 Page 3




RECEIVED
AUG 15 2018

Phase 3.txt

M e i, i S A > i o . T o J, T B W M Y o T T OO Q. A ] T W T, o O WO T " T 0000, S SN W T T O U Y . O, Qs i ey, i . i sl e S s, N, S, i S i

Parcel name: Lot 44

North: 28473550.8913 East : 612360.1426
Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 59.00
North: 28473511.6062 East : 612404.1617
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 100.00
North: 28473436.9976 East ; 612337.5768
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 74.00
North: 28473486.2704 East : 612282.3664
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 9.55
North: 28473493.3955 East : 612288.7253
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 75.45
North: 28473549.6878 East : 612338.9636
Curve Length: 23.56 Radius: 15.00
Delta: 90-00-00 Tangent: 15.00
Chord: 21,21 Course: N 86-44-51 E
Course In: S 48~15-09 E Course Out: N 41-44-~51 E
RP North: 28473539.7000 East :; 612350.1549
End North: 28473550.8913 East : 612360.1426

Perimeter: 341.56 Area: 7,352 S.F. 0.169 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course; S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 341,560,000.00

S oy o T W T Yt o . T A VY S R - . TR T R Y St S S R S O W S R W SO0 S A0 148 WA O A P S D T T 0 0 R Y O R T L O OUDS A B o S i T, i W . W Voo o -

Parcel name: Lot 45

North: 28473511.6062 East : 612404.1617

Line Course: § 48-15-09 E Length: 60.00

North: 28473471.6552 East : 612448.9269
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 100.00

North: 28473397.0466 East : 612382.3420
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 60.00

North: 28473436.9975 East * 612337.5768
Line <Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 100.00

North: 28473511.6062 East ; 612404.1617
Line Course: $ 21-04-39 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473511.6062 East : 612404.1617

Perimeter: 320.00 Area: 6,000 S.F. 0.138 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure -~ (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Page 1




Phase 3.txt
Precision 1: 320,000,000.00

Parcel name: Lot 46

North: 28473471.6552 East : 612448.3268

Line Course: S 48-15-089 E Length: 60.00

North: 28473431.7042 East : 612493.6920
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 100.00

North: 28473357.0956 East ; 612427.1071
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 60.00

North: 28473397.0465 East : 612382.3419
Line Course: N 41~44-51 E Length: 100.00

North: 28473471.6552 East : 612448.9268
Line Course: S 31-08-20 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473471.6552 East : 612448.9268

Perimeter: 320.00 Area: 6,000 S.F. 0.138 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 320,000,000.00

Parcel name: Lot 47

North: 28473431.7042 East : 612493.6920

Line Course: S8 48-15-09 E Length: 60.00

North: 28473391.7532 East : 612538.4571
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 100.00

North: 28473317.1446 East : 612471.8722
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 60.00

North: 28473357.0955 East : 612427.1070
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 100.00

North: 28473431.7042 East ; 612493.6%920
Line Course: 8 44-32-56 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473431.7042 East : 612493.6920

Perimeter: 320.00 Area: 6,000 S.F. 0.138 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - {(Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision  1: 320,000,000.00




Phase 3.txt
Parcel name: Lot 48

North: 28473391.7532 East : 612538.4571

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 60.00

North: 28473351.8022 East : 612583.2223
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 100.00

North: 28473277.1936 East : 612516.6374
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 60.00

North: 28473317.1445 East :; 612471.8722
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 100.00

North: 28473391.7532 East : 612538.4571
Line Course: S 46-10-09 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473391.7532 East : 612538.4571

Perimeter: 320.00 Area: 6,000 S.F. 0.138 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 320,000,000.00

. T T " T W G S T i 0 W 3 o, G AN Sl s S, o s o o, O S, s i s s o, i e W - - " - - 2, > T o ;- - .

Parcel name: Lot 49

North: 28473311.8512 East : 612627.9874

Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 60.00

North: 28473351.8021 EBast : 612583.2222
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 100.00

North: 28473277.1935 East : 612516.6373
Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 60.00

North: 28473237.2425 East ; 612561.4025
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 100.00

North: 28473311.8512 East : 612627.9874
Line Course: S 36-17-33 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473311.8512 East : 612627.9874

Perimeter: 320.00 Area: 6,000 S.F. 0.138 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 320,000,000.00

g S O T S o U0, SRS WD T TS T O SO O O T G U o T S N N M W M Ml M A, S O O o M D O . e T W e o, i s RO o, A . . A W b R e i N oo o .

Parcel name: Lot 50

North: 28473307.5780 East : 612632.7754
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 6.42
North: 28473311.8528 East : 612627.9855

Page 3




Phase 3.txt

Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 100.00

North: 28473237.2442 East : 612561.4006
Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 25.06

North: 28473220.5580 East ¢ 612580.0975
Line Course: S 37-41-16 E Length: 43.58

North: 28473186.0708 East : 612606.7405
Line Course: N 41-45-12 E Length: 105.55

North: 28473264.8130 East : 612677.0289
Curve Length: 61.56 Radius: 775.00
Delta: 4-33-04 Tangent: 30.80
Chord: 61.54 Course: N 45-58-37 W
Course In: S 46-17-55 W Course Qut: N 41-44-51 E
RP North: 28472729.3656 East 612116.7424

ey we

End North: 28473307.5826 East 612632.7754
Line Course: S 01-47-24 E Length: 0.00
North: 28473307.5826 East : 612632.7754

Perimeter:; 342.16 Area: 6,912 S.F. 0.159 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0045 Course: N 00-20-13 E
Error North: 0.00452 East : 0.00003

Precision 1: 76,037.78

e o e S i . o T, i St . S o o T e . o R PO, S B T P S o, o o, S N L s s i ol e B e e i T . S O i, OO o S o S P -

Parcel name: Lot 51

North: 28473264.8082 FEast : 612677.0290
Curve Length: 74.85 Radius: 775,00
Delta: 5-32-02 Tangent: 37.45
Chord: 74.82 Course: S 40-56-04 E
Course In: S 46-17-55 W Course Out: N 51-49-57 E
RP North: 28472729.3608 East : 612116.7425
End North: 28473208.2818 East : 612726.0533

Line Course: S 48-00-44 W Length: 108.30
North: 28473135.8321 East : 612645.5553
Line Course: N 37-41-16 W Length: 63.48

North: 28473186.0672 East : 612606.7463
Line Course: N 41-45-12 E Length: 105.55
North: 28473264.8095 East : 612677.0347

Perimeter: 352.18 Area: 7,389 S.F. 0.170 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0058 Course: N 77-25-02 E
Error North: 0.00125%5 East : 0.00562

Precision 1: 60,720.69




Phase 3.txt
Parcel name: Lot 52

North: 28473208.2841 East : 612726.0514
Curve Length: 74.85 Radius: 775.00
Delta: 5-32-01 Tangent: 37.45
Chord: 74.82 Course: S 35-24-03 E
Course In: S 51-49-57 W Course Out: N 57-21-58 E
RP North: 28472729,3631 BEast : 612116.7405
End North: 28473147.2966 East : 612769.39240
Line Course: S8 50-43-33 W Length: 111.20
North: 28473076.9034 East ; 612683.3113
Line <Course: N 32-39-03 W Length: 69.99
North: 28473135.8332 East : 612645.5504
Line <Course: N 48-00-44 E Length: 108.30
North: 28473208.2829 East : 612726.0484

Perimeter: 364.34 Area: 7,935 S.F. 0.182 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0032 Course: S 67-29-22 W
Error North: -0.00121 East : -0.00293

Precision 1: 113,856.25

;- ] " 4w oy o St i ok o o M s sl s NI s V. D e G U Gy . S i e o i i o i i .l al a ) ai ; ,  > W S h. S A Jo St. S A  o ul, WD, l. SU S o l  S n,  Sh e

Parcel name: Lot 53

North: 28473147.2961 East : 612769.3946
Curve Length: 74.85 Radius: 775.00
Delta: 5-32-01 Tangent: 37.45
Chord: 74.82 Course: S 29-52-02 E
Course In: S 57-21-58 W Course Out: N 62-53-59 E
RP North: 28472729.3626 BEast : 612116.7410
End North: 28473082.4133 East : 612806.6542
Line Course: S 53-39-25 W Length: 107.04
North: 28473018.9794 East : 612720.4353
Line Course: N 32-39~03 W Length: 68.80
North: 28473076.9072 East : 612683.3165
Line Course: N 50-43-33 E Length: 111.20
North: 28473147.3003 East : 612769.398%3
Line Course: S 90-00-00 E Length: 0.00
North: 28473147.3003 East : 612769.3993

Perimeter: 361.89 Area: 7,824 S.F. 0.180 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0063 Course: N 47-53-33 E
Error North: 0.00425 East : 0.00471

Precision 1: 57,442.86

——— -~ " T T T — - — -~ — P JER -




Parcel name: Lot 54

Phase 3.txt

North: 28473069.3312 East : 612868.4368
Curve Length: 63.52 Radius: 825.00
Delta: 4-24-42 Tangent: 31.78
Chord: 63.51 Course: N 26-32-30 W
Course In: S 65-39-51 W Course Out: N 61-15-09 E
RP North: 28472729.3617 East 612116.7416
End North: 28473126.1459 East : 612840.0585
Line Course: N 63-48-49 E Length: 103.71
North; 28473171.9123 East ; 612933.1240
Line Course: S 33-34-46 E Length: 76.31
North: 28473108.3370 East : 612975.3305
Line Course: S 68-46-47 W Length: 108.63
North: 28473069.0179 East ; 612874.0661
Line Course; S 65-39-51 W Length: 5.00
North: 28473066.9574 East 1 612869.5104
Line Course: N 24-20-09 W Length: 2.61
North: 28473069.3355 East ; 612868.4349

Perimeter: 359.77 Area: 7,621 S.F. 0.175 ACRES
Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0047 Course:; N 24-54-01 W

Error North: 0.00429 East -0.00199
Precision 1: 76,548.94

O o, e il A B A A A W O I A D Sl A, Y s g, . SO O, o O e M, S e g S e A, A I A 00 O o N B O s G L i i G M s W S M S Y . A o Ml G, M, Y i

Parcel name: Lot 55

North: 28473126.1460 East 612840.0584
Curve Length: 58.26 Radius: 825.00
Delta: 4-02-46 Tangent: 29.14
Chord: 58.25 Course: N 30-46-14 W
Course In: S 61-15-09 W Course Out: N 57-12-23 E
RP North: 28472729.3618 East 612116.7416
End North: 28473176.1938 East 612810.2588

Line Course: N 57-2%9-16 E Length: 100.01

North: 28473229.9471 East ¢ 612894.5949
Line Course: S 33-34-46 E Length: 69.66

North: 28473171.9120 East : 612933.1234
Line Course: S 63-48-49 W Length: 103.71
North: 28473126.1455 East 612840.0578

Perimeter: 331.63 Area: 6,473 S.F. 0.149 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0008 Course: S 50-47-13 W

Error North: -0.00049 East -0.00060
Precision 1: 414,550.00

Page 6




o T W T T RO R T 2 T A . 0 o S S T . = S o, o e S P o i o b s A, e g M A Tt Ml G O e T AR . W W T D T NS SO W . T N W O W O T "

Parcel name: Lot 56

North:

Curve Length:
Delta:

Chord;:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:
Curve Length:
Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:
End North:
Line Course:
North:

Line Course:
North:

Line Course:
North:

Line Course:
North:

Perimeter:

Mapcheck Closure -

Error Closure:
Error North:
Precision 1:

28473176.1939
70.23

4-52-39

70.21

5 57-12-23 W
28472729.3620
28473233.542¢6
22.40
85-33-39
20.38

N 52-19-44 E
28473242.7095
28473253.8373

Phase 3.txt

Fast : 612810.2587
Radius: 825.00
Tangent: 35.14
Course: N 35-13-56 W
Course Out: N 52-19-44 E
Fast : 612116.7414
Fast : 612769.7552
Radius: 15.00
Tangent: 13.88
Course: N 05-06-33 E
Course Out: N 42-06-37 W
East 612781.6281
East 612771.5697

e me

N 47-53-23 E Length: 75.24

28473304.2903

East 612827.3869

s

S 42-06-44 E Length: 100.22

28473229.9438

East : 612894.5930

S 57-29-16 W Length: 100.01

28473176.1904

BEast : 612810.2569

N 90-00~-00 W Length: 0.00

28473176.1904
368.09 Area:
0.0039

-0.00347
94,384.62

Parcel name: Lot 57

North: 28473304.2895
Line Course: N 47-53-23 E Length: 60.35

North:

Curve Length;
Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:
Line Course:
North:

Curve Length:
Delta:

28473344.7578
21.47
82-00~-04
19.68

S 42-06-37 E
28473333.6300
28473345.1390

East ; 612810.2569

8,568 S.F. 0.197 ACRES

{Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)

Course: S 28-20-56 W
East : ~-0.00187

East : 612827.3875

East : 612872.1584
Radius: 15.00
Tangent: 13.04
Course: N 88-~-53~25 E

Course Out: N 39-53-27 E

612882.2168
612891.8367

East
East

S 50-06-33 E Length: 84.57

28473290.9020
17.45
49-59-41

East : 612956.7246
Radius: 20.00
Tangent: 9.33

Page 7




Phase 3.txt

Chord: 16.90 Course: S 25-06-43 E
Course In: S 39-53-27 W Course Out: N 89-53-08 E
RP  North: 28473275.5566 East 1 612943.8980
End North: 28473275.5965 East : 612963.8980
Line Course: S 56-37-37 W Length: 82.99
North: 28473229.9447 East : 612894.5925
Line Course: N 42-06-44 W Length: 100.22
North: 28473304.2912 East ¢ 612827.3865
Line Course: N 20-00-00 W Length: 0.00
North: 28473304.2912 East : 612827.3865

Perimeter: 367.04 Area: 8,586 S.F. 0.197 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0020 Course: N 29-41-16 W
Error North: 0.00171 East : -0.00098

Precision 1: 183,525.00

vk e i S S I O o S o S SR A Y U T A U T, W 4 S . 0 o 57 s W 0 A0 D D S S s . M N WA O W T 7 U S R GO S i i W WA W ) o

Parcel name: Lot 58

North: 28473275.5971 East : 612963.8968
Curve Length: 81.11 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 92-56-48 Tangent: 52.64
Chord: 72.51 Course: 5 46-35-16 E
Course In: N 89-53-08 E Course Out: S 03-03-40 E
RP North: 28473275.6970 East ; 613013.8967
End North: 28473225.7683 East : 613016.5668
Line Course: § 03-03-40 E Length: 99.50
North: 28473126.4103 East : 613021.8802
Line Course: S 68~46-47 W Length: 49.94
North: 28473108.3343 East : 612975.3263
Line Course: N 33-34-46 W Length: 76.31
North: 28473171.9097 East :; 612933.1198
Line Course: N 33-34-46 W Length: 69.66
North: 28473229.9448 East : 612894.5914
Line Course: N 56-37-37 E Length: 82.99
North: 28473275.5966 East : 612963.8969
Line Course: S 90-00-00 E Length: 0.00
North: 28473275.5966 East ; 612963.8969

Perimeter: 459.51 Area: 11,758 S.F. 0.270 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0005 Course: S 06-41-40 E
Error North: -0.00053 East : 0.00006

Precision 1: 919,020.00




Phase 3.txt
Parcel name: Lot 59

North: 28473225.7683 East 613016.5668
Curve Length: 62.48 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 71-36-03 Tangent: 36.06
Chord: 58.50 Course: N 51-08-19 E
Course In: N 03-03-40 W Course Out: S 74-39-43 E
RP North: 28473275.6970 East 613013.8968
End North: 28473262.4713 East 613062.1159
Line Course: S 74-39-43 E Length: 262.30
North: 28473193.0894 East 613315.0733
Iine Course: S 80-27-31 W Length: 217.18

North: 28473157.0896 East : 613100.8977
Line <Course: S 68-46-47 W Length: 84,76
North: 28473126.4104 East : 613021.8848
Line Course: N 03-03-40 W Length: 99.50
North: 28473225.7684 East : 613016.5714
Perimeter: 726.22 Area: 18,725 s.F. 0.430 ACRES
Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0046 Course: N 89-24-51 E
Error North: 0.60005 East 0.00455
Precision 1: 157,873.91
Parcel name: Lot 60
North: 28473316.4906 East 613042.8083
Curve Length: 61.10 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 70-00-42 Tangent: 35.02
Chord: 57.37 Course: S 19-40-04 E
Course In: S 35-19-35 W Course Out: S 74-39-43 E
RP North: 28473275.6970 East 613013.8967
End North: 28473262.4714 Fast: 613062.1157

Line Course: S 74-39-43 E Length: 262.30

North: 28473193.0894 East : 613315.0731
Line Course: N 46-55-41 W Length: 204.73

North: 28473332.9029 East ; 613165.5185
Line Course: N 54-33-09 W Length: 90.62

North: 28473385.4585 East : 613091.6952
Line Course: S 35-19-35 W Length: 84.54
North: 28473316.4848 East : 613042.8113

Perimeter: 703.28 Area: 19,445 S.F. 0.446 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0066 Course: S 27-18-00 E

Error North: -0.00584 East 0.00301
Precision 1l: 106,559.09

Page 9




Phase 3.txt

;"> -

Parcel name: Lot 61
North: 28473329.2660 East 612988.7897
Line Course: N 50-06-33 W Length: 34.90
North: 28473351.6483 East 612962.0121
Line Course: N 37-00-20 E Length: 102.79
North: 28473433.7340 East : 613023.8806
Line Course: S 54-33-09 E Length: 83.24
North: 28473385.4584 East : 613091.6918
Line Course: S 35-19-35 W Length: 84.54
North: 28473316.4847 East : 613042.8080
Curve Length: 39.65 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 45-25-49 Tangent: 20.93
Chord: 38.61 Course: N 77-23-20 W
Course In: S8 35-19-35 W Course Out: N 10-06-14 W
RP North: 28473275.6911 East 613013.8963
End North: 28473324.9157 East : 613005.1246
Curve Length: 17.45 Radius: 20.00
Delta: 49-5%-41 Tangent: 9.33
Chord: 16.90 Course: N 75-06-24 W
Course In: N 10-06-14 W Course Qut: S 39-53-27 W
RP North: 28473344.6055 East : 613001.6159
End North: 28473329.2601 East : 612988.7894
Perimeter: 362.57 Area: 8,289 S.F. 0.190 ACRES
Mapcheck Closure - {(Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0059 Course: S 02-53-31 W
Error North: -0.00584 East -0.00030
Precision 1: 61,452.54
Parcel name: Lot 62

*
-

North: 28473407.8278 East
Line <Course: N 37-00-20 E Length: 86.93
North: 28473477.2481 East
Line Course: S 54-33-09 E Length: 75.03
North: 28473433.7339 East
Line Course: S 37-00-20 W Length: 102.79
North: 28473351.6482 East
Line Course: N 50-06-33 W Length: 35.20
North: 28473374.2229 East
Curve Length: 10.93 Radius:
Delta: 31-18-01 Tangent:
Chord: 10.79 Course:
Course In: N 39-53-27 E Course Out:
RP North: 28473389.5683 East

Page 10

612910.4311

612962.7536
613023.8766
612962.0081

612935.0002
20.00

5.60

N 34-27-33 W
S 71-11-28 W
612947.8268



Phase 3.txt

End North: 28473383.1200 East : 612928.8948
Curve Length: 31,36 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 35-56-09 Tangent: 16.22
Chord: 30.85 Course: N 36-46-36 W
Course In: S 71-11-28 W Course Out: N 35-15-19 E
RP North: 28473366.9994 East : 612881.5648
End North: 28473407.8288 East : 612910.4259
Line Course: N 08-52-50 E Length: 0.00
North: 28473407.8288 Fast ; €12910.4259

Perimeter: 342.23 Area: 7,239 S.F. 0.166 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0053 Course: N 79-03-06 W
Error North: 0.00101 East : ~0.00524

Precision 1: 64,573.58

Parcel name: Lot 63

North: 28473414.6415 East : 612866.4001
Line Course: N 07-35-56 W Length: 146.26
North: 28473558.6171 East : 612847.0591
Line Course: S 54-33-09 E Length: 142.02
North: 28473477.2516 East : 612962.7553
Line Course: S 37-00-20 W Length: 86.93
North: 28473407.8313 East : 612910.4328
Curve Length: 46.18 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 52-55-02 Tangent: 24.88
Chord: 44.56 Course: N 81-12-12 W
Course In: S 35-15-19 W Course Out: N 17-39-43 W
RP North: 28473367.0019 East :; 612881.5718
End North: 28473414.6450 East : 612866.4018

Perimeter: 421.39 Area: 9,139 S.F. 0.210 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0039 Course: N 25-04-50 E
Error North: 0.00353 East : 0.00165

Precision 1: 108,048.72

Parcel name: Lot 64

North: 28473458.0698 East : 612756.4434
Line Course: N 41-44-40 E Length: 136.10
North: 28473559.6170 East : 612847.0601
Line Course: 8 07-35-56 E Length: 146.26
North: 28473414.6414 Fast : 612866.4011

Page 11




Phase 3.txt

Curve Length: 48.65 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 55-44-56 Tangent: 26.45
Chord: 46.75 Course: S 44-27-49 W
Course In: S 17-39-43 E Course Out: N 73-24-39 W
RP North: 28473366.9983 East : 612881.5711
End North: 28473381.2736 East : 612833.6522
Line Course: N 45-09-12 W Length: 108.90
North: 28473458.0712 East : 612756.4425
Line Course: 8 08-52-50 E Length: 0.00
North: 28473458.0712 East : 612756.4425

Perimeter: 439.91 Area: 9,913 S.F. 0.228 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - {(Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0017 Course: N 32-10-58 W
Error North: (0.00141 East : -0.00089

Precision 1: 258,770.59

Parcel name: Lot 65

North: 28473398.3800 East : 612703.1787
Line Course: N 41-44-40 E Length: 80.00
North: 28473458.0697 East : 612756.4435
Line Course: S 45-09-12 E Length: 108.90
North: 28473381.2722 East : 612833.6532
Curve Length: 10.93 Radius: 20.00
Delta: 31-18-02 Tangent: 5.60
Chord: 10.79 Course: 8 32~14-22 W
Course In: N 73-24-39 W Course Out: S 42-06-37 E
RP North: 28473386.9823 East : 612814.4856
End North: 28473372.1452 East : 612827.8968
Line Course: S 47-53-23 W Length: 63.83
North: 28473329.3434 East ; 612780.5442
Line Course: N 48-15-17 W Length: 103.69
North: 28473398.3823 East ; 612703.1798
Line Course: N 90-00-00 W Length: 0.00
North: 28473398.3823 East : 612703.1798

Perimeter: 367.34 Area: 8,290 sS.F. 0.190 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure -~ (Uses listed courses, radii; and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0025 Course: N 26-06-30 E
Error North: 0.00228 East : 0.00112

Precision 1: 146,940.00

W ol e O S A B W, S et Dl A s I i o o i N s . g . A, S e s s O Y A A e g et D i A Ml . L O B 0 s Y W O . A I i o

Parcel name: Lot 66

Page 12




Phase 3.txt

North: 28473398.3800 East 612703.1787
Line Course: S 48-15-17 E Length: 103.69
North: 28473329.3411 East : 612780.5431
Line Course: S 47-53-23 W Length: 54.90
North: 28473292.5274 East : 612739.8152
Curve Length: 23.29 Radius: 15.00
Delta: 88-58-41 Tangent: 14.73
Chord: 21.02 Course: N 87-37-17 W
Course In: N 42-06-37 W Course Out: S 46-52-04 W
RP North: 28473303.6552 East 612729.7568
End North: 28473293.3999% East : 612718.8102
Curve Length: 73.73 Radius: 825.00
Delta: 5-07-13 Tangent: 36.89
Chord: 73.70 Course: N 45-41-33 W
Course In: S 46-52-04 W Course Out: N 41-44-51 E
RP North: 28472729.3604 East 3 612116.7434
End North: 28473344.8817 East : 612666.0689
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 7.93
North: 28473350.1619 East : 612660.1524
Line Course; N 41-44-40 E Length: 64.62
North: 28473398.3763 East : 612703.1770
Line Course: S 90-00-00 E Length: 0.00
North: 28473398.3763 East : 612703.1770
Perimeter: 328.16 Area: 6,570 S.F. 0.151 ACRES
Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0041 Course: S 24-14-30 W
Error North: -0.00371 East -0.00167
Precision 1: 80,039.02
Parcel name: Lot 67

North; 28473350.1625 East 612660.1514

Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 88.68
North: 28473409.2100 East 612593.9885
Curve Length: 23.56 Radius: 15.00
Delta: 90-00-00 Tangent: 15.00
Chord: 21.21 Course: N 03-15-09 W
Course In: N 41-44-51 E Course Out: N 48-15-09 W
RP North: 28473420.4013 East : 612603.9762
End North: 28473430.3890 East ; 612592.7849
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 49.62
North: 28473467.4099 East : 612625.8244
Line Course: S 48-15-17 E Length: 103.67
North: 28473398.3843 East : 612703.1738
Line Course: S 41-44-40 W Length: 64.62
North: 28473350.1699 East :; 612660.1492
Line Course: N 30-41-59 E Length: 0.00
North: 28473350.1699 East : 612660.1492

Page 13




Phase 3.txt

Perimeter: 330.16 Area: 6,651 S.F. 0.153 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0077 Course: N 16-43-22 W
Error North: 0.00736 East : ~0.00221

Precision 1: 42,876.62

- - I . W . o . Y PO TS N S P . . oY o g S o S, o, ol M e G Yt ol S M OV MO S Bt T Y A . Mg S Vol T Y o S W e ] S e g

Parcel name: Lot 68

North: 28473467.4083 East : 612625.8264
Line Course: S 48-15-17 E Length: 103.67

North:
Line Course:

North: 28473458.0724 East : 612756.4406
Line Course: N 48-15~19 W Length: 80.37
North: 28473511.5838 East : 612696.4750
Curve Length: 56.70 Radius; 50.00
Delta: 64-58-12 Tangent: 31.84
Chord: 53.71 Coursge: S 59-15-27 w
Course In: N 63-13-39 W Course Qut: S 01-44-33 W
RP North: 28473534.1063 East 612651.8349
End North: 28473484.1294 East: 612650.3145
Curve Length: 17.45 Radius: 20.00
Delta: 49-59-42 Tangent: 9.33
Chord: 16.90 Course: S 66-44-42 W
Course In: S 01-44-33 W Course Out: N 48-15-09 W
RP North: 28473464.1386 East : 612649.7064
End North: 28473477.4556 East : 612634.7846
Line <Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 13.46
North: 28473467.4133 East 1 612625.8223
Line Course: S 9%0-00-00 E Length: 0.00
North: 28473467.4133 East : 612625.8223
Perimeter: 351.65 Area: 7,196 S.F. 0.165 ACRES
Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0065 Course: N 38-48-39 W
Error North: 0.00505 East : —-0.00406
Precision 1: 54,100.00

28473398.3827
N 41-44-40 E Length: 80.00

East : 612703.1758

e, s A i s A Bt WD S A, SO SO N O VAT W WS S NN S . . . Ml Ul S Vol s . O, A A M Gl S A Wl A WK O S o, e OV e, G AW L WAL S S S A S T A A A O B . N WO

Parcel name: Lot 69

North: 28473511.5796 East 612696.4796
Curve Length: 64.43 Radius: 50.00

Delta: 73-50-06 Tangent: 37.56

Chord: 60.07 Course: N 10-08-42 W

Page 14




Course In:

Phase 3.txt
Course Out: N 42-56-15 E

N 63-13-39 W

RP North: 28473534.1020 East : 612651.8395
End North: 28473570.7069 East : 612685.8995

Line Course: N 42-56-15 E Length: 85.16
North: 28473633.0523 East ; 612743.9105

Line Course: S 54-33-09 E Length: 126.62
North: 28473559.6182 East 612847.0611

Line Course: 3 41-44-40 W Length: 136.10
North: 28473458.0710 East : 612756.4445

Line Course: N 48-15-19 W Length: 80.37
North: 28473511.5824 Fast ¢ 612696.4789

Line Course: N 03-34-35 W Length: 0.00
North: 28473511.5824 East ¢ 612696.4789

Perimeter: 492.68 Area: 15,110 S.F. 0.347 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0029 Course: N 13-24-13 W

Error North: 0.00278 East : -0.00066
Precision 1l: 169,889.66

Parcel name: Lot 70

North: 28473581.5078 East 612635.9433
Line Course: N 48-15-19 W Length: 88.98
North: 28473640.7518 East : 6€12569.5537
Line Course: N 46-08-47 E Length: 96.52

North: 28473707.6226 East : 612639.1554
Line Course: 8 54-33-0%9 E Length: 128.59

North: 28473633.0460 East : 612743.9109
Line Course: S 42-56-15 W Length: 85.16

North: 28473570.7006 East : 612685.8999

Radius: 50.00

Tangent: 29.73
Course: N 77-48-00 W
Course Out: N 18-32-14 W

Curve Length: 53.65
Delta: 61-28-29
Chord: 51.11
Course In: S 42-56-15 W

RP North: 28473534.0957 East : 612651.8399
End North: 28473581.5016 East : 612635.9439
Line Course: S 43-37-31 E Length: 0.00

North: 28473581.5016 East : 612635.9439
Perimeter: 452.90 Area: 12,635 S.F. 0.290 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0062 Course: S 05-10~-00 E

Error North: ~-0.00618 East 0.00056
Precision 1: 73,048.39




Phase 3.txt

Parcel name: Lot 71

North: 28473581.8964 East 612517.0211
Line Course: S 48-30-52 E Length: 107.41
North: 28473510.7447 East 612597.4844

Radius: 20.00

Tangent: 9.33

Course: N 16-45-01 E
Course Out: N 81-45-10 E

Curve Length: 17.45
Delta: 49-59-41
Chord: 16.90
Course In: N 48-15-09 W
RP  North: 28473524.0617 East 612582.5626
End North: 28B473526.9306 East 612602.3558
Curve Length: 69.56 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 79-42-36 Tangent: 41.74
Chord: 64.08 Course: N 31-36-28 E
Course In: N 81-45-10 E Course Out: N 18-32-14 W

RP North: 28473534.1028 East : 612651.8387
End North: 28473581.5087 BEast : 612635.9427
Line Course: N 48-15-19 W Length: 88.98
North: 28473640.7527 East ; 612569.5531
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 78.89
North: 28473581.8940 East : 612517.0242

Perimeter: 362.30 Area: 7,099 s.F. 0.163 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0040 Course: S 51-25-09 E

Error North: -0.00249 East 0.00312
Precision 1: 90,572.50

ol o S35 e o S, o o S e e W R T . . W R T S M 0 o P W ] Y . TV e i S o . T S o W S " S . T _— . T Y, 7y T o vy W S S— T o, o

Parcel name: Lot 72

North: 28473581.8964 East

Line Course:

S 48~-30-52 E Length: 107.41

612517.0211

North: 28473510.7447 East + 612597.4844
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 63.08

North: 28473463.6816 East : 612555.4826
Curve Length: 23,56 Radius: 15.00

Delta: 90-00-00 Tangent: 15.00

Chord: 21.21 Course: S 86-44-51 W

Course In:

N 48-15-09 W

Course Out:

S 41-44-51 W

RP North: 28473473.6693 East ; 612544.2913
End North: 28473462.4780 East : 612534.3036
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 92.41
North: 28473524.0091 East : 612465.3577
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 77.59
North: 28473581.8980 East : 612517.0210
Perimeter: 364.05 Area: 8,312 S.F. 0.191 ACRES

Page 16




Phase 3.txt

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0015 Course: N 05-02-22 W
Error North: 0.00153 East : -0.00014

Precision 1: 242,700.00

Parcel name: Lot 73

North: 28473588.1956 East : 612393.4351
Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 96.40
North: 28473524.0077 East 3 612465.3579
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 77.59
North: 28473581.8966 East : 612517.0211
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 111.40
North:; 28473656.0722 East : 612433.9071
Line Course: 5 41-44-51 W Length: 62.59
North: 28473609.3746 East ¢ 612392.2316
Curve Length: 23.56 Radius: 15.00
Delta: 90-00-00 Tangent: 15.00
Chord: 21.21 Course: S 03-15-09 E
Course In: S 48-15-09 E Course Out: S 41-44-51 W
RP North: 28473599.3869 Fast : 612403.4229
End North: 28473588.1956 East : 612393.4351

Perimeter: 371.54 Area: 8,595 S.F. 0.197 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: N 00-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 371,540,000.00

Parcel name: Lot 74

North: 28473656.0721 East : 612433.9072

Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 78.89

North: 28473714.9309 East : 612486.4360
Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 111.40

North: 28473640.7553 East : 612569.5500
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 78.89

North: 28473581.8965 East : 612517.0212
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 111.40

North: 28473656.0721 East : 612433.9072
Line Course: N 42-11-04 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473656.0721 Bast : 612433.9072

Perimeter: 380.58 Area: 8,788 S.F. 0.202 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Page 17




Phase 3.txt
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S8 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 Fast : 0.00000
Precision 1: 380,580,000.00

i . o . s S A o Y Sk R S0 S B S SR Y S W W o i T W W W W S WS RO SRY. OO TP O D R O RN W W A i o AP R R ST R T S i Vo S S B S i et e i e 4 Mk S o e i o

Parcel name: Lot 75

North: 28473714.9308 East : 612486.4361

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 111.40

Noxrth: 28473640.7552 East : 612569.5501
Line Course: N 46-08-47 E Length: 96.52

North: 28473707.6260 East : 612639.1519
Line Course: N 54-33-09 W Length: 105.44

North: 28473768.7767 East : 612553.2554
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 14.00

North: 28473778.0986 East ; 612542.8102
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 84.67

North: 28473714.9274 East : 612486.4328
Line Course: 5 43-28-06 E Length: 0.00

North: 28473714.9274 East ; 612486.4328

Perimeter: 412.03 Area: 10,309 S.F. 0.237 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0047 Course: S 44-02-34 W
Error North: -0.00339 East : -0.00328

Precision 1: 87,665.96

- . A Y W P e S e W S s e o W W R SOV YR Y . A W W S O T M - S W (S VA U WD (L M A R Ml A A sl YU g S S A S SO G A e i

Parcel name: Lot 76

North: 28473875.3134 East : 612433.8827

Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 25.00

North: 28473891.9596 East : 612415.2306
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 63.60

North: 28473844.5085 East : 612372.8826
Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 111.00

North: 28473770.5992 East : 612455.6982
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 63.60

North: 28473818.0503 East ; 612498.0462
Line Course: N 48-15-08 W Length: 86.00

North: 28473875.3134 East : 612433.8827

Perimeter: 349.20 Area: 7,060 S.F. 0.162 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 349,200,000.00
Page 18




Phase 3.txt

Parcel name: Lot 77

North: 28473844.5086 East : 612372.8825

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 111.00

North: 28473770.5993 East : 612455.6981
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 63.60

North: 28473723.1482 East : 612413.3501
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 111.00

North: 28473797.0575 East : 612330.5345
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 63.60

North: 28473844.5086 East : 612372.8825
Line Course: N 32-00-19 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473844.5086 East : 612372.8825

Perimeter: 349.20 Area: 7,060 S.F. 0.162 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 349,200,000.00

s i i e e o 3 S S T g T S YO D . U 7" W, W S T . S WP, . W S T S PO T S . o S S A e, Shn OO A St Sl o, . . S SO o o S

Parcel name: Lot 78

North: 28473797.0575 East : 612330.5345

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 111.00

North: 28473723.1483 East ; 612413.3501
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 63.60

North: 28473675.6972 East : 612371.0021
Line Course; N 48~15-09 W Length: 111.00

North: 28473749.6064 East : 612288.1865
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 63.60

North: 28473797.0575 East ; 612330.5345
Line Course: N 01-47-24 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473797.0575 East ; 612330.5345

Perimeter: 349.20 Area: 7,060 S.F. 0.162 ACRES

Mapcheck Cleosure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S8 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 349%9,200,000.00

. e o s o " ", T W —— O W " O U0 k(T T S W, . 2 o, Wt o, i ot S, M o . A o 0 G T T T T Y\, o o

Parcel name: Lot 79




Phase 3.txt

North: 28473749.6065 East : 612288.1864

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 111.00

North: 28473675.6972 East : 612371.0020
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 63.60

North: 28473628.2461 East : 612328.6540
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 111.00

North: 28473702.1554 East : 612245.8384
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 63.60

North: 28473749.6065 East : 612288.1864
Line Course: N 90-00-00 W Length: 0.00

North: 28473749.6065 East : 612288.1864

Perimeter: 349.20 Area: 7,060 S.F. 0.162 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 349,200,000.00

Parcel name: Lot 80

North: 28473702.1554 East : 612245.8384

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 111.00

North: 28473628.2462 East : 612328.6539
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 63.60

North: 28473580.7951 East : 612286.3059
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 111.00

North: 28473654.7043 East §{ 612203.4903
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 63.60

North: 28473702.1554 East : 612245.8384
Line Course: N 29-21-28 E Length: 0.00

North: 28473702.1554 East ¢ 612245.8384

Perimeter: 349.20 Area: 7,060 S.F. 0.162 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0000 Course: S 90-00-00 E
Error North: 0.00000 East : 0.00000

Precision 1: 349,200,000.00

o o o A T — s . 2. 3 M . O T i i, S o, A il A Al W S i Sl e e ML (A A M O A, O S S A O S O ) s U A U DD S . Nl 2 Bl

Parcel name: Lot 81

North: 28473654.7044 East : 612203.4903
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 63.60
North: 28473607.2533 Bast : 612161.1423

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 111.00
Page 20



Phase 3.txt

North: 28473533.3440 East : 612243.9579

Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 63.60
North: 28473580.7951 East : 612286.3059
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 111.00
North: 28473654.7044 East : 612203.4903
Line Course: N 48-21-59 W Length: 0.00
North: 28473654,7044 East : 612203.4903
Perimeter: 349.20 Area: 7,060 S.F. 0.162 ACRES

(Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Course: S 90-00-00 E
East: 0.00000

Mapcheck Closure -
Error Closure: 0.0000

Error North: 0.00000
Precision 1: 349,200,000.00

o, . . Qo O i, o M s ., S . . o A W SO i ) . G A A D A O D T e e G (i, i i A W A S S A S Rl S,

Parcel name: Street Dedication

North: 28472369.4166 East 613949.2330

Page 21

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 60.00
North: 28472329.4656 East : 613993.9982
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 226.15
North: 28472160.7382 East 613843.4164
Curve Length: 23.56 Radius: 15.00
Delta: 90-00-00 Tangent: 15.00
Chord: 21.21 Course: S 03-15-09 E
Course In: S 48-15-09 E Course Out: S 41-44-51 W
RP North: 28472150.7504 East 613854.6077
End North: 28472139.5592 East 613844.6200
Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 188.81
North: 28472013.8402 East : 613985.4886
Curve Length: 23.56 Radius: 15.00
Delta: 9$0-00-00 Tangent: 15.00
Chord: 21.21 Course: N 86-44-51 E
Course In: N 41-44-51 E Course Out: S 48-15-09 E
RP North: 28472025.0315 Bast : 613995.4763
End North: 28472015.0437 Fast : 614006.6676
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 63.08
North: 28472062.1069 East : 614048.6694
Curve Length: 17.45 Radius: 20.00
Delta: 49-59-41 Tangent: 9.33
Chord: 16.90 Course: N 16-45-01 E
Course In: N 48-15-09 W Course Qut: N 81-45-10 E
RP North: 28472075.4239 East : 614033.7476
End North: 28472078.2927 East 614053.5408
Curve Length: 244.34 Radius: 50.00
Delta: 279-59-23 Tangent: 41.96
Chord: 64.29 Course: S 48-15-08 E
Course In: N 81-45-10 E Course Out: S 01-44-33 W
RP North: 28472085.4650 East 614103.0237
End North: 28472035.4881 East 614101.5033



Curve Length:

Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:
Line

North:

Curve Length:

Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:

Line Course:

North:

Curve Length:

Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:

Curve Length:

Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:

Line Course:

North:

Curve Length:

Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:

Curve Length:

Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:

Curve Length:

Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP  North:

End North:
Line

North:

Curve Length:

Delta:

Chord:

17.45
49-59-42
16.90

S 01-44-33 W
28472015.4973
28472028.8143

28471981.7512
23.56
90-00-00
21.21

5 48-15-09 E
28471971.7635
28471960.5722

Phase 3.txt
Radius:
Tangent:
Course:
Course Qut:
East :

East :

Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 63.08

Bast :
Radius:
Tangent:
Course:
Course Out:
East :

East :

S 48-15-09 E Length: 96.61

28471896.2445
73.73

5-07-13

73.70

S 41-44-51 W
28471280.7232
28471844.7627
23.29
88-58-41
21.02

N 46-52-04 E
28471855.0180
28471843.8902

N 47-53-23 E Length:

28471923.5057
10.93
31-18-02
10.79

N 42-06-37 W
28471938.3428
28471932.6327
126.19
144-36-07
95.27

S 73-24-39 E
28471918.3573
28471934.4779
10.93
31-18-01
10.79

N 71-11-28 E
28471940.9262
28471925.5808

28471880.6238
17.45
49-59-41
16.90

Bast :
Radius:
Tangent:
Course:
Course OQut:

Bast

Bast
Radius:
Tangent:
Course:
Course Out:

East

EBEast
118.73

East
Radius:
Tangent:
Course:
Course Out:
East :

East
Radius:
Tangent:
Course:
Course Out:
East :
East
Radius:
Tangent:
Course:
Course Out:
EBast
East

Course: S 50-06-33 E Length: 70.10

BEast

Radius:
Tangent:

Course:
Page 22

.

20.00

9.33

S 66-44-42 W
N 48-15-09% W
614100.8952
614085.9734

614043.9717
15.00

15.00

S 03-15-09 E
S 41-44-51 W
614055.1630
614045.1752

614117.2547
825.00

36.89

S 45-41-33 E
N 46-52-04 E
613567.9291
614169.9959
15.00

14.73

S 87-37-17 E
S 42-06-37 E
614180.9426
614191.0010

614279.0815
20.00

5.60

N 32-14-22 E
S 73-24-39 E
614265.6703
614284.8378
50.00

156.68

N 88-53-25 E
N 71-11-28 E
614332.7566
614380.0866
20.00

5.60

S 34-27-33 E
S 39-53-27 W
614399.0186
614386.1921

614439.9775
20.00

9.33

S 75-06-24 E



Course In:

RP North:

End North:
Curve Length:
Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:
Curve Length:
Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:

N 39-53-27 E
28471895.9692
28471876.2794
244.34
279-59-22
64.29

S 10-06-14 E
28471827.0548
28471826.9549
17.45
49-59-41
16.90

S 89-53-08 w
28471826.9150
284771842.2603

Phase 3.txt
Course Out: S 10-06-14 E
East : 614452.8041
East : 614456.3127
Radius: 50.00
Tangent: 41.96
Course: S 39-53-27 W
Course Out: 8 89-53-08 W
East : 614465.0844
East : 614415.0845
Radius: 20.00
Tangent: 9.33
Course: N 25-06-43 W
Course Out: N 39-53-27 E
East 614395.0845
East 614407.9111

s 4

Line Course: N 50-06-33 W Length: 84.57

North:

Curve Length:
Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP- North:

End North:

28471896.4973
21.47
82-00-04
19.68

S 39-53-27 W
28471884.9883
28471896.1162

East : 614343.0233
Radius: 15.00
Tangent: 13.04
Course: S 88-53-25 W
Course Out: N 42-06-37 W
East : 614333.4033
East : 614323.3450

Line Course: S 47-53-23 W Length: 135.59

North:

Curve Length:
Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:
Curve Length:
Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:

28471805.1950
22.40
85-33-39
20.38

S 42-06-37 E
28471794.0671
28471784.9002
192.01
13-20-07
191.58

S 52-19-44 W
28471280.7196
28471620.6891

East : 614222.7568
Radius: 15.00
Tangent: 13.88
Course: S 05-06-33 W
Course Out: S 52-19-44 w
East : 614232.8152
East : 614220.9422
Radius: 825.00
Tangent: 96.44
Course: S 31-00-~12 E
Course Out: N 65-39-51 E
East 613567.9285
East 614319.6237

ar ws

Line Course: S 24-20-09 E Length: 2.61

North:

28471618.3110

East 614320.6992

L)

Line Course: S 65-39-51 W Length: 50.00

North:

28471597.7068

East ; 614275.1420

Line Course: N 24-20-09 W Length: 2.61

North:

Curve Length:
Delta:

Chord:

Course In:

RP North:

End North:

28471600.0849
323.50
23-55-00
321.16

S 65-39-51 W
28471280.7196
28471858.9366

East : 614274.0664
Radius: 775.00
Tangent: 164.14
Course: N 36-17-39 W
Course Out: N 41-44-51 E
East : 613567.9285
East : 614083.9615

Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 365.42

North:
Curve Length:
Delta:

28472102.2512
23.56
90-00-00

East : 613811.3266
Radius: 15.00
Tangent: 15.00

Page 23




Phase 3.txt

Chord: 21.21 Course: S 86-—44-51 W
Course In: S 41-44-51 W Course Out: N 48-15-09 W
RP North: 28472091.0599 East 613801.3389

ko ae

End North: 28472101.0476 East 613790.1476
Line Course: S 41-44-51 W Length: 75.45
North: 28472044.7554 East : 613739.9093
Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 60.00
North: 28472084.7063 East : 613695.1441
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 381.60
North: 28472369.4129 East : 613949.2321
Line Course: S 32-00-19 E Length: 0.00
North: 28472369.4129 East : 613949.2321

Perimeter: 3501.57 Area: 95,280 S.F. 2.187 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure -~ (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0038 Course: S 13-46-59 W
Error North: -0.00367 East : ~0.00090

Precision 1: 921,468.42

o s s, o i i, S i - e, et B i . o, A, . s O S T .

Parcel name: Total Area

North: 28472443.3259 East : 613866.4175

Line Course: S 48-15-09 E Length: 185.00

North: 28472320.1438 East : 614004.4435
Line Course: S 54-33-09 E Length: 751.56

North: 28471884.2716 East : 614616.6998
Line Course: S 46-55-41 E Length: 204.73

North: 28471744.4581 East : 614766.2544
Line Course: S 80-27-31 W Length: 217.18

North: 28471708.4584 East : 614552.0789
Line Course: S 68-46-47 W Length: 243.33

North: 28471620.3840 East : 614325.2477
Line Course: S8 65-39-51 W Length: 55.00

North: 28471597.7193 East : 614275.1346
Line Course: N 24-20-09 W Length: 2.61

North: 28471600.0974 East : 614274.0591
Curve Length: 37.39 Radius: 775.00

Delta: 2-45-52 Tangent: 18.70

Chord: 37.39 Course: N 25-43-05 W

Course In: S 65-39-51 W Course Out: N 62-53-59 E
RP North: 28471280.7321 East : 613567.9212
End North: 28471633.7828 East: 614257.8344

Line Course: 8 53-39-25 W Length: 107.04

North: 28471570.3489 East : 614171.6155
Line Course: N 32-39-03 W Length: 138.79

North: 28471687.2064 East : 614096.7357
Line Course: N 37-41-16 W Length: 107.06

North: 28471771.9288 East : 614031.2837

Line Course: N 48-15-09 W Length: 399.06
Page 24




Phase 3.txt

North: 28472037.6426 East : 613733.5505
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 9.55

North: 28472044.7677 East : 613739.9093
Line Course: N 48~15-09 W Length: 171.00

North: 28472158.6279 East : 613612.3286
Line Course: N 41-44-51 E Length: 381.60

North: 28472443.3345 East : 613866.4166

Perimeter: 3010.90 Area: 420,362 S.F. 9.650 ACRES

Mapcheck Closure - (Uses listed courses, radii, and deltas)
Error Closure: 0.0086 Course: N 06-12-57 W
Error North: 0.00852 East : =-0.00093

Precision 1: 350,104.65

Page 25




LYV 0818 wsee vavasn ‘orm INJIINIONT

£508-064 (542) 277
13IFYLS OHVE 0v9 J¥ASIA HOIH

YOVAIN ‘0413 40 ALl
N RETN "3 6SY “N #CL ‘¥i NOUDIS

1%
£ JISVHI

MBI AO 0N
S370% TN ‘0

uw AGSYINL ANKO ONTY
W/3A WOBHI SIML ¥OJ OIYd DEIB T ‘o
TEONA N0 STV AN TIV LWL AJHLEED "NORIOHID Y0008 *)
ALVILHUYEO SNIUNSYIUL AINNDD 135 U0 ONICJ INIHADN A INIOd QUYIOWO = O

‘5028 57 UDAMA VO HLIA WY .9/F QRO = B

NOISIAIGENS SILYLST NISYE LVINO s e rom ane sancn wom o o s onc sz = )
40 0 15338 M IV anid - ‘N TV S, MOSSISY QIVE 0 NOISIAI ¥ Y 20 804N I
JdYW TYNIS o s = mstitat B T a3 s " Vennane ®E0n >
Z 30 T 15/ V1¥Q SN 2VIHLYZ) SHOSSISSY ALNNOD
D02=,T 1IWIS
008 009 oov 002 [ 062
Jiva VUYAIN_ O3 JO ALID TRIID ALID ISILY
3iva VOVAIN "OXT3 40 ALID 'NOAW

TIONNDD AL
0X13 40 ALD ~ TVAQUADY

avg NOISSINNDD ININKYY DAT3 40 ALID ‘NI

NOISIAIGEAS SIKL J0 dVI0 SALLVINAL ¥ "OL0Z "AVN 0 AVD WIS 31 NO Q1M
NOISSIMNCO ONINNYId YOS ‘ON13 40 ALI3 3HL 40 ONFHLIMN WY Iaay ¥ 1y

NOISSINNOD ONINNYId OX13 30 ALK — TVAONddY

v N ¥ 3N ALID

ALY BV
ONY U3GWWN INDID)40S 20 SUV ONY G3LYOION) SNOILISOS WL AdYO0D
“NAOKS MILOVIVHO HL 40 3UV 1Y 3HL NO 010H430 SINIWNOW L '+
u

TVACNIAY YW1 4 SL)
3AYD AQDS ININAGADD WL LYAL 31¥0 3L NO 103443 N1 SIINVMIGN0 Y201
ANY N SIAMUVAS JIVIS TIEVDIIAdY L HUIR S310M0 IV SIMLF
T N GILI0 SYM AJANS 3L ONY C 'R

20M 113 98°¥ N #6871 "HL NDILO3S NIHLIA 317 GRAIAMIS SONVT ML T
“d) "SUINLEVA DOVIRNVG

40 IN30ISTud SddvD 143804 40 JONVISNI ML 1Y NOISIAMIANS L0310

An §30N GALINONGD AGANS ¥ 30 SLTETU i SUGEISY LY SIHL '}

FAVHL AJLIEO VOVAIN J0 31V
3HL NI GISNIOIT MOAAMNS OGNV TWNOISSI0Hd ¥ TATTON '3 N3O 1

ALVIIUYIO S,HOAANNS

21780d AuvION

' sy
]

QOVNNYA 10 IN3OISIS ‘SddvD LUIEOH AG *S10Z "
ava JL O N 32030 GIBAIWNCOV WK ANIVRILSN] SINL

ONT3 JO ALNNOD
VOVASN 40 3LVLS

ava ANIOISIUS 0 SehivD Ju3ECH DAD

3ALVYDUYE3D SUINMO

230850

¥ 002807 W

I

B

£ HSVHd

STIX FHL VD4 TINVA KOV3 NIHLIA ~NCO VO
9345 GALNVID ARG S} INIGEVD ALIVIAN 198N ¥ (¥

STV 059°6 STMILG oV SIHL JO VAW (301AI0GNS iOL 3U {1

'SALON

va NOI LYHOSHED SYO IEINLNCE
vy QHYOOVOUE MIIALYS
VO AONIE AN V/B/O " ANYARDD MIWCA D14iTNd ViRiZIS
F1 ) P}

#0738 M1 1N03XD SI141 AN IA1LIISTH L AS

CACHdY RV "NIGUI 0ILVWOISI0 5V 'SINDPGSYE ALIILIN 91 T80 L

S3UNULN INSNd — TWAOHdIY

uvo

¥

TRLINGO NOILNTIOd MILYA 0 VAN
“NOLLOT10NS TVININONIAND 4O NOISIAID VAVAIN

20 NOISIAID VOVAIN JHL AG GMONGY S| 1V WNIJ STHL

uv

NOUDILOND TVLNSWNONIANG 20 NOISIAIO YOVA3N — “TYAOHddY

STUN053Y WALV JO NOISIAIG VIVAIN

"301440 SIHL NI 3713 N0 TVAGUdY 40 M3IAT OL ID3FENS ALLLNVAD MLV
ONENRISONGD. STIWIOCTY TVUNLYW (Y NDI LVAUIENG 40 INGALINGI0 HL 40
SIOUNOETY WALVH 0 NOISIAIC L AD CINDUNY S} AV WIS SIHL

S3UVIST NISYE LY3HD

VAVAAN ‘OMTHA A0 ALID
— NOISIAIAENS SHLVISHd NISVE LVHHID

SZNINOSIY HALYM 30 NOISINIQ VOVAIN ~ TYAOHdAY




PARRADG PARINERS, (P

L No. 713013

i
i

B il it

£3:
G

i

&

oz

TR

]
2
H

res.00
£ra

|

CATEWAY ANVER ESTATES ~ UNT MO, 2
FNAL AP
s w0 Semr |

§

— | _pusEzAEN - | _ | /
® 8,
?"E_FW_ME‘%‘—‘_‘A‘\\(\
3

S ST N 10000

| w0

posse | panes | s ; -
| P m"tm"}wm"“m"l e | S
l AT BASIN ESTATES | /

-
kT . iz ~
- T T T ™ T e wrme e |
, R N e s /
t'é | PARRADD | PANADO | PARRADG | PARRADD I PARRADO l PARRADO \ & \ - / l
| e e e PR I R T TR TR & OREAT BASIN ESTATES 2
| PHASE IA-FIE No. 715613 5
| | | I i ! %\ o [
12849 QB e | ‘ore
[ 1 T i i T \Z3 \ weilhme | il ,,,,,J o
' ravo | pawenro pareazo | \ ﬂ\i‘ —_ [ aid
g | SR R e | e ) D N T Besewne o
a | are | A | Al A | meifas |25 2
H | Tz | ame 75813 WE P
N l CREAT BASW ESTATES | ~ L —_—
1 /’\/ ]

OPAL DRIVE

! e ue Vol e
I e, v/ gl
: \W} E

-

/,.mr’ ~as FFII"

&

|

31
GI
[F3
GiS
T
LD
€18
c1y
o X
3 X
cg0 825
Lzt 20

LEGEND

@ - SET CENTERLING STREET MOWMENT.

A = FOMD CENTERLINE STREET NOMAENT.

@ = SET 5/5° REBAR WITH CAP WARKED PLS 6201 LNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
@~ FOND /8 REBAR WITH CAP MARKED PLS 8203,

© = CALGULATED POINT OMLY. NOTHING FOW® OR ST

= STREET RIGHT OF WAY TO BE DEDICATED BY THIS AP
AREA TO € OEDICATED = 2.187 ACRES
95,200 S.F

60 [] 60 120 180 240

SCALE! 17=60"
SHEET 2 OF 2

FINAL MAP
oF

GREAT BASIN ESTATES SUBDIVISION
PHASE 3

N
SECTION 14, T.34 N, R55 E, MO.B.& M.
CITY OF ELKO. NEVADA

HIGH DESERT 640 a0 STREET
E Ezvgmzmmc, ELKo, WEVADA 35601 | 218047




Agenda Item IV.A.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, consideration, and possible approval of a request from Russell
Mistretta, dba Ruby Mountain Hot Dogs for concession space at the Elko City Main
Park, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Meeting Date: April 23, 2019

Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS

Time Required: 10 Minutes

Background Information: Mr. Mistretta would like to utilize Area 4 as a space of
approximately 10’ X 10’ for his hot dog business. He holds an Elko City Business

License and has provided the required insurance. KW

Budget Impact Statement:
Appropriation Required: N/A
Budget amount available: N/A
Fund name: NA
Business Impact Statement: Not Required
Supplemental Agenda Information: Application, Lease Agreement, Insurance
Recommended Motion: Pleasure of the Council
Prepared By: Kelly Wooldridge, City Clerk
Committee/Other Agency Review:

Council Action:

Council Agenda Distribution: Russell Mistretta
rubymtnhotdogs @ yaheo.com

Created on 4/15/19 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 10f1



ELKO CITY MAIN PARK
CONCESSION APPLICATION
1751 College Avenue Elko, Nevada
Phone: 775-777-7126
Fax: 775-777-7129

The City of Elko allows use of designated portions of the Main City Park for certain types of
businesses with approval from the Elko City Council. The fees for the use of park space are
based on the amount of space requested. An Elko City Business License is required along with a
$1 million dollar insurance policy with the City listed as additional insured. Interested person(s)
must complete the application and return it to the Elko City Clerk’s Department. The Elko City
Manager/City Clerk shall review the application to determine eligibility, fees, and space
availability. If eligible, a draft agreement will be presented to the City Council for approval.
Once the agreement is approved, signed and insurance provided your business may commence in
the designated area.

Name of Applicant(s): @u sse || € MNishetw
dompany Name: ,@(413\( /V) 09ndsiy Hrk B%CS m%m_hﬁtdgs@%m_kao.wm

Mailing Address:__ 647 Doyd DL € ko MY Sisv
Street or P.O. Box . City State Zip

Business License Number:___ [/ 2() A

‘ #
Area of Park requested: L}
" (Space Number or General Area)

Total square footage required: /0 (o

T}}pe of food service proposed: HHD Bs Ch.p eohda St .

Type of recreation service proposed:

Proposed operational hours: From: 94m @7). p.m. To:_0.0Qam. §m)

circle one) (circle one)

Days of operations (circle all that apply):
s

nths of use (circle all that apply Februay
SeptembeRyQetoberNovember{DSTETHE

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned declares that he/she is the applicant/authorized agent
of the applicant in the foregoing application for license and knows the contents thereof; that those items

contained in the application are true of his’her own knowledge except as to those matters stated on
information and belief and as to such matters he/she believes it to be true.

Signature:_gL'ﬂ A W ' | Date:__ 4 ~[0 ~201F
Printed Name:_Rwese ([ € MslhpetdA




ACORD"  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oot
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
‘REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the

terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER [SONTACT " FLIP Program Support

Veracity Insurance Solutions, LLC. PHONE " (844) 520.6992 .

260 South 2500 West, Suite 303 m info@fliprogram.com

Pieasant Grove ut 84062 AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

: waunena: Oreat can Alliance Insurance Co. 26832 |
INSURED NSURERB :

‘Russell Mistretta, DBA Ruby Mountain Hot Dogs P—

2375 Wildwood way WNSURERD :

Elko NV 80801 NSURERE :

; E:

WVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLIGY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

e T I Af A P
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
\ X ! COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY  PREWSES (Ea cosurence) | 3 300,000
| cLamMs-MADE | X | occur MED EXP (Any onie person)__| § 5,000
A PL1744427-F048806X 06/12/2018 | 06/12/2019 | penconar & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
\ - GENERAL AGGREGATE ) 2,000,000
| GENL. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,000
| X l poLIcY Loc ANIMAL BAILEE 3
‘ L"'m | (Ea socident) s
- Lany BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | $
ALLow JwneD SouequLED BODILY INJURY (Per nccident)| $ |
|__| wireD AuTos By s .
s
| | UMBRELLALIAS occun { EACH OCCURRENCE s
S LA || camsace AGGREGATE $
| lo l l ons s
! mwﬁ% I IWQEIST”AHTU-M &
| AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY YIN i
1 ANY PRQPRlETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE P E.L EACH ACCIDENT S
| oFFicEMEMBER EXCLUDE NiAl
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
B e ar o EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
X OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Altach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, i more space is requined)
C

cate holder had been added as additional insured regarding the above mentioned policy per attached
Additional Insured - Designated Person or Organization (CG 20 26, ED. 04 13)

gﬂr TIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED “m
City Of Elko THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE OELIVERED

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
1751 College Avenue, Elko Nv

City of Elko Nv, NV 89801 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

AOQiRD 25 {2014/01)
INS025 (201401)




CITY OF ELKO

LICENSE AND CONCESSIONAIRE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of ,20___ byand
between Russell Mistretta dba Ruby Mountain Hot Dogs, Licensee and Concessionaire

(hereinafter referred to as "Concessionaire") and THE CITY OF ELKO, Owner and Licenser
(hereinaﬁer referred to as the "City").

1.

PURPOSE AND TERM. Concessionaire is hereby given privilege and license to use the
approximately 10’ by 10’, known as Area 4 and depicted on Exhibit "A" to conduct and
operate a food concession business subject to the conditions contained herein.

SALE OF FOOD AND BEVERAGES.

Subject to paragraph 3.B. below, Concessionaire shall have the right to sell any food and
nonalcoholic beverages or refreshments of any kind as indicated on applicable permits and
licenses from the City of Elko, Elko Fire Marshal and the State Health Department.
Concessionaire shall submit proof to City of acquisition of all required permits which may

~ be required by law to conduct operations. Concessionaire shall pay any licenses and
~ taxes which may be assessed in conjunction with the concession operation.

4

CARE OF PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT. Concessionaire will keep all stands, fixtures

. and equipment in a clean, sanitary and orderly condition at all times and conduct the food
. concession in accordance with all federal, state and local health department rules,
- regulations, statutes and ordinances.

PERMANENT FIXTURES. Concessionaire shall not install any permanent fixtures or

- structures to the property. All equipment must be mobile.

. JANITORIAL SERVICES. Concessionaire, at its own expense, shall provide trash

- receptacles and trash removal on a daily basis and shall keep all areas used by it, including

the common area utilized by the Concessionaire and the general public, in a clean
condition and good state of repair. It is expressly understood that the entire premises are
open to inspection by authorized representatives of the City at all times.

. RENT. Rent is payable by the Concessionaire to the City in the amount of $50.00 per
“month.

.. UTILITIES. No Utility connections will be made available to the Concessionaire by the

City.

DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION. Concessionaire shall have exclusive right to the
use of Area 2 as depicted in Exhibit "A" Every day , all months, the hours of 9:00 a.m. to
10:00 p.m. At times when the Concessionaire is not utilizing such area, the public may
utilize the area for general recreational uses.



10. NOT A CONTRACT FOR EMPLOYMENT OR LEASE. It is understood and agreed that

11

12.

this contract is not a contract of employment, in the sense that Concessionaire or the
Concessionaire's employees are not employees of the City. Concessionaire at all times
shall be deemed to be an independent contractor. Concessionaire is not authorized to
bind the City to any contracts or other obligations. The City shall not be liable for acts of
the Concessionaire or its assistants or employees in performing the duties described
herein.

. DEFAULT OF CONCESSIONAIRE. The City shall have the right to terminate the
agreement after fifteen (15) days written notice served on Concessionaire personally or
by certified mail, in the event that default shall be made by Concessionaire of any of the
covenants hereby agreed to be performed by Concessionaire, or if Concessionaire
violates any of the ordinances of the City of Elko, State of Nevada, or federal government,
or for dishonesty, incompetence, negligence, inattention or irresponsibility. If after receiving
written notice of default herein provided, Concessionaire cures all defaults or violations to
the satisfaction of the Recreation Coordinator or representative within fifteen (15) days, its
default may considered cured and this agreement shall remain in full force and effect until it
is terminated. In the event the agreement is terminated after the 15-day default notice, it
will be lawful for the City to immediately thereafter remove all property from the premises
owned by Concessionaire.

LIABILITY INSURANCE. Concessionaire shall save and hold harmless, defend and

- indemnify the City, its successors and assigns, from and against all loss or damage to
~ property, injury to or death of persons resulting in any manner whatsoever, directly or

~ indirectly, by reason of the use or occupancy of the concessions for any purpose

~ whatsoever by reason of the rights, licenses and privileges herein granted. In partial

performance of such obligation, Concessionaire shall file with the City Manager evidence
of public liability insurance coverage satisfactory to City insuring the liability of City, of its

~ officers, agents and employees and Concessionaire for any and all activities covered by

the terms of this agreement in an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS
($1.000,000.00) single limit liability for bodily injury death or property damage. Said policy
shall not be canceled until the City shall have at least thirty (30) days notice in writing of

- such cancellation. A certified true copy of the policy with endorsement must be furnished to

the City Manager within ten (10) days from the date of execution of this agreement. The

- policy must include the following endorsements: "IT IS A CONDITION OF THIS POLICY
- THAT THE INSURANCE COMPANY MUST FURNISH WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CITY

OF ELKO PARKS DEPARTMENT THIRTY (30) DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF ANY REDUCTION IN OR CANCELLATION OF THIS POLICY."

- Such cancellation shall terminate the Concessionaire’s agreement for the facility.

12 NOTICES. Any notice to Concessionaire herein may be served personally or by mail

addressed to Russell Mistretta, 697 Boyd Dr Elko, NV 89801.. Any notice given by

Concessionaire to City shall be deemed properly served upon the City if the same is
_delivered to the City Manager of the City of Elko or deposited in the post office, postage
. prepaid, addressed to the City Manager, 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada 89801.



13. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING PROHIBITED. This agreement may not be assigned
to any other person or persons, in whole or in part, nor shall any portion of the premises
hereby licensed to Concessionaire be sublet in any manner whatsoever. This agreement
shall terminate if, in the opinion of the City Manager, the Concessionaire, by reason of

incapacity or otherwise, is unable to perform its duties for a period exceeding thirty (30)
consecutive days.

14. TERMINATION OF LEASE. It is hereby agreed that both the City and Concessionaire

shall have the option to terminate the remaining term of this agreement upon a 15 day
written notice.

15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall be deemed and construed as the entire
agreement of the parties hereto and there are not prior or contemporaneous oral
agreements between the parties which would or will alter the terms of this agreement in any
particular whatsoever. Any subsequent amendment to this agreement shall be in writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed the
day and year first above written.

| CITY OF ELKO:
ATTEST:

BY: REECE KEENER, MAYOR

KELLY WOOLDRIDGE, CITY CLERK
CDNCESSIONAIRE:
BY:

RUSSELL MISTRETTA



Agenda Item IV.B.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, consideration, and possible approval of a Grant of Easement with
Stephen P. Dorsa and Susan E. Sandoz, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019
Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS
Time Required: 3 Minutes
Background Information: A twenty foot wide easement currently exists at 6553 E.
Idaho St.; however, the existing water line is located outside of this easement. The
owner is willing to provide the city with an additional ten feet of easement to
encompass the water line. RL
Budget Impact Statement:

Appropriation Required: N/A

Budget amount available: N/A

Fund name: N/A
Business Impact Statement: Not Required
Supplemental Agenda Information: Grant of Easement Documents
Recommended Motion: Move to approve
Prepared By: Ryan Limberg, Utilities Director
Committee/Other Agency Review:

Council Action:

Council Agenda Distribution:

Created on 4/15/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 10f1




APN: 006-32H-007

After Recordation Return To:

City of Elko
City Planner

1751 College Avenue
Elko, Nevada 89801

GRANT OF EASEMENT
(Public Utilities, Access and Drainage)

THIS GRANT OF EASEMENT is entered into this __day of
2019 by and between STEPHEN P. DORSA, an unmarried man, and SUSAN E. SANDOZ
a married woman as her sole and separate property (both being hereinafter referred to as
“Grantor”) and the CITY OF ELKO, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada (“Grantee™).

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of certain real property situate in the County of Elko,
State of Nevada, more particularly described at Exhibit “A” and shown on the map at “Exhibit
B,” Exhibits “A” and “B” being attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof, the
foregoing property collectively referred to as the “Easement Property;” and

WHEREAS, Grantor desires to grant a permanent public utility installation,
maintenance, access and drainage easement, together with associated drainage rights, to Grantee
and its successors and assigns over the Easement Property for the purposes of and on the terms
and conditions set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, Grantor, for good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, does here by agree as follows:

1. Grant of Utility Easement. Grantor hereby grants to Grantee and its successors,
assigns, licensees, contractors, invitees and agents, a permanent non-exclusive
easement and right-of-way, over, across, upon, under and through that portion of
the Easement Property delineated on the description attached hereto at Exhibit
“A” and depicted on the map attached hereto at Exhibit “B” and made a part
hereof, for ingress and egress for the purpose of installation, construction, grading,
excavation, operation, repair and maintenance of public utilities.

2. Grant of Drainage Easement. Grantor hereby grants to Grantee and its

. GOICOECHEA, DI GRAZIA, COYLE & STANTON, LTD.
Attorneys at Law
530 {daho Street, P.O, Box 1358
Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 738-8091



successors, assigns, licensees, contractors, invitees and agents, a permanent non-
exclusive easerment and right-of-way, over, across, upon, under and through that
portion of the Grantor’s Property described as the Easement Property delineated
on the description attached hereto at Exhibit “A” and depicted on the map
attached hereto at Exhibit “B” and made a part hereof, for the purpose of
providing drainage of surface water, and for ingress and egress for the purpose of
installation, construction, grading, excavation, operation, repair and maintenance
of drainage facilities.

Access; Use. Except as provided in Sections 1 and 2, above, Grantee shall not
traverse, trespass on or disturb other portions of the Grantor’s Property or other
real property owned by Grantor without the prior written consent of Grantor.

THIS GRANT OF EASEMENT and the terms contained herein shall run with the land
and become and be a burden on the Grantor’s Property and shall be binding upon and shall inure
to the benefit of Grantor and Grantee, and the successors, agents and assigns of Grantor and
Grantee, and all the rights herein granted may be assigned.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all the singular the said premises, granted together with the
appurtenances, unto said Grantee their successors, agents, contractors, licensees and assigns

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and Grantee have caused these presents duly to be
executed the day and year first above written.

GRANTOR:

GRANTEE:

CITY OF ELKO, a political subdivision

of the State of Nevada
)X/;f‘ﬂ {f”‘,,?«-gf»? 4 ,w}«f)z R ?M By:
SUSAN E. SANDOZ o REECE KEENER
Mayor, City of Elko

GOICOECHEA, DI GRAZIA, COYLE & STANTON, LTD.
Attorneys at Law
5§30 Idaho Street, P.O, Box 1358
Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 738-8091 2



STATE OF NEVADA )
. §8.
COUNTY OF ELKO )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of ,
2019, by Reece Keener, as City of Elko Mayor, on behalf of said entity, as therein named.

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEVADA )
| SS.
COUNTY OF ELKO )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this \'Ynday of “DT'\\ ,
2019, by Stephen P. Dorsa. \
%, ELIZABETH HIGGINS
20\ NOTARY PUBLIC- STATE of NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA ) "5 Elko County - Nevada
5S. : ERTIFICATE # 15-1068-6
COUNTY OF ELKO ) 5 APPT. EXP. OCT. 24, 2022

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this} Styyday of BP(’ 1l ,
2019, by Susan E. Sandoz.

NOTARY PUBL

ELIZABETH HIGGINS
\ NOTARY PUBLIC- STATE of NEVADA
Elko County - Nevada
CERTIFICATE # 15-1068-6
APPT. EXP.OCT. 24, 2022

GOICOECHEA, DI GRAZIA, COYLE & STANTON, LTD.
Attorneys at Law
530 idaho Strest, P.O. Box 1358
Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 736-8091 3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION TO ACCOMPANY A GRANT OF EASEMENT

An area of land within the north half of Section 30, Township 35 North, Range 56 East, which is a portion
of Parcel No. 2, as shown on the Parcel Map for Donald D. Grock & Karen F. Grock, recorded in the office
of the Elko County Recorder as file no. 385457, on May 17, 1996. Said portion of Parcel No. 2 is further
described as follows;

Beginning at the easterly most corner of the 20’ wide public utility and access easement granted by said
Parcel Map for Donald D. Grock & Karen F. Grock, recorded in the office of the Elko County Recorder as
file no. 385457, which lies along the northwesterly right-of-way of East Idaho Street, and bears North
30°11'14” East, a distance of 20.00 feet from the southerly most corner of said Parcel No. 2, as shown
on the Parcel Map for Donald D. Grock & Karen F. Grock;

Thence, along the northeasterly boundary of said 20’ wide public utility and access easement granted by
the Parcel Map for Donald D. Grock & Karen F. Grock, North 59°48°46” West, a distance of 153.52 feet,
more or less, to the southeasterly boundary of Parcel No. 1 as shown on the Parcel Map for Donald D.
Grock & Karen F. Grock, recorded in the office of the Elko County Recorder as file no. 385457,

Thence, along said southeasterly boundary of said Parcel No. 1, North 30°11°14” East, a distance of
10.00 feet;

Thence, South 59°48'46” East, a distance of 153.52 feet, more or less, to the northwesterly right-of-way
of East Idaho Street;

Thence, along said northwesterly right-of-way of East |daho Street, South 30°11'14” West, a distance of
10.00 feet, more or less, to the point of beginning.

This area of land contains a total of 1,535 square feet.

The Basis of bearings for this description is the Parcel Map for Donald D. Grock & Karen F. Grock,
recorded in the office of the Elko County Recorder as file no. 385457, on May 17, 1996.

Description prepared by:
Robert Thibauit, PE, PLS

Civil Engineer for the City of Elko




BEAR REMAINDER
FILE NO. 385457

PARCEL NO. 1
FILE NO. 290771

PARCEL NO.
FILE NO. 385457

N30"11'14"E

20° PUBLIC UTIUTY

AND ACCESS EASEMENT
GRANTED BY

FILE NO. 385457.

PARCEL NO. 3
FILE NO. 385457

PARCEL NO. 2
FILE NO. 385457

10.00’

10° PUBLIC UTIUTY
AND ACCESS EASEMENT
HEREBY GRANTED.

N30"11°14°E
20.00°

S30°11°14"W

CY OF ELKO
. 1751 COLLEGE AVE
[ ¥ ELKO, NEVADA 89801
** T75-777-7210

SCALE
HORZ ___

VERT _____

EXHIBIT B
DISPLAY MAP

MADANT NRE TACENMIEI'NT

IDESICNED BY |

BT
DRAWN BY

ACAD 2017
CHECKED BY

BT

DATE




Agenda Item IV.C.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, consideration, and possible authorization to Amend No. One (1) to
Contract Dated February 26, 2019 Between Jviation, INC and The City of Elko,
Nevada, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019
Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS
Time Required: S Minutes
Background Information: This item is to amend the current contract between The
City of Elko and Jviation, Inc. Jviation contract amendment #1 will cover fees
associated with Airport Improvement project AIP 50 Pavement Preservation and
Rehabilitation of Runway 6/24, Taxiway A, B and GA Ramp. JF
Budget Impact Statement:

Appropriation Required: N/A

Budget amount available: N/A

Fund name: N/A

Business Impact Statement: Required/Not Required

Supplemental Agenda Information: Amendment #1 to Jviation’s contract with The
City of Elko and supporting documents.

Recommended Motion: Move to accept Amendment number one (1) to the contract
between Jviation and The City of Elko, Nevada.

Prepared By: Jim Foster, Airport Manager
Committee/Other Agency Review: N/A
Council Action:

Council Agenda Distribution: Kirk Nielsen
Kirk.nielsen @ jviation

Created on 04/16/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 10f1



EKO AIP 050 / 2019.EKQ.01
Pavement Maintenance

AMENDMENT NO. ONE (1) TO CONTRACT
DATED FEBRUARY 26, 2019
BETWEEN
JVIATION, INC.

AND
THE CITY OF ELKO, NEVADA

The Sponsor and the Engineer agree to amend their contract for improvements to the City of Elko, Nevada to

include fees for engineering services. The improvement Item No. 1 is included in the Scope of Work of the
otiginal contract. The item covered by this amendment is desctibed as follows:

. Pavement Maintenance

The Sponsor agrees to pay the Engineer for the services listed under Section 2 of the original contract in the
following manner, and within the time constraints outlined in the AIP development schedule.

PART A - BASIC SERVICES

DESIGN

Preliminary DesIZN c....ovveecrceiiicini et rss s nns Lump sum of $19,752.00
DIESIZIL ettt estse sttt R b Lump sum of $38,273.00
BIDDING

BIAdING.......ouviiveiiiiiticicevecee et Lump sum of $20,682.00
TOTAL BASIC SERVICES ..ottt eranssresss s sssssans Lump sum of $78,707.00

Method of payment shall be as follows:

Interim payments based on work performed by the Engineer and detailed in a teport submitted to the
Sponsor with the request for payment. A retainer of ten percent of the total contract amount to be paid
upon Notice to Proceed for construction, or, in the event the Sponsor does not elect to proceed with
construction, the remaining ten percent to be paid upon receipt of request for payment from the
Engineer.

PART B - SPECIAL SERVICES (SOILS AND PAVEMENT INVESTIGATIONS/TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEYS/HYDROLOGIC STUDIES/CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION AND FIELD
ENGINEERING)

The maximum estimated SPECIAL SERVICES engineeting is as follows:

ACCEPTANCE TESTING (FOR CONSTRUCTION)

Acceptance TESHZ ..ot Time and Materials of $2,500.00

TOTAL SUBCONSULTANT SERVICES........ccccoouvmviemrmmimrsiinssisinsin. Lump sum of $2,500.00

If work is abandoned, or tetminated, after obtaining approval by the Sponsor and the FAA of the final
construction plans and specifications, the Sponsor shall reimburse up to 100 percent of the total lump

Page 1 0f 3



sum as listed under PART A, and 100 petcent of the invoiced costs for soils and pavement investigations,
topographic surveys, and hydrological studies, or other studies as listed under PART B.

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION AND FIELD ENGINEERING

The estimated maximum for CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION and FIELD ENGINEERING
1s:

Consttuction AdMINISEIAtON .....o.eeveurerireirriee et seerene st esseessseemresesssssnsranans Lump Sum of $19,082.00
Pre-Construction Cootdination . ......ceviieerierreeeneetieceisesessseseesseseesssssessesessassnns Lump Sum of $10,472.00
Construction Cootdination ........ccoeeivieiriereeeieireereisisiieseeseseeeeesesees Cost Plus a Fixed Fee of $62,540.64
POSt CONSLIUCHON ..ecveere ettt eea e eseesessstenssncs et essnasse s beeacseseaeseenesensanes Lump Sum of $17,832.00
REIMBURSABLE COSTS

Reimbutsable Costs During Construction Coordination ... iiniiceenereersecrmerens $8,691.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES ........oooiiteiieteerereretearesesseestensasssssssnssesssssassseserssesennes $118,617.64
TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES ..ottt eesesa s st sses s et sass s sens s sssan s noens $121,117.64
TOTAL oottt et aee st ettt et st s b b st b e es s e s st bans b4t o4 ee e b eb e s s bbb et e b anssastaneranas $199,824.64

Method of payment shall be as follows:

For services rendered under PART B - SPECIAL SERVICES, the Sponsor agrees to make monthly
payments based upon the work performed by the Engineet, up to 90 percent of the total contract. The
final ten percent of the fee shall be due and payable when the project final inspection and the
construction report have been completed, and when reproducible Record Drawings have been submitted
to the Sponsor and when the revised Airport Layout Plan has been approved by the FAA or when the
construction work has terminated. The Recotd Drawings and Construction Report shall be submitted
within a period of 90 days from end of construction period. This Amendment shall be considered
concurrent with completion of audit.

PART C - ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS
NEVADA LAW NRS 332.065 - NO BOYCOTT OF ISRAEL

As required by NRS § 332.065, Engineer certifies it is not currently engaged in a boycott of Israel and will not
engage in a boycott of Israel during the term of this Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]

Page 2 of 3



All other terms and conditions of the original contract shall remain in effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures this
2019.

SPONSOR:
The City of Elko, Nevada ATTEST:

By:

day of

Name:

Title:

ENGINEER:

Jviation, Inc.

Jeolt—

By:
Name: Kitk Nielsen, PE
Title: Office Manager

Page 3 of 3






Elko Regional Asrport

AIP Project No. 3-32-0005-050
Pavement Maintenance

March 22, 2019

Construction Phase, 7) On-Site Construction Coordination Phase or Field Engineering, and Reimbursable
Costs during Construction. Additional design setvices that will be completed by sub-consultants to the
Engineer including the proposed geotechnical investigation which will be included in Part B-Special Services.
Quality Assurance (QA) testing verification duting the construction phase of the project will also be included
on a not-to-exceed basis under Patt B-Special Services. Parts A and B and the seven phases are described in
mote detail below.

PART A - BASIC SERVICES will consist of the preliminary design phase, design phase and bidding phase,

all invoiced on a Lump Sum Basis.

1.0 Preliminary Design Phase

1.1 Coordinate and Attend Meetings with the Sponsor and FAA. Meetings with the Sponsor and the FAA
will take place to determine critical dates, establish the proposed design schedule, AIP development schedule
and scope meeting schedule, and determine the feasibility of the proposed project and to establish the need for
topographical surveying and pavement investigation/geotechnical testing. Various meetings during the design
phase will also be conducted to review the progress of the design and discuss construction details, proposed
time frame of the construction, and special requirements of the project. It is anticipated that there will be a
minimum of two meetings with the Sponsor and/or the FAA throughout the course of the project.

1.2 Prepare Project Scope of Work and Contract. This task includes establishing the scope of work through
meetings with the Sponsor and the FAA. This also includes drafting the contract for the work to be completed
by the Engineer for the Sponsor.

1.3 Provide Project Design Coordination. The Engineer provides project management and coordination
services to ensure the completion of the design. These duties include items such as:

*  The Engineer will utilize the project budget to determine the appropriate staffing required to
complete the design.

%  The Engineer will analyze the budget bi-monthly to ensure budget and staffing are on track to
meet design schedules within budget.

»  Providing project instructions to staff to complete the design.

% Prepare and submit monthly invoicing.

The Engineer will conduct the following tasks:

»  Provide the Sponsor with a monthly Project Status Report (PSR), in writing, reporting on
Engineer’s progress and any problems in performing the work of which the Engineer becomes
aware. The PSR shall include an update of the project schedule as desctibed in this section, when
schedule changes are expected.

»  The Engineer shall submit for acceptance and maintain, a design schedule detailing the Engineer’s
scheduled performance of the work.

»  The Engineer shall create and maintain a Quality Control Checklist (QCC) for the project. The
QCC shall include personnel, project milestone checking and peer review procedures at each phase
of the project.

1.4 Review Existing Documents. The Engineer will gather and review existing available documentation that
might be relevant to this project including but not limited to: record drawings (as-builts), design repotts, final
reports, utility reports/maps, and previous surveys. The Engineer may use relevant information from this
review to coordinate design and survey for the project.

1.5 Prepare/Update the Airport’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). The Engineer will update the
Sponsor’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and exhibit(s) for presentation to the FAA. The task includes

Page 2 of 12






Elko Regional Airport

AIP Project No. 3-32-0005-050
Pavement Maintenance

March 22, 2019

the Preliminaty Contract Documents and covered in separate tasks below are the Construction Safety and
Phasing Plan (CSPP), Technical Specifications, and Special Provisions. Prelitninary Contract Documents will
be prepared as eatly as possible during the design phase and submitted to the Sponsor for review.

2.2 Prepare Construction Safety and Phasing Plan (CSPP). This task involves meeting with the Sponsor
to discuss the operations of the airport to help determine how the construction phasing of the project will
affect these operations. From these meetings, a complete Construction Safety and Phasing Plan (CSPP) will
be developed to ensure safety compliance when coordinating construction activities and airport
operations. The CSPP will be developed in accordance with the requirements of FAA Advisory Circular (AC)
150/5370-2G “Operational Safety on Airports during Construction.” A construction phasing plan that meets the
requirements of the AC and operational needs of the airport will be developed as part of the CSPP and included
in the Contract Documents for bidding. The CSPP will thoroughly discuss the operations of the airport and
safety requirements during the project. This plan will also identify any nighttime work, continuous working
times, or other unusual conditions that could affect the Contractor’s normal progress on the project. The draft
CSPP will be submitted at 30% complete for review and at 95% complete for ADO review, and upon approval
from the ADO, through OE/AAA for coordination.

2.3 Prepare Preliminary Plans. The following is a list of anticipated construction plans for the project.
Additional plans may be added during the design phase if required:

Cover Sheet (1 Sheet) — Project title, project/grant numbers, funding agencies.

Index of Drawings, Summary of Approximate Quantities, and General Notes (1 Sheet) — Lists all
the drawings in the plan set, approximate quantities, general notes and legends where applicable.
Construction Layout Plan (1 Sheet) — Depicts the overall airport layout and schematically identifies
key project elements including Contractor access, storage and staging areas.

Survey Control Plan (1 Sheet) - Depicts survey control for the project.

Safety Plan (1 Sheet) — Identifies the safety procedures for the project.

Construction Phasing/Operations Plan (8 Shekts) — Identifies to the Contractor the phasing
requirements and operating procedures for the project.

Pavement Markings and Detail Sheets (13 Sheets) — Depicts the locations and markings for the
project.

¥y ¥¥¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

PLAN SET TOTALING 26 SHEETS

2.4 Prepare Preliminary Technical Specifications. This task includes assembling the technical
specifications necessary for the intended work. Standard FAA specifications will be utilized where possible;
with the guidance from the cutrent edition of the FAA Advisory Circular 150/5370-10H, Standards for Specifying
Construction of Aérports. Additional specifications will be prepared to address work items for materials that are
not covered by the standard FAA specifications. The standard specifications to be utilized will include, but not
be limited to, the following:

»  Item C-105 Mobilization

»  Item P-403 Asphalt Mix Pavement

2 Item P-603 Emulsified Asphalt Tack Coat
7 Item P-608 Emulsified Asphalt Seal Coat
%  Item P-620 Runway and Taxiway Markings

The added specifications will include, but not be limited to, the following items:
2 Item P-222 Soil Sterilization
% Item P-315 Asphalt Reinforcement Grid Tack Film Mesh
=  Item P-601 Crack Repair with Major Crack Repait

Page 4 of 12



Elko Regional Airport

AIP Project No. 3-32-0005-050
Pavement Maintenance

March 22, 2019

2.5 Prepare Preliminary Special Provisions. This task includes preparing the preliminary Special Provisions
to address, or expound on, conditions that requite additional clarification. They will include, but are not be
limited to Haul Roads, Airport Secutity, Radio Communications, Work Schedule, Sequencing of the Work,
Closure of Air Operations Areas, Accident Prevention, Underground Cables/Utilities, Insurance,
Indemnification, Sales and Use Taxes, Petmits and Compliance with Laws, Executed Contracts, Subletting or
Assigning of Contracts, Qualification of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises, and Liquidated Damages.

2.6 Compile/Submit FAA Form 7460. This task includes prepating and submitting the required FAA Form
7460 on the Sponsot’s behalf. Construction will require an FAA Form 7460 to be sent to the FAA a minimum
of 45 days ptior to the start of construction for approval. The Engineer will prepare exhibits to illustrate the
haul routes, staging area, project limits, and equipment areas.

2.7 Calculate Estimated Quantities. This task includes calculating all necessary quantities for the various
work items. Quantities will be consistent with the specifications and acceptable quantity calculation practices.
It is anticipated that there will be one trip to the airport to verify quantities and existing markings at the airport.

2.8 Prepare Estimate of Probable Construction Cost. Using the final quantities calculated following the
completion of the plans and specifications, the Engineer will prepare the construction cost estimate. The
estimate will be based on information obtained from previous projects, contractors, material suppliers, and
other databases available.

2.9 Prepare Engineer’s Design Report and Modification of Standards. Duting the preparation of the
plans and specifications, an Engineer’s design report will be prepared according to the cutrent FAA Western
Region Design Report guidelines. The Engineer’s design report will include a detailed summary of the project,
photographs and descriptions of existing site conditions, estimate of project costs, and a schedule for the
completion of the design, bidding and construction.

The design report will include an analysis of the existing pavement sections of Runway 12/30 and Taxiway B.
There are a few areas of distress showing in these pavement areas that will require removal and replacement.
The pavement section that is installed in these areas will mirror the surrounding pavement sections.

2.10 Review Plans at 90% Complete. During various stages of completion of the design, the Engineer will
submit a set of Contract Documents, Special Provisions, Specifications, Construction Plans, Engineer’s Report
and Cost Estimate to the Sponsor for their review. Meetings will be scheduled for petiodic reviews, including
a 90% plans-in-hand review. The project will be reviewed with the FAA to obtain their concurrence with the
design.

2.11 Provide In-House Quality Conttol. The Engineer has an established quality control program that will
provide both experienced and thorough reviews of all project submittals, and will also provide engineering
guidance to the design team throughout design development from an expetienced senior-level Professional
Engineer.

Prior to each review set of Construction Plans, Specifications and Contract Documents being submitted to the
Sponsor and FAA, a thorough in-house quality control review of the documents will be conducted. This process
will include an independent review of the Construction Plans, Specifications and Contract Documents being
submitted, by a licensed Professional Engineer, other than the Engineer whom performed the design of the
project, comments offered by the Engineer that performed the review and revisions to the Construction Plans,
Specifications and Contract Documents accordingly.

In addition to the 90% review of all plans, specifications, and Engineer’s design reports, the Engineer in-house

quality control program also provides engineering guidance to the design team throughout the project design
in attempt to steer the project in a manner that provides the best sound engineering judgment.

Page 5 of 12






Elko Regional Airport

AIP Project No. 3-32-0005-050
Pavement Maintenance

March 22, 2019

EX Reimbursable Costs during Design

This section includes reimbursable items such as auto rental, mileage, lodging and per diem, travel and other
miscellaneous costs incurted in order to complete Part A — Basic Setvices.

PART B - SPECIAL SERVICES Will consist of the consttuction administration phase, pre-construction
coordination phase, post-construction coordination phase (invoiced on a lump sum basis) and on-site
construction coordination phase (invoiced on a cost plus fixed fee basis).

4.0 Construction Administration Phase

4.1 Provide Ptoject Construction Coordination. The Engineer provides project management and
coordination services to ensure the completion of construction. These duties include items such as:

The Engineer will prepare a project budget determining appropriate staffing to complete the
construction administration. '

The Engineer will analyze the budget bi-tnonthly to ensure budget and staffing ate on track to
eet schedules within budget.

Providing project instructions to staff.

Prepare and submit the monthly invoicing.

¥+ ¥ ¥

The Engineer will conduct the following tasks:

»  Provide the Sponsor with a monthly Project Status Report (PSR), in writing, reporting on
Engineet’s progress and any problems in petforming the work of which the Engineer becomes
aware. The PSR includes an update of the project schedule as described in this section, when
schedule changes are expected.

The Engineer will submit for acceptance and maintain, a schedule detailing the Engineer’s
scheduled performance of the work.

% The Engineer will create and maintain a Quality Control Checklist (QCC) for the project. The
QCC includes personnel, project milestone checking and peer review procedures at each phase of
the project.

4.2 Prepare Construction Contract and Documents. This item accounts for the efforts during and
immediately priot to project construction. In agreement with the FAA, the Engineer will prepare the Notice
of Awatd, Notice to Proceed and Contract Agreements for the Sponsor's approval and signatures. Appropriate
copies will be submitted to the successful Contractor(s) for their signatures. The Engineer will make five copies
of the plans and specifications for the Contractor's use during construction.

4.3 Prepare Request for Reimbutsement. A request for reimbursement will be submitted with all supporting
documentation (administrative costs, engineering, construction periodic estimates, any miscellaneous costs) to
the Sponsor for review and approval prior to the Sponsor requesting reimbursement from the appropriate
agency. The Sponsor does participate in the FAA’s electronic transfer of funds program; however, these forms
are completed to ensute that the proper amount of funding 1s being requested.

4.4 Prepare Weekly/Monthly Reports. The Project Manager will review progress reports weekly and
monthly.

4.5 Prepare Material Submittal Review. Material submittal data will be teviewed and approved by the
Construction Manager/Field Engineet(s) or office petsonnel, if the Construction Manager/Field Engineex(s)
are unable to make final determination of compliance.

Page 7 of 12












Elko Regional Airport

AIP Project No. 3-32-0005-050
Pavement Maintenance

March 22, 2019

Assumptions

The scope of services described in the foregoing is based on several assumptions of responsibilities by the
Engineer and Sponsor.

1. It 1s anticipated there will be 2 minimum number of trips and site visits to the airport to facilitate
the completion of the various phases listed in this scope. Each trip is anticipated to be a two-day
trip, and the number of trips for each phase are as follows:

»  Preliminary Design Phase: One (1) Trip
»  Design Phase: One (1) Trip
»  Bidding Phase: Two (2) Ttips
7 Construction Administration Phase: Four (4) Trips
%  Pre-Construction Coordination Phase: One (1) Trip
% Post Construction Coordination Phase: One (1) Ttip
2. The Sponsor will furnish escorts as needed for the Engineer to conduct field work.
3. The Sponsor will coordinate with tenants as required to facilitate field evaluations and
construction.

4. All engineering work will be performed using accepted engineering principles and practices and
provide quality products that meet or exceed industry standards. Dimensional criteria will be in
accordance with FAA4 Advisory Cirenlar 150/5300-13A4 Airport Design and telated circulats.
Construction specifications will be in accordance with AC 150/ 5370-10H Standards Specifications for
Construction of Airports and related circulars. Project planning, design, and construction will further
conform to all applicable standards including all applicable current FAA Advisory Circulars and
Orders required for use in AIP funded and PFC approved projects, and other national, state, or
local regulations and standards as identified and relevant to an aitfield design and construction
project.

5. The Engineer will utilize the following computer softwate in the project:

> AutoCAD Civil 3D
" Microsoft Office Suite

6.  The Engineer will utilize the following plan standards in the project:

% Plan will be prepared using the Engineer’s standards unless the Sponsor provides its own
standards upon Notice to Proceed.

»  Plan elevations will be vettical datum NAVD 88 derived from the existing control network.

»  Plan coordinates will be based on horizontal datum NAD 83/2007 State Plane Coordinates
derived from the existing control network. Plan coordinates will be provided in Runway
6/24 station and offset format.
All plans will be stamped and signed by a registered Nevada Professional Engineer, or
professional land surveyor as required.
Plans prepared by subconsultants will be prepared using the same base maps, the same
coordinate systems, and the same plan layout and format as plans prepared by the Engineer.

7. The Engineer will utilize the following assumptions when preparing the project manual fot bidding
Page 11 of 12



10.

Elko Regional Airport

AIP Project No. 3-32-0005-050
Pavement Maintenance

March 22,2019

and construction of the project:

»  The project manual contract documents will be developed jointly by the Sponsor and the
Engineer.

»  The Engineer is responsible for developing the contents of the document and including the
Front End documents which will be supplied by the Sponsor.

%  The project will be bid Race-Neutral. DBE forms will be included for tracking purposes.

»  FAA General Provisions and required contract language will be used.

The Engineer will maintain records of design analyses and calculations consistent with typical
industry standards as required by the FAA for a period of three years after the project is closed by
the FAA. These will be included in the Engineet’s Design Report.

The Engineer may reasonably rely upon the accuracy of data furnished by the Sponsor, or any
other project participant not under contractual responsibility to the Engineer putsuant to the
project and upon which the Engineer will base the services provided hereunder.

Because the Engineer has no control over the cost of construction-related labor, materials, ot
equipment, the Engineer's opinions of probable construction costs will be made on the basis of
experience and qualifications as a practitioner of its profession. The Engineer does not guarantee
that proposals for construction, construction bids, or actual project construction costs will not
vary from Engineer's estimates of construction cost.

Page 12 of 12


















Agenda Item IV.D.

10.
11.
12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, consideration, and possible authorization for the Gold Diggers
Motorcycle Club to host an off-road motorcycle race at the Elko Snobowl, and
matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Meeting Date: April 23, 2019

Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS

Time Required: 5 Minutes

Background Information: Gold Diggers M/C is requesting authorization to host an
off-road motorcycle race at the Elko SnoBowl on June 29 - 30,2019. In year’s past,
the club has hosted successful race events at SnoBowl when it was owned by Elko
County. Most participants travel in RV’s and stay at the race site throughout the
event, overnight camping will need approval from the Council. The Club will
conform with requirements listed within the Elko City Public Events in City Parks
Application. JW

Budget Information:

Appropriation Required: N/A

Budget amount available: N/A

Fund name: N/A
Business Impact Statement: Not Required
Supplemental Agenda Information: Elko City Public Events in City Parks Application
Recommended Motion: Authorize the Gold Diggers M/C to host an off-road
motorcycle race at the Elko SnoBowl on June 29 -30, 2019, conforming with the
requirements found within the Elko Public Events in City Parks Application and
allow participants the use of self-contained RV’s for overnight camping.
Prepared By: James Wiley, Parks and Recreation Director
Committee/Other Agency Review:

Council Action:

Agenda Distribution:

Created on 4/18/19



ELKO CITY PUBLIC EVENTS IN CITY PARKS APPLICATION
(Only for park property events with vendors or entry fees)
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE
ELKO, NV 89801
PHONE: 775-777-7138
FAX: 775-7717-7129

EMAIL: www.buslic@elkocitynv.gov

A Public Event is any event, function, sporting event or other gathering sponsored by an organization to which
the general public is invited, and held on park property owned by the City. Any event held on City park
property to which the general public is invited to attend, either through the sale of tickets or other means of
entry, will be considered a “Public Event” so long as there are no restrictions on the allowed attendees.

Park Property includes all property owned by the City, including but not limited to, all sports complexes,
playing fields, (excluding Ruby View Golf Course), HARP, Main City Park, Angel Park, Mountain View Park,
Riverview/Southside Park, 5™ Street Park, Greenbelt Park, Peace Park, and other facilities and all park

equipment owned by the City, which shall have fees established by the City Council for the use of such city
owned park property.

Every organizer/sponsor of a public event on City park property that will include vendors or entry fees must
complete the attached Special Event Vendor Application at least two weeks prior to the event. This application
includes signatures which must be obtained by the applicant. The Parks/Recreation Department’s signature
should be obtained first to reserve the park property. The applicant is required to submit to the Business
License Department an insurance certificate for $1,000,000 with Elko City listed as additional insured.

If there are no vendors or entry fees the only requirement is to reserve the park property with the Elko
Parks/Recreation Department.

It will be the City Clerk’s discretion to have a background check completed by the Elko Police Department
before an event will be allowed or a vendor will be permitted.

If you are planning to use temporary signage for the event, you must contact the Elko Planning Department at
775-777-7160.

All Park Property hours are from 6:00 a.m, until 12:00 midnight.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE EVENT ORGANIZER/SPONSOR TO PROVIDE FOR THE
SANITATION AND DISPOSAL NEEDS AS IDENTIFIED THROUGH THE APPLICATION PROCESS TO
INSURE THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THE PARTICIPANTS AND CITIZENS. THE EVENT
ORGANIZER/SPONSOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL REPAIRS NEEDED AS A
RESULT OF THE EVENT.

THERE WILL BE NO OVERNIGHT CAMPING ALLOWED ON CITY PROPERTY
UNLESS PREAPPROVED BY THE ELKO CITY COUNCIL!!!



ELKO CITY PARK USE POLICY

PURPOSE
To define the City’s policy as it applies to the use of parks for “Public Events” or personal use.

PROVISIONS

It is the policy of the City of Elko to extend the use of the City parks to its citizens in every reasonable way. It
has been recognized that these parks can enhance the quality of life for all residents of the City when utilized
appropriately. To secure the highest quality and availability the City must commit enormous resources into the
maintenance and upkeep of its parks.

PUBLIC EVENTS

™ All plans, set-ups and displays must be submitted and pre-approved through the Park Reservation
process. x

. To hold a *“Public Event,” which includes vendors or entry fees, within the park area, all license
requirements must be complied with through the Elko City Business License Department.

° One support team and security team will be required per event.

. The Event sponsor will be responsible for any and all repairs needed as a result of the event.

CAMPIN

° Tents and sleeping bags will be allowed only upon approval by the City Council, not to exceed two (2)
nights, in an approved area set by the Parks Department.

° One RV/Camper which is associated with a “Public Event” will be allowed per event and only in a
designated area as set by the Park Superintendent. At no time will septage dumping be allowed within
the parks.

VEHICLES

J The only vehicles allowed on lawn surfaces at any time are:

1. Park maintenance and improvements vehicles
2. Emergency vehicles
3. Approved “Public Events” that are vehicle oriented

4. Temporary loading & unloading for “Public Events” to be removed immediately upon
completion (less than 10,000 1bs.)

CARNIVALS

° No carnivals will be allowed within the public park area or associated right-of-way.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

. No alcoholic beverages are allowed within the park except in designated areas.

GLASS CONTAINERS

. 1t is unlawful for any person to use or physically possess any container for liquids made of glass, or a
mixture of glass, to be used for personal consumption. The Police Department may confiscate any in container
in violation.



CITY OF ELKO

SPECIAL EVENT VENDOR PERMIT FOR CITY PARKS
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE - ELKO, NEVADA 89801

** PHONE: 775-777-7138 FAX: 775-777-7129

EMAIL: buslic@elkocitynv.gov

If you are the organizer/sponsor of an event to be held in an Elko City Park which includes vendors or fees for
entry the organizer/sponsor must complete this form. This application includes the signatures the sponsor/organizer will
be required to provide before a permit shall be issued. It is important that the sponsor contact the Parks Department first
to reserve their park space. The City recognizes that the organizer/sponsor of the event has all control and authority over
the decision to allow or refuse participation by any individual vendor.

The sponsor of the event is also responsible for contacting the Nevada Department of Taxation in Reno to ensure
compliance with their regulations. At the bottom of the page is Taxation contact information. The City must receive
verification that the sponsor has complied with Taxation. This verification may be provided in writing, via fax, email, or
phone from the Department of Taxation. A permit will not be issued until the verification has been received by the City.

The Event Vendor Permit is non-transferable. The City reserves the right to require a police investigation if it
appears that the applicant has failed to truthfully provide all information required or that the holding of the proposed
special event is in viclation of any ordinance or law of the city, state or federal government.

Please complete the application, obtain the required signatures and return it and all required fees to the office
location shown above.

Pursuant to Elko City Code Section 4-1-16 and Resolution #1-04, the undersigned hereby applies for an Event Vendor
Permit.

Name of Event:

Organizer/Sponsor:

Location of Event:

Date(s) & Time of Event: Total number of days:
Fees: Total number of vendors requiring a license: x $34.50 each (public property) Total fee paid:

**No fee shall be charged to businesses located within the City of Elko with a current
business license or for non-profit vendors. List all vendors on the back of this page.

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned declares that he/she is the applicant/authorized agent of the applicant in the
foregoing application for license and knows the contents thereof; that those items contained in the application are true of his/her own
knowledge except as to those matters stated on information and belief and as to such matters he/she beligves it to be true,

Signature of Applicant/Agent Mailing Address & Phone Number

Property Owner Signature Date

City Clerk/Deputy Clerk Elko City Fire Department 775-777-7347
911 Idaho St. Elko, NV

Reno Department of Taxation:

Nevada State Health Dept. (for food vendors)
1020 Ruby Vista Dr. Ste 103 775-753-1138

Elko Parks & Recreation Department
723 Railroad St. 775/777-7260

Phone: 775-687-9999 Fax: 775-688-1303

Website: www.tax state.nv.us
Email: renoevents@tax.state.nv,us

Type of verification provided from Taxation



EVENT VENDOR LIST

Please list all vendors whether or not a fee is charged for the vendor. Indicate if they have a City License for a
business physically located in the City or if they are non-profit.

NAME ADDRESS PRODUCT SOLD CITY LICENSE #
1.

© ® N O o »x O N

[y
o

-
-t

-
N

-
it

-
>

=9
o

-
g

-t
~

-—
o

-
©

]
o

N
-

N
h

23.

24.
Attach additional sheets if necessary.




Agenda Item IV.E.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, consideration, and possible authorization for the Elko Relay for Life
Organizers to accommodate the use of sleeping/resting tents for team participants,
and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Meeting Date: April 23, 2019

Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS
Time Required: 5 Minutes
Background Information: The Elko Relay for Life Event is an overnight event
spanning 18 hours on May 18-19, 2019 taking place in Area #10 of the Main City
Park. As various teams and individuals participate in the event, some will take time
to periodically sleep and rest. Organizers are requesting permission to allow the use
of tents for this purpose. JW
Budget Information:

Appropriation Required: N/A

Budget amount available: N/A

Fund name: N/A
Business Impact Statement: Not Required
Supplemental Agenda Information: Elko Relay for Life Map
Recommended Motion: Authorize the Elko Relay for Life Organizers to
accommodate the use tents for the purpose of sleeping and resting throughout the
event.
Prepared By: James Wiley, Parks and Recreation Director
Committee/Other Agency Review:

Council Action:

Agenda Distribution:

Created on 4/17/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 1 0of 1






Agenda Item IV.F.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, discussion, and possible approval of the sale of drug disposal unit for
$500.00 to Utah Department of Parole and Probation with a non-warranty bill of
sale, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019
Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS
Time Required: 10 Minutes
Background Information: In 2009 the Police Department purchased a Drug
Terminator to dispose of seized drugs. It was used at least twice a year for drug
destruction. The Drug Terminator has not been used for several years because the
amount of drugs we dispose of per year has increased significantly. Utah Parole and
Probation has inquired about the possibility of acquiring the Drug Terminator. The
Police Department is asking to sell the Drug Terminator to Utah Department of
Parole and Probation. BR
Budget Impact Statement:

Appropriation Required: N/A

Budget amount available: N/A

Fund name: N/A
Business Impact Statement: Not Required

Supplemental Agenda Information: Non-Warranty Bill of Sale

Recommended Motion: Approve sale of the Drug Terminator to Utah Department of
Parole and Probation for $500.00 with a non-warranty bill of sale.

Prepared By: Shelby Womack, Records Supervisor, Elko Police Department
Committee/Other Agency Review:
Council Action:

Council Agenda Distribution:

Created on 4/172019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 1 of 1



NON-WARRANTY BILL OF SALE

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the CITY OF ELKO, NEVADA, a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Nevada, as
Seller, in consideration of FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500.00) lawful money of the United States of America, paid by
the UTAH DEPARTMENT OF PAROLE AND PROBATION, a political subdivision of the State of Utah, Buyer, hereby
sells, assigns, conveys and delivers to the Buyer, and the successors and assigns of the Buyer, forever, the following personal
property:

Drug Terminator
Manufacturer: Elastec Marine

Serial Number SAT07119P072371
(including barrel)

presently located at the Elko Police Station, Elko, Nevada.

Seller warrants, covenants and agrees that Seller is the lawful owner of all of the property hereby transferred; that
said property is free and clear of all liens, encumbrances and security interests except accruing taxes; as herein specifically
provided:

THE AFOREMENTIONED PERSONAL PROPERTY IS SOLD WITH ALL FAULTS, AS-IS AND WHERE-IS,
AND WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE PARTIES AGREE THAT THERE IS NO IMPLIED
WARRANTY WITH REGARD TO DEFECTS WHICH AN EXAMINATION OUGHT IN THE CIRCUMSTANCES
TO HAVE REVEALED TO THE BUYER. SELLER HEREBY DISCLAIMS, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

This Bill of Sale hereby replaces all prior agreements or understandings between the parties with respect to the
transaction herein described and shall operate as a completion novation of any such agreements or understandings. Any
disputes arising between the parties with respect to the transaction herein contemplated shall be resolved under the laws of
the State of Nevada and in the State Courts of Elko County, State of Nevada, and in the event of any such dispute, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney fees and costs.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Seller has executed this Bill of Sale on the ___ day of April, 2019.

SELLER:
CITY OF ELKO, NEVADA

By:
REECE KEENER, MAYOR

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __ day of , 2019, by Reece Keener, who is known to
me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument.

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NEVADA

Page 1 of 2



ACCEPTANCE BY BUYER:

Buyer hereby accepts the terms and conditions above-stated.

UTAH DEPARTMENT OF PAROLE AND
PROBATION

By:

Its:

Date: , 2019

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __ day of , 2019, by
, who is known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the within instrument.

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF

Page 2 of 2









Agenda Item V.A.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review, consideration, and possible action to rename the segment of 15"
Street, south of Silver Street to the cul-de-sac, to Walters Court, and matters related
thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
Meeting Date: April 23, 2019
Agenda Category: PETITION, APPEALS, AND COMMUNICATIONS
Time Required: 5 Minutes
Background Information: This request is from the City of Elko Police Department
Honor Guard. The name “Walters” is referencing the Elko Police Department’s
only line of duty death to this date, Officer Clyde “Rusty” Walters. If the Council
elects to move forward with the name change, the matter will be set for a public
hearing on a future agenda. BT
Budget Impact Statement:

Appropriation Required: NA

Budget amount available: NA

Fund name: NA

Business Impact Statement: Not Required

Supplemental Agenda Information: A request letter from the Elko Police Department
and a display map are included in the agenda packet.

Recommended Motion: Accept the petition to change the name of 15" Street to
Walters Court, and direct Staff to set the matter for a public hearing.

Prepared By: Bob Thibault, Civil Engineer
Committee/Other Agency Review:
Council Action:

Council Agenda Distribution:

Created on 4/09/19 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 10of 1



Ben Reed, Jr.
ELKO POLICE DEPARTMENT Police Chief

1448 Silver Street
Elko, Nevada 89801
775.777.7310
775.738.1415 Fax
www.elkocity.com

To Whom It May Concern,

I am requesting on behalf of the Elko Police Department Honor Guard that the City of Elko consider
changing the name of 15™ Street. The Elko Police Department would like to have the street changed
to Walters Court.

The name “Walters” is referencing the Elko Police Department’s one and only line of duty death to
this date, Officer Clyde “Rusty” Walters. The Walters family and the Elko Police Department would
like to honor Rusty by having 15" Street renamed to Walters Court.

There is currently no businesses on 15" St. A map showing the street that we would like to have
renamed has been attached to this letter for your review.

Sincerely,

Elko Police Department Honor Guard






Agenda Item V .B.

A

10.
11.
12.
13.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Review and consideration of a request by Mr. Scott MacRitchie of Jordanelle
3rd Mortgage, LLC to address Council regarding Business License Code, and
matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Meeting Date: April 23, 2019
Agenda Category: PETITIONS, APPEALS, AND COMMUNICATIONS
Time Required: 15 Minutes

Background Information: On March 1, 2019, Mr. Wilkinson and I corresponded with
Dave Stanton, City Attorney regarding business licenses for Development
Companies and/or Subdividers. Mr. Stanton stated: The Code says: "It shall be
unlawful for any person or persons, either directly or indirectly, to conduct or
commence any business, trade, calling, profession or occupation or to use in
connection therewith any vehicle, premises, machine or device, in whole or in part,
in the City without first procuring a business license and keeping said license in
effect at all times in compliance with this chapter." Each limited-liability company
is a "person' and if it is conducting business in the City, it needs a business license.
It doesn't matter whether the LLC's are somehow interconnected or have commeon
ownership -- a separate license is still required.

On March 7, 2019, the City Clerk’s Office sent certified letters to four
Developers/Subdividers regarding the need to obtain a business license per City
Code 4-1. On April 1, 2019, Mr. MacRitchie sent an email to City Manager Curtis
Calder stating “I have no objection to the fee, but the code is something we cannot
meet. I cannot and will not discuss those issues until before Council.”” The City of
Elko Code on Business Licensing is attached. KW

Budget Impact Statement:

Appropriation Required: N/A
Budget amount available: N/A
Fund name: N/A

Business Impact Statement: Not Required

Supplemental Agenda Information: City of Elke Code 4-1 Business Regulations
Recommended Motion: Pleasure of Council

Prepared By: Kelly Wooldridge, City Clerk

Committee/Other Agency Review:

Council Action:

Council Agenda Distribution: Mr. Scott MacRitchie
Jordanelle 3v9 Mortgage, LLC
scott@macritchie.com

Created on 4/15/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 1 0of 1
















8.

9.

. Commercial Rentals Property: Every person, firm, company, corporation or association in the

business of renting or leasing of two (2) or more commercial rental units shall obtain an annual
business license. (Ord. 531, 8-24-1999)

4-1-4: LICENSE APPLICATION:Qj

Every person required to procure a business license under the provisions of this chapter shall submit
an application to the City Clerk or his/her designee.

A. Information Required: The application shall require, at least, the following information:

. The name of the person to whom the license is to be issued.

. The location for which the license is sought.

. The type or kind of business to be conducted under this license.

. The dates when the license is proposed to become effective.

. The signature of the owner of the property, if other than the applicant.
. Supplemental child support information as required by the State.

. Proof of licensing and/or certification of the state permitting the business, where applicable.

Proof of an approved inspection by the State Health Department, where applicable.

Proof of approval to conduct business by the State Department of Taxation.

10. Verification by the following City departments that the fixed place of business has met all applicable

a.

b.

C.

Building and Fire Codes and has met all applicable zoning requirements:
Building Department;
Fire Marshal;

Planning Department.

B. State License Required: No license to conduct any business or occupation in the City which is
regulated and/or licensed under any provision of the Nevada Revised Statutes shall be issued
unless and until the appropriate State licenses have been obtained.

C. Confidentiality: All business license applications filed pursuant to the provisions of this section
shall be confidential and shall not be subject to public inspection. It shall be the duty of the City
Clerk to preserve and keep the applications so that the contents thereof may not become known
except to the person charged with the administration of this chapter. (Ord. 507, 5-26-1998)



4-1-5: APPROVAL, DENIAL OF APPLICATION: ISSUANCE OF LICENSE BY CITY
CLERK: &

The City Clerk shall have the right and power to approve or deny all applications for a business
license.

A. Conditions For Denial: An application for a business license shall be denied if the City Clerk
determines that any one or more of the following exists:

1. The application contains false, fraudulent or misleading material statement or information; or

2. The business for which the license is applied for is unlawful under any ordinance, code, rule or law of
the City, State or Federal government; or

3. The business for which the license is applied for involves any act, the commission of which is made
unlawful or is prohibited by any ordinance, rule, code or law of the City, State or Federal
government; or

4. The applicant is indebted to the City for any unpaid license fee.

B. Notification Of Denial: Upon any denial of an application for a business license, the City Clerk or
his/her designee shall notify the applicant in writing and state the reason(s) for the denial. Such
notification shall be delivered to the applicant personally or by mail at the address indicated on
the application.

C. Approval; Fee, Issuance: Upon approval of an application for a business license, the City Clerk or
his/her designee shall collect the appropriate business license fee and issue the business
license.

D. Appeal: Every applicant denied a business license by the City Clerk shall have the right to appeal
the decision to the City Council. (Ord. 517, 9-8-1998)

4-1-6: TRANSFER OF LICENSE:Q 3

A. Validity: No license shall be valid except for the location and owner for which the original
application therefor was made and the license issued.

B. New Business Location: In such cases that a business changes location, however does not
change the ownership or character of the business, the licensee may apply to transfer the
existing business license to the new location. Verification by the following City departments that
the new place of business has met all applicable Building and Fire Codes and has met all
applicable zoning requirements is required prior to approval:

1. Building Department;

2. Fire Marshal;






Animal kennels

Appraisers

Architects

Arts

Attorneys

Automobile, bicycles sales and repairs/rentals
Bail bond broker

Barbershops

Beauty parlors

Bond securities

Bookstores

Bricks and adobe sale and manufacturing
Building and loan associations
Building maintenance

Building supplies

Buses

Business machines and supplies
Cabinet or carpentry shops

Car wash

Childcare

Chiropodist

Chiropractor

Clothing stores

Coin operated amusement machines
Collection, finance and insurance agencies
Computer sales and services
Concrete and cement products
Consultants

Contractors

Convalescent homes
Cosmetologist

Crafts/hobby shops

Dairies and ice cream parlors
Dance teachers

Dealer in gasoline, motor fuel and/or oil
Delivering

Dental laboratories

Dentist

Department stores

Detective service

Diesel/motor vehicle fuel sales
Doctor

Drive-up

Eating establishments

Engineer

Engineers, civil

Engineers, mining

Entrepreneur

Equipment leasing

Equipment rentals

Express companies
Exterminator

Fabric shops









H. Commercial Rental Property License Fee: The business license fee for commercial rental
property shall be established by resolution of the city council and shall be based upon the yearly
gross receipts or revenues of the commercial rental property units. (Ord. 531, 8-24-1999)

4-1-9: PAYMENT OF LICENSE FEES:Q] 3

A. When Payable: All regular business license fees shall be paid in full in advance upon the original
issuance of the business license and annually thereafter at the office of the city clerk in legal
currency of the United States. ’

B. Daily License: Daily licenses provided in this chapter shall be due and payable in advance. The
daily license shall cover a period of twelve o'clock (12:00) midnight to twelve o'clock (12:00)
midnight of the next day.

C. Penalty:

. If any license provided for by this chapter is unpaid for more than thirty (30) days after the due date,

a penalty of twenty five percent (25%) of the annual fee shall be added and collected by the city
clerk or his/her designee.

. If any license provided for by this chapter is unpaid for more than sixty (60) days after the due date,

a penalty of fifty percent (50%) of the annual fee shall be added and collected by the city clerk or
his/her designee.

D. City Attorney To Bring Suit For Delinquent License: The city council may at any time direct the
city attorney to bring a civil action in the name of the city for the recovery of the applicable
business license fee against any person who engages in, conducts or carries on any business,
game, profession or exhibition for which a license is required by the provisions of this chapter
without procuring such license and paying the prescribed license tax.

E. Refunds: All licenses shall be issued for the period of time set forth in this chapter and no licensee
shall be entitled to a refund of any portion of the fee paid by reason of the termination of the
licensed activity prior to the expiration of the time for which the license was issued. (Ord. 540,
10-5-2000)

4-1-10: RENEWAL OF LICENSE: ® =

A. Application For Renewal: One month before the expiration date of any business license, the city
clerk or his/her designee shall send a business license renewal application to all businesses
licensed in the city. The application and appropriate business license fee must be returned to the
city clerk's office prior to the expiration date of the business license. Failure to notify any licensed
business shall not be held to waive the requirement to file a renewal application or pay the
license fee, and the actual receipt of such notice is in no way required.









C. Inspection Authority Of City Personnel: The city clerk, building official, fire marshal, city planner
and the chief of police, and their respective designees, are authorized to make all investigations
reasonably necessary for the enforcement of this chapter and shall have the authority to inspect
licensees, their business records or premises to determine and enforce compliance with this
chapter. All persons authorized herein to inspect licensees and businesses shall have the
authority to enter, with or without a search warrant, at all reasonable times, the following
premises:

. Those for which a license is required.

. Those for which a license was issued and which, at the time of inspections, are operating under said

license.

. Those for which the license has been revoked, canceled or suspended. (Ord. 540, 10-5-2000)

4-1-13: GROUNDS FOR SUSPENSION, CANCELLATION OR REVOCATION OF
LICENSE: ® =3

A. Authority: Any business license issued pursuant to the provisions of this chapter may be
suspended, canceled or revoked for good cause by the city council.

B. Included Cause: Good cause for such suspension, cancellation or revocation shall include, but is
not limited to:

. The existence of unsanitary conditions, noise, disturbances or other conditions at, near or in the

premises which causes or tends to create a public nuisance or which may injuriously affect the
public health, safety or welfare.

. The commission of, or permitting or causing the commission of, any act in the operation of the

business which is prohibited by any ordinances, rule or law of the city, state or federal government.

. Fraudulent practices and misrepresentation in the operation of the business.
. Concealment or misrepresentation in procuring the business license.

. The business for which the license has been issued is unlawful or is prohibited by any ordinance,

code, rule or law of the city, state or federal government.

. The license was issued by mistake or is in violation of any of the provisions of this chapter.

. The premises used to conduct said business has been condemned, declared a fire hazard or

declared unsafe for business occupancy pursuant to applicable building and fire codes.

. The use of the premises for the business license violates the zoning ordinances or regulations of the

city. (Ord. 507, 5-26-1998)



4-1-14: PROCEDURE FOR SUSPENSION, CANCELLATION OR REVOCATION OF
LICENSE: ®

Any business license issued pursuant to the provisions of this chapter may be suspended, canceled
or revoked in the manner provided in this section.

A. Authority: The city clerk may reject any application or cancel or, after notice to the licensee, may
revoke any license of a person who operates or maintains a place of business in violation of any
ordinance of the city or violation of any state or federal law, or who does not first secure any
required federal state or city license.

B. Notice: Notice of the proposed suspension, revocation or cancellation shall be made to the
licensee not less than five (5) days prior to the effective date of the suspension, revocation or
cancellation. Such notice shall be served as provided in subsection 4-1-10E of this chapter, and
shall include the reason for the action and shall provide for a hearing before the city manager, at
which time, the proposed action to suspend, revoke or cancel shall be approved or denied.

C. Appeal Hearing: The licensee may submit a letter of appeal of the city manager's action to
suspend, revoke or cancel a business license to the city council within ten (10) days of the action
at which time the city council shall proceed as follows:

1. The city council may, on its own motion or initiative, or upon complaint of any person, institute
proceedings to suspend, cancel or revoke a business license.

2. Notice of intent to suspend, cancel or revoke said license shall be mailed to the person holding the
business license at the last address as shown on the application or on any supplemental application.

3. Such notice shall set forth the alleged reasons for the proposed suspension, canceliation or
revocation.

4. The licensee shall, within ten (10) days of the date of mailing of the notice of intent, or within ten (10)
days of a decision by the city manager to suspend, revoke or cancel a license, file with the city clerk
a written answer to the notice or a written notice of appeal.

5. After receipt of the written answer from the licensee, or written notice of appeal, the city council shall
fix a day and time for a hearing at which the licensee shall be given an opportunity to be heard. (Ord.
540, 10-5-2000)

4-1-14-1: PENALTY: ® =

A. A criminal action shall be governed by titie 1, chapter 3 of this code.

B. Each day a business is operated without a license shall constitute a separate offense for which
criminal liability may be imposed. Notwithstanding any grace periods or notice requirements of
this chapter, the city may prosecute an action for violation of this chapter at any time if a
business owner is operating without properly paid for and issued business license. (Ord. 540, 10-
5-2000)



4-1-18: BANKS, SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS AND OTHER BANKING:Q’
(k|

A. License Required: Every person or firm engaged in the banking business or savings and loan
association business must obtain a business license from the City Clerk.

B. Application: The application must be made on a form provided by the City Clerk.

C. Business License Fee:

. Every bank, savings and loan institution and each branch thereof shall pay a license fee as

established by a resolution of the City Council.

2. At the beginning of each annual licensing period, each bank, savings and loan institution, and each

branch thereof, will submit with their application a tabulation setting forth total deposits in the
particular bank, association or branch on the last day of each of the previous four (4) calendar year
quarters. The license fee will be based on the average of these quarterly totals. (Ord. 507, 5-26-
1998)

4-1-20: HOME OCCUPATIONS: ® =3

A. Home Occupation Defined: A home octupation is a business customarily carried on in a business
establishment, that is permitted to be carried out in a residence as long as the use as a business
is incidental to the primary residential purpose and the residential character of the property is not
changed. Every person permitted to carry on a home occupation shall obtain an annual business
license.

B. License Required: Every person having a "home occupation”, as defined in section 4-1-2 of this
chapter, shall obtain a business license from the City Clerk.

C. Approval Required: The City Clerk shall require approval by the Planning Department prior to
issuance of a home occupation business license.

D. License Fees: The business license fee shall be established by resolution of the City Council. The
rates shall be established based on the yearly gross sales receipts or revenues of the business
or profession unless the rate is established by some other method as set forth in this chapter. In
the case of business making sales and rendering services, the gross revenue from both sales
and services shall be considered the equivalent of gross sales.

E. Limitation On Service Locations: No home occupation may conduct business upon any street,
public right-of-way within the City or public property owned by the City without prior permission
from the City. (Ord. 818, 4-25-2017)



Agenda Item VLA.

10.

11.

Elko City Council
Agenda Action Sheet

Title: Reconsideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 33-18, a
resolution and order vacating approximately 751.83 feet of the westerly portion of P
& H Drive Right-of-Way, filed and processed as Vacation No. 3-18 filed by Joy
Global Surface Mining Inc., and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Meeting Date: April 23, 2019
Agenda Category: PUBLIC HEARING
Time Required: 10 Minutes

Background Information: Council accepted a petition for the subject vacation by Joy
Global Surface Mining Inc., the then-current abutting property owner of APN 001-
679-014, at its regular meeting of November 27, 2018 and directed Staff to continue
with the vacation process by referring the matter to the Planning Commission. The
Planning Commission considered the vacation at its regular meeting December 4,
2018 and took action to forward a recommendation to Council to adopt a resolution
which conditionally approved Vacation No. 3-18 with findings in support of its
recommendation. Council adopted Resolution No. 33-18 at its regular meeting
January 8, 2019, directing the vacation of the property to Komatsu Equipment Co.
However, prior to Council’s adoption of the resolution, the abutting properties were
transferred by deed to Joy Global Surface Mining Inc. Nevertheless, the approved
resolution stated that the property was vacated to Komatsu Equipment Co. which,
by virtue of the prior conveyance, was no longer the abutting property owner. Joy
Global Surface Mining Inc. has provided a request for reconsideration of the
resolution solely for the purpose of changing the name to reflect the current
abutting property owner. CL

Budget Information:
Appropriation Required: N/A
Budget amount available: N/A
Fund name: N/A

Business Impact Statement: Not Required

Supplemental Agenda Information: Letter from Joy Global Surface Mining Inc.,
Resolution, P.C. action report, Staff report, application and related materials

Recommended Motion: Adopt Resolution No. 33-18, which contains conditions as
recommended by the Planning Commission with the corrected name of Joy Global
Surface Mining Inc.

Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner
Committee/Other Agency Review: Planning Commission and required local utility

companies
Created on 04/16/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 10f 2



Agenda Item VLA.
12. Council Action:

13.  Agenda Distribution: Michael McClanahan
Joy Global Surfacing Mining Inc.
4400 West National Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53214
michael.mcclanabhan @mining.komatsu

Created on 04/16/2019 Council Agenda Action Sheet Page 2 of 2



K MATSU
RECEIVED
Komatsu Mining Corp. Group

MAR 2 7 2019 Joy Global Surface Mining Inc
4400 West National Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, United States
Phone: +1 414 670 8315

Michael L McClanahan
Vice President - Finance

March 6, 2019

City of Elko

Attention Cathy Laughlin, City Planner
1751 College Avenue

Elko, NV 89801

(775)777-7160 ph

(775)777-7219 fax
claughlin@elkocitynv.gov

VIA FEDEX AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Dear Ms. Laughlin,

| am Vice President, Finance, for Joy Global Surface Mining inc, part of Komatsu Mining Corp. Group. Komatsu
requests reconsideration of the most recent Order vacating P & H Drive solely to correct the name of the abutting
property owner from |.E. Komatsu Equipment Co. to Joy Global Surface Mining Inc.

We appreciate your consideration of the above request. Please contact me or our counsel, Sara Francis
(sfrancis@komatsuna.comy if you require further information to carry out the name change.

Yours Truly,

oA SN

Michael McClannahan

CC: Sara Francis, sfrancis@komatsuna.com
Danny Murtagh, danny.murtagh@mining komatsu



CITY OF ELKO
RESOLUTION NO. 33-18

A RESOLUTION AND ORDER VACATING A PORTION OF THE P&H DRIVE
RIGHT-OF-WAY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 1.38 ACRES AND ABUTTING
APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, AND 001-679-016, LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF
ELKO, NEVADA, TO THE ABUTTING PROPERTY OWNER, JOY GLOBAL

SURFACE MINING INC.
Upon introduction and motion by Councilman and seconded
by Councilman , the following Resolution and Order was passed

and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Elko City Council, at a regular meeting held on November 27, 2018,
unanimously voted to accept the submitted petition for vacation and further directed City Staff to
continue with the vacation process by referring the matter to the Planning Commission for a
report of findings and recommendation to be prepared and submitted to the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the Elko City Planning Commission, at its regular meeting of December 4,
2018, voted to forward a recommendation of approval for the subject vacation; and,

WHEREAS, the Elko City Council finds that a Notice of Intent to vacate a portion of the
P&H Drive right-of-way was published and mailed by priority mail with confirmation of delivery
to all affected property owners, as required by law, as more fully appears from the Affidavit of
Publication and Mailing Confirmation(s) on file in the Clerk’s Office of the City of Elko; and,

WHEREAS, at the time and place set in the Notice, to-wit: the hour of 5:30 p.m. on
January 8, 2019 in the City Hall Council Chambers, Elko, Nevada, a hearing before the Elko City
Council was duly held and no persons having appeared to object to the proposed vacation and the
City Council having deemed it for the best interests of the City and the public that the area be
vacated and that no person or persons would be materially injured thereby; and,

WHEREAS, it appearing to the satisfaction of the Elko City Council that the portion of
P&H Drive right-of-way approximately 1.38 acres situate in the City of Elko, Nevada, located
generally on the west end of P&H Drive adjacent to Assessor’s Parcel No. 001-679-014, 001-
679-015, and 001-679-016 is no longer required for public use and convenience and that vacation
thereof will inure to the benefit of the City of Elko and be for the best interest of the City and the
public, and that neither the public nor any person will be materially injured thereby; the legal
description is set forth in Exhibit A with the map as Exhibit B, each attached hereto, incorporated
herein by reference and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE ELKO CITY
COUNCIL as follows:

Page 1 of 3 Res. No. 33-18



That the portion of P&H Drive right-of-way situate in the City of Elko, Nevada, described
and shown on Exhibits A and B each attached hereto, be, and the same is hereby vacated upon
fulfillment of the following conditions:

1. The applicant is responsible for all costs associated with the recordation of this vacation.

2. A deed of dedication must be approved by City Council for the cul-de-sac turnaround
radius before recordation of this vacation.

3. A parcel map to merge the parcels must be approved and recorded prior to the recordation
of this vacation.

4. Written response(s) from all non-City utilities must be on file with the City of Elko with
regard to the vacation in accordance with NRS 278.480(6) before the order is recorded.

That, subject to the conditions set forth in this Resolution, all right, title interest and
estate of the City of Elko in that portion of P&H Drive right-of-way located in the City of Elko as
described and shown on Exhibits A and B shall be vacated and title vested in Joy Global
Surface Mining Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as owner of the parcels abutting the property
being vacated, provided further that this vacation and the title of the abutting owner received
pursuant thereto, shall be subject to all poles, lines, cables, pipes, drains, utility installations and
easements now existing.

IL.

That the City of Elko and the Elko City Council, officers and employees thereof, make no
warranties, covenants, representations, or guarantees as to the validity of this vacation procedure,
or as to the right, title, interest or estate, if any, any person or entity may acquire as the result
thereof.

IIL.

That the City Clerk of the City of Elko shall certify the copy of this Resolution and Order,
and this Resolution and Order shall be recorded upon fulfillment of the above noted conditions,
in the Office of the County Recorder of Elko County, Nevada, and be endorsed upon the proper
map or plat on file in the Office of said County Recorder, so as to clearly indicate thereon the
vacation of a portion of P&H Drive right-of-way as described and shown on Exhibits A and B
attached hereto, situate in the City of Elko, Elko County, Nevada.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that this Resolution shall not be signed
and recorded until the conditions are satisfied.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that upon the above conditions being
complied with that this Resolution shall be signed by the Mayor and attested to by the City Clerk.

Page 2 of 3 Res. No. 33-18



PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2019.

CITY OF ELKO

By:

REECE KEENER, MAYOR

ATTEST:

KELLY C. WOOLDRIDGE, CITY CLERK
VOTE:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Page 3 of 3 Res. No. 33-18



RECEIVED

2018
Nov 09 L N ACN |
—IVICTN
L AND S URVEVYING

PORTION OF P&H DRIVE VACATION

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 55 EAST, M.D.B.&M., ELKO
COUNTY, STATE OF NEVADA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT 709.83 FEET S01°02’00”W ALONG THE SECTION LINE AND 459.48 FEET EAST
FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 55 EAST, MOUNT
DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, SAID POINT BEING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF P&H
DRIVE AS DEDICATED BY PARCEL MAP FILE NO. 452341; AND RUNNING THENCE N0O0°01'38”"W ALONG
THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID P&H DRIVE 80.00 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF SAID P&H DRIVE; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY AND NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE
FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES; (1) N89°58'22"E 411.50 FEET TO A POINT ON A 160.00 FOOT RADIUS
CURVE TO THE LEFT; (2) THENCE ALONG SAID CURVE 161.80 FEET (CHORD BEARS N61°00°19”E 154.99
FEET); (3) THENCE N32°02°04”E 138.43 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY S57°57'56”E 80.00
FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID P&H DRIVE; THENCE ALONG SAID
SOUTHEASTERLY AND SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES: (1)
$32°02'04”W 138.43 FEET TO A POINT ON A 240.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT; (2) THENCE
ALONG SAID CURVE 242.69 FEET (CHORD BEARS $61°00°14”W 232.48 FEET); (3) THENCE S89°58'22"W
411.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

pg.1of6







NOTICE OF INTENT OF THE CITY OF ELKO
TO VACATE A PORTION OF THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY LOCATED
GENERALLY ON THE WEST END OF P&H DRRIVE, ADJACENT TO APNs 001-679-
014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-016 ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF ELKO, STATE OF
NEVADA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Elko intends to vacate a
portion of the public right-of-way located generally on the west end of P&H Drive, adjacent to
APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-016 situated in the City of Elko, Nevada, and
cause title to revert to the owner of the abutting property; i.e. Joy Global Surface Mining Inc.
The portion of the public right-of-way to be vacated is more particularly described as follows:

A parcel of land situated in Section 30, Township 34 North, Range 55 East, M.D.B.&M., Elko
County, State of Nevada, described as follows:

Beginning at a point 709.83 feet S01°02°00”W along the section line and 459.48 feet east from
the northwest corner of Section 30, Township 34 North, Range 55 East, Mount Diablo Base and
Meridian, said point being on the southerly right-of-way line of P&H Drive as dedicated by
Parcel Map File No. 452341; and running thence N00°01°38”W along the westerly right-of-way
of said P&H Drive 80.00 feet to the northerly right-of-way line the following three (3) courses;
(1) N89°58°22”E 411.50 feet to a point on a 160.00 foot radius curve to the left; (2) Thence
along said curve 161.80 feet (chord bears N61°00’19”E 154.99 feet); (3) Thence N32°02°04”E
138.43 feet, thence leaving said right-of-way S57°57°56”E 80.00 feet to a point on the
southeasterly right-of-way of said P&H Drive; thence along said southeasterly and southerly
right-of-way the following three (3) courses: (1) S32°02°04”W 138.43 feet to a point on a 240.00
foot radius curve to the right; (2) Thence along said curve 242.69 feet (Chord bears
S61°00°14”W 232.48 feet); (3) Thence S89°58°22”W 411.50 feet to the point of beginning.

AND that the Elko City Council shall further consider the advisability of the vacation of the
public right-of-way, and the adoption of a Resolution and Order vacating the same with the
reversion of title as above stated at a meeting of said Council to be held in the Council Chambers
at Elko City Hall, 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada, on April 23, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. All
interested persons may appear at the meeting of the Council and be heard.

DATED this 4™ day of April 2019.

kv, Cwaedall

Kelly CﬁNooldridge, City ClerkOs

PUBLISH: April 9,2019



CITY o F E L KO Website: www.elkocity.com

Pla nn i ng Depa rtm ent Email: planning@elkocitynv.gov

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7219

CITY OF ELKO
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION REPORT
Regular Meeting of December 4, 2018

WHEREAS, the following item was reviewed and considered by the Elko City Planning
Commission on December 4, 2018 pursuant to Section 8-7-3 B. of City Code:

Vacation No. 3-18, filed by Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc., for the vacation of a portion
of P&H Drive right-of-way on the west end of P&H Drive, consisting of an area
approximately 1.38 acres, and matters related thereto.

The subject property is located generally on the west end of P&H Drive.

NOW THEREFORE, upon review and consideration of the application, supporting data, public
input and testimony, the Planning Commission forwards a recommendation to City Council to
adopt a resolution which conditionally approves Vacation No. 3-18 subject to the conditions
listed in the City of Elko Staff Report dated November 20, 2018, listed as follows:

1. The applicant is responsible for all costs associated with the recordation of the
vacation.

2. A deed of dedication be approved by City Council for the cul-de-sac turnaround
radius before recordation of the vacation.

3. A parcel map to merge the parcels must be approved and recorded prior to the
recordation of the vacation.

4. Written response from all non-City utilities is on file with the City of Elko with
regard to the vacation in accordance with NRS 278.480(6) before the order is
recorded.

The Planning Commission’s findings to support its recommendation are the proposed vacation is
in conformance with NRS 278.479 to 278.480, inclusive. The proposed vacation is in
conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan. The proposed vacation is in
conformance with the City of Elko Master Plan Transportation Component. The area proposed
for vacation is not located within the Redevelopment Area. The proposed vacation is in
conformance with Section 3-2-4 of City Code. The proposed vacation is in conformance with
Section 3-2-5 of City Code. The proposed vacation with the recommended conditions is in
conformance with Section 8-7 of City Code. The proposed vacation will not materially injure the
public and is in the best interest of the City.



[ ath | 0l O —

Cathy L@infi@nﬂer
Attest:

ek by il

Shelﬁy Archuiéta, Planning Technician

CC: Applicant
Kelly Wooldridge, City Clerk



STAFF COMMENT FLOW SHEET
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA DATE;: /H

**Do not use pencil or red pen, they do not reproduce**

mie:_Nacodion Np. 3

Applicant(s): _Y(\rmlhba\ Q()Y‘f(\)m Wining , Inc.

Site Location: wf%}?ﬂb\ —_POY'UGY] ot /P'f qut’

Current Zoning: L | 7 Date Received: _|| 201 “ fs Date Public Notice: J\/ / A
COMMENT: _Nis | QC est 450"
_Drive.,

**]If additional space is needed please provide a separate memorandum**

Assistant City Manager: Date:_ // / 2¢ //
/Zf/ﬂmm\fﬂ/ Qﬂ/’/Qﬂ I/ﬂ// AS /ﬁk/fﬂtée/ /7/

5/@44

Sy

Initial

City Manager: Date:__ [(/2¢/|%

IQO O pmenTts Z ’g oncernsS.

e —

Initial






VACATION 3-18
Joy Global Surface Mining
APN: 001-679-014

PROJECT INFORMATION

PARCEL NUMBER: 001-679-014, 001-679-016 & 001-679-015
PARCEL SIZE: 30.857 acres.

EXISTING ZONING: (LI) Light Industrial

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: (IND-BS PARK) Industrial Business Park
EXISTING LAND USE: Developed on 001-679-014 and proposed

development on 001-679-016 & 001-679-015 is in
the permitting process with the City of Elko

NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS:

The property is surrounded by:

North: Light Industrial / Developed

East: General Agriculture / Undeveloped
South: General Agriculture / Undeveloped
West: Elko County Property / Undeveloped

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS:

1. The property is partially developed on APN 001-679-014 and undeveloped on 001-679-

015 & 016.

2. The property can be accessed from P & H Drive as well as West Idaho Street.

MASTER PLAN AND CITY CODE SECTIONS:

Applicable Master Plans and City Code Sections are:

NRS 278.479 to 278.480, inclusive

City of Elko Master Plan — Land Use Component

City of Elko Master Plan — Transportation Component

City of Elko Redevelopment Plan

City of Elko Code — Section 3-2-4 Establishment of Zoning Districts
City of Elko Code — Section 3-2-12 Light Industrial Zoning District
City of Elko Code — Section 8-7 Street Vacation Procedures

BACKGROUND:

1.
2.

3.

All three parcels were annexed into the City of Elko by Ordinance 830 on May 8, 2018.
Joy Global Surface Mining parent company, Harnischfeger Corporation, purchased APN
001-679-014 on December 6, 1999,

APN’s 001-679-015 & 016 were purchased by Komatsu Equipment Company on
September 28, 2018. They are in the process of deeding the property to the parent
company, Harnischfeger Corporation, in order to merge the parcels.

All three parcels were rezoned to Light Industrial concurrent with the annexation.

APN 001-679-014 has been developed as an industrial use.

Page2 of 5



9.

VACATION 3-18
Joy Global Surface Mining
APN: 001-679-014

A new industrial use facility is proposed and is currently under the permitting process.
The new facility would be located on APNs 001-679-015 & 016.

As a condition for approval of the proposed development, the parcels will be merged. As
a result, the dedicated right-of-way to serve multiple parcels has been reduced.

The property owner has presented a deed of dedication to the City of Elko for the cul-de-
sac turnaround proposed at the end of the dedicated right-of-way for proper vehicular
circulation.

The City Council accepted the petition for vacation at their meeting November 27, 2018.

NRS 278.479 to 278.480 inclusive

1.

278.480(4) If any right-of-way or easement required for a public purpose that is owned
by a city or a county is proposed to be vacated, the governing body, or the planning
commission, hearing examiner or other de51gnee if authorized to take final action by the
governing body, shall, not less than 10 business days before the public hearing described
in subsection 5.

NRS 278.480 (5) Except as otherwise provided in subsection 6, if, upon public hearing,
the governing body, or the planning commission, hearing examiner or other designee, if
authorized to take final action by the governing body, is satisfied that the public will not
be materially injured by the proposed vacation, it shall order the street or easement
vacated. The governing body, or the planning commission, hearing examiner or other
designee, if authorized to take final action by the governing body, may make the order
conditional, and the order becomes effective only upon the fulfillment of the conditions
prescribed. An applicant or other person aggrieved by the decision of the planning
commission, hearing examiner or other designee may appeal the decision in accordance
with the ordinance adopted pursuant to NRS 278.31895.

Per NRS 278.480(6) Public utility companies have been notified of the vacation on
November 19, 2018.

It does not appear that there are any City utilities located within the area proposed to be
vacated.

MASTER PLAN - Land Use:

The Master Plan Land Use Atlas shows the area as Industrial Business Park.

Supporting zone districts for Industrial Business Park are Industrial Business Park, Light
Industrial and Industrial Commercial.

Objective 7: Promote high quality and visually appealing industrial uses, where
appropriate, to promote economic sustainability and strengthen the community’s image.
Objective 8: Encourage new development that does not negatively impact County-wide
natural systems, or public/federal lands such as waterways, wetlands, drainages,
floodplains etc., or pose a danger to human health and safety.

The proposed vacation is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master Plan.

MASTER PLAN - Transportation:

Nh W=

The area will be accessed from West Idaho Street and P & H Drive.

West Idaho Street is classified as a Minor Collector.

P & H Drive is not classified but functions as a Commercial / Industrial Collector.

The area is near the Exit 298 and I-80 interchange.

The property owner is proposing a vehicular turnaround at the end of P & H Drive. This
will require additional area for the development of the circular cul-de-sac to be dedicated
to the City of Elko.

Page 3 of 5



VACATION 3-18
Joy Global Surface Mining
APN: 001-679-014

The proposed vacation is in conformance with the Transportation Component of the Master Plan.

REDEVELOPMENT PLAN

The area proposed for vacation is located outside the Redevelopment Area.

ELKO CITY CODE SECTION 3-2-4 ESTABLISHMENT OF ZONING DISTRICTS
The area proposed for vacation will be merged with the adjacent property. The existing zone
district, LI — Light Industrial, does not stipulate a minimum lot area requirement. The vacation
will add area to the parcels of record.

The proposed vacation is in conformance with Section 3-2-4 of City code.

ELKO CITY CODE SECTION 3-2-12 LI, GI INDUSTRIAL ZONING DISTRICTS

1. The area proposed for vacation will be merged with the adjacent property. The merged
areas meet all the area and dimensions stipulated in code.

The proposed vacation is in conformance with Section 3-2-12 of City code.
ELKO CITY CODE SECTION 8-7 STREET VACATION PROCEDURES

1. The proposed vacation is being processed independent of the proposed parcel map, deed
of dedication and proposed development of the property.

The proposed vacation with the recommended conditions is in conformance with Section 8-7 of
City code.

FINDINGS

1. The proposed vacation is in conformance with NRS 278.479 to 278.480, inclusive.

2. The proposed vacation is in conformance with the Land Use Component of the Master
Plan.

3. The proposed vacation is in conformance with the Transportation Component of the
Master Plan.

The area proposed for vacation is not located within the Redevelopment Area.
The proposed vacation is in conformance with Section 3-2-4 of City code.

The proposed vacation is in conformance with Section 3-2-5 of City code.

NS s

The proposed vacation with the recommended conditions is in conformance with Section
8-7 of City code.

8. The proposed vacation will not materially injure the public and is in the best interest of
the City.

Page 4 of 5



VACATION 3-18
Joy Global Surface Mining
APN: 001-679-014

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends forward a recommendation to City Council to adopt a resolution which
conditionally APPROVES the proposed vacation with the following conditions:

1.

2.

The applicant is responsible for all costs associated with the recordation of the vacation.

A deed of dedication be approved by City Council for the cul-de-sac turnaround radius
before recordation of the vacation.

A parcel map to merge the parcels must be approved and recorded prior to the
recordation of the vacation.

Written response from all non-City utilities is on file with the City of Elko with regard to
the vacation in accordance with NRS 278.480(6) before the order is recorded.

Page 5 of 5



CITY OF ELKO Website: www.elkocity.com

: : Planning Depa rtment Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7119

April 10, 2019

005510900

USA

C/O BLM-SUPPORT SERVICES AP
3900 E IDAHO ST

ELKO NV 89801-4692

Re: Vacation No. 3-18/Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc.

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Intent of Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate
a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way abutting APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-
016, consisting of an area of approximately 1.38 acres, located on the west end of P&H Dirive,

and a map depicting the property.

Please read this notice carefully. The date that has been set for this hearing is Tuesday, April 23,
2019 at 5:30 P.M., in Elko City Hall at 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the City of Elko
Planning Department at 777-7160.

Sincerely,

Shelby ArcHuleta
Planning Technician

Enclosures
“usesTRACKNG #9114 9023 0722 4027 0140 20

& CUSTOMER Far Tracking or inquiries go to USPS.com
RECEIPT or call 1-800-222-1811.




USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 1 of 3

U SPS Tr a ckin g® FAQs ) (https://www.usps.com/fags/uspstracking-fags.htm)

Track Another Package -+

Remove X

Tracking Number: 9114902307224027014020

| Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 10:03 am on April 15, 2019 in
| ELKO, NV 89801.

 Delivered

| April 15, 2019 at 10:03 am
; Delivered, Left with Individual
| ELKO, NV 89801

Noeqpaa

Get Updates \/

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

April 15, 2019, 10:03 am

Delivered, Left with Individual

ELKO, NV 89801

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 10:03 am on April 15, 2019 in ELKO,
NV 89801.

April 13, 2019, 8:10 am
Delivery Attempted - No Access to Delivery Location
ELKO, NV 89801

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=3&text28777=&tLabe... 4/15/2019



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 2 of 3

April 13, 2019, 7:51 am
Out for Delivery
ELKO, NV 89801

April 13, 2019, 7:41 am
Sorting Complete
ELKO, NV 89801

April 13, 2019, 5:20 am
Arrived at Post Office
ELKO, NV 89801

April 12, 2019, 3:41 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 11, 2019, 11:03 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Yoeqpasd

Product Information

See Less /\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs (https://www.usps.com/faqgs/uspstracking-faqs.htm)

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=3 &text28777=&tLabe... 4/15/2019



CITYOFELKO

Pla n n | ng De pa rtment Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 -« Fax (775) 777-7119

April 10, 2019

00609N008

PINNACLE INVESTMENTS PART ET AL
20 S SANTA CRUZ AVE STE 320

LOS GATOS CA 95030-6834

Re: Vacation No. 3-18/Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc.

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Intent of Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate
a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way abutting APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-
016, consisting of an area of approximately 1.38 acres, located on the west end of P&H Drive,
and a map depicting the property.

Please read this notice carefully. The date that has been set for this hearing is Tuesday, April 23,
2019 at 5:30 P.M,, in Elko City Hall at 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the City of Elko
Planning Department at 777-7160.

Sincerely,

Olelley duoualis”

Shelby Archuleta
Planning Technician

Enclosures

“uspsTRackinG #9114 9023 0722 4027 0140 44
& CUSTOMER For Tracking or inquiries go to USPS.com
RECEIPT or call 1-800-222-1811.



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 1 of 4

U SPS Tr a Ckin g® FAQs ) (https://www.usps.com/fags/uspstracking-fags.htm)

Track Another Package -+

Remove X

Tracking Number: 9114902307224027014044

Expected Delivery on
MONDAY

15 =2 s00pmo

MoeqpoesH

 Delivered

April 15, 2019 at 11:49 am
Delivered, In/At Mailbox
LOS GATOS, CA 95030

Get Updates \/

Text & Email Updates v

Tracking History N

April 15, 2019, 11:49 am

Delivered, In/At Mailbox

LOS GATOS, CA 95030

Your item was delivered in or at the mailbox at 11:49 am on April 15, 2019 in LOS GATOS, CA
95030.

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=3&text28777=&tLabe... 4/15/2019



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 2 of 4

April 15, 2019, 8:47 am
Out for Delivery
LOS GATOS, CA 95030

April 15, 2019, 8:37 am
Sorting Complete
LOS GATOS, CA 95030

April 15, 2019, 6:45 am
Arrived at Post Office
LOS GATOS, CA 95030

April 14, 2019
In Transit to Next Facility

April 13, 2019, 6:52 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SAN JOSE CA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Moeqpas4

April 13, 2019, 10:36 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SAN JOSE CA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 12, 2019, 1:12 am
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 11, 2019, 11:03 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Product Information

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=3&text28777=&tLabe... 4/15/2019



CITY OF ELKO Website: www.elkocity.com

Pla n n | ng Depa rtment Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7119

April 10, 2019

001679004

MILLER, BRUCE & SIDNIE TR
PO BOX 1478

ELKO NV 89803-1478

Re: Vacation No. 3-18/Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc.

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Intent of Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate
a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way abutting APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-
016, consisting of an area of approximately 1.38 acres, located on the west end of P&H Drive,
and a map depicting the property.

Please read this notice carefully. The date that has been set for this hearing is Tuesday, April 23,
2019 at 5:30 P.M,, in Elko City Hall at 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the City of Elko
Planning Department at 777-7160.

Sincerely,

el fruolets

Shelby Archuleta
Planning Technician

Enclosures

usPs TRACKING ¥ 9114 9023 0722 4027 0140 37
& CUSTOMER For Tracking or inquiries go to USPS.com
RECEIPT or call 1-800-222-1811.



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 1 of 3

U SPS Tr a Ckin g® FAQs » (https://www.usps.com/fags/uspstracking-fags.htm)

Track Another Package +

Remove X

Tracking Number: 9114902307224027014037

Your item has been delivered and is available at a PO Box at 9:53 am on April 13, 2019 in
ELKO, NV 898083.

& Delivered

April 13, 2019 at 9:53 am
Delivered, PO Box
ELKO, NV 89803

)oeqpssy

Get Updates \/

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

April 13, 2019, 9:53 am

Delivered, PO Box

ELKO, NV 89803

Your item has been delivered and is available at a PO Box at 9:53 am on April 13, 2019 in ELKO,
NV 89803.

April 13, 2019, 9:46 am
Arrived at Post Office
ELKO, NV 89801

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=3 &text28777=&tLabe... 4/15/2019



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 2 of 3

April 12, 2019, 3:41 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 11, 2019, 11:03 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Product Information

See Less A\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

3oeqpsaS

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs (https://www.usps.com/fags/uspstracking-faqs.htm)

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=3 &text28777=&tLabe... 4/15/2019



| CITY OF ELKO Website: www.elkocity.com

Pla n n i ng Depa rtm ent Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7119

April 10,2019

001679010

ELKO INC

C/O COACH USA INC
4105 W IDAHO ST
ELKO NV 89801-9410

Re: Vacation No. 3-18/Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc.

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Intent of Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate
a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way abutting APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-
016, consisting of an area of approximately 1.38 acres, located on the west end of P&H Drive,
and a map depicting the property.

Please read this notice carefully. The date that has been set for this hearing is Tuesday, April 23,
2019 at 5:30 P.M., in Elko City Hall at 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the City of Elko
Planning Department at 777-7160.

Sincerely,

Shelby Archuleta
Planning Technician

Enclosures
“uspsTRackinG #9114 9023 0722 4027 0140 51

& CUSTOMER For Tracking or inquiries go to USPS.com
RECEIPT or call 1-800-222-1811.




USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 1 of 3

U S PS Tr, a Ckin g® FAQs » (https://www.usps.com/faqgs/uspstracking-fags.htm)

Track Another Package +

Tracking Number: 9114902307224027014051 Remove X

Expected Delivery on

FRIDAY

1 2 Qgﬁa’b 8 00pmo

3oeqpoa

 Delivered

April 12, 2019 at 12:45 pm
Delivered, In/At Mailbox
ELKO, NV 89801

Get Updates v/

Text & Email Updates Vv

Tracking History N

April 12, 2019, 12:45 pm

Delivered, In/At Mailbox

ELKO, NV 89801

Your item was delivered in or at the mailbox at 12:45 pm on April 12, 2019 in ELKO, NV 89801.

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=3&text28777=&tLabe... 4/15/2019



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 2 of 3

April 12, 2019, 6:28 am
Arrived at Post Office
ELKO, NV 89801

April 12, 2019, 1:12 am
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 11, 2019, 11:03 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Product Information

See Less /\

oeqpasa4

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs (https://www.usps.com/faqgs/uspstracking-fags.htm)

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tRef=fullpage&tLc=3 &text28777=&tLabe... 4/15/2019



'CITYOFELKO

Planning Department Email: planning@ci.etko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7119

April 10, 2019

001679008

BAR L RANCH ET AL
PO BOX 1478

ELKO NV 89803-1478

Re: Vacation No. 3-18/Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc.

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Intent of Joy Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate
a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way abutting APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-
016, consisting of an area of approximately 1.38 acres, located on the west end of P&H Drive,
and a map depicting the property.

Please read this notice carefully. The date that has been set for this hearing is Tuesday, April 23,
2019 at 5:30 P.M,, in Elko City Hall at 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the City of Elko
Planning Department at 777-7160.

Sincerely,

Mty ACUbetss

Shelby Archuleta
| Planning Technician

Enclosures

“usps TRackinG #9114 9023 0722 4027 0140 68
& CUSTOMER For Tracking or inquiries go to USPS.com
RECEIPT or call 1-800-222-1811.



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results Page 1 of 3

USPS Tracking® FAQs ) (https://www.usps.com/fags/uspstracking-fags.htm)

Track Another Package -+

Remove X

Tracking Number: 9114902307224027014068

Your item has been delivered and is available at a PO Box at 9:53 am on April 13, 2019 in
ELKO, NV 89803.

 Delivered

April 13, 2019 at 9:53 am
Delivered, PO Box
ELKO, NV 89803

)oeqpas4y

Get Updates v/ -

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

April 13, 2019, 9:53 am

Delivered, PO Box

ELKO, NV 89803

Your item has been delivered and is available at a PO Box at 9:53 am on April 13, 2019 in ELKO,

NV 89803.

April 13, 2019, 9:46 am
Arrived at Post Office
ELKO, NV 89801

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tLabels=9114902307224027014068 4/15/2019



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results

April 12, 2019, 3:41 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 11, 2019, 11:01 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Page 2 of 3

Product Information v
See Less A\
g
Can’t find what you’re looking for? &
o
Fy
Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.
FAQs (https://www.usps.com/fags/uspstracking-fags.htm)
4/15/2019

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tLabels=9114902307224027014068



Shelby Archuleta \/[,}‘:M' mn ?) - 'Eé SQS C‘)'DbOlLi

From: Seana Chapman <SChapman@elkodaily.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Shelby Archuleta

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent

Shelby

Your legal ad has been received and processed and is set to run: April 9, 2019
The cost billed was: $137.04

Thank you for Your business

Seana K. Chapman

Legal Clerk/Online

Employment and Classifieds Spectalist

FFE-F4L-2F 3L
€040 Daily Frog Pregg

*Affidavit of publication will be mailed out within 5 to 7 BUSINESS days
* Legals deadline is 72 hours
* Credits will only be issued to canceled legal notices if they are cancelled 48 hours before first publication

* Please include your account number on all legal requests The Elko Daily Free Press reaches over 21,000 readers
PER DAY with both our print & digital products!

Eiko SRRy RRE PrEss

www.elkodaily.com

www.miningquarterly.com

From: Shelby Archuleta [mailto:sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 8:18 AM

To: ELK Legals

Subject: Notice of Intent

Good Morning,
Attached is a notice of intent to be published on April 9. Please let me know if you have any questions.



Thank you!

Dhelby Trchuteta
Pasunin 4 Seebnician
Cuty of Sl
SW’aavH,nﬂ, (;Dej)azhne,u[,
Y (775) 7777160
&K (775) 7777219



NOTICE OF INTENT OF THE CITY OF ELKO
TO VACATE A PORTION OF THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY LOCATED
GENERALLY ON THE WEST END OF P&H DRRIVE, ADJACENT TO APNs 001-679-
014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-016 ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF ELKO, STATE OF
NEVADA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Elko intends to vacate a
portion of the public right-of-way located generally on the west end of P&H Drive, adjacent to
APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, & 001-679-016 situated in the City of Elko, Nevada, and
cause title to revert to the owner of the abutting property; i.e. Joy Global Surface Mining Inc.
The portion of the public right-of-way to be vacated is more particularly described as follows:

A parcel of land situated in Section 30, Township 34 North, Range 55 East, M.D.B.&M., Elko
County, State of Nevada, described as follows:

Beginning at a point 709.83 feet S01°02°00”W along the section line and 459.48 feet east from
the northwest corner of Section 30, Township 34 North, Range 55 East, Mount Diablo Base and
Meridian, said point being on the southerly right-of-way line of P&H Drive as dedicated by
Parcel Map File No. 452341; and running thence N00°01°38”W along the westerly right-of-way
of said P&H Drive 80.00 feet to the northerly right-of-way line the following three (3) courses;
(1) N89°58°22”E 411.50 feet to a point on a 160.00 foot radius curve to the left; (2) Thence
along said curve 161.80 feet (chord bears N61°00°19”E 154.99 feet); (3) Thence N32°02°04”E
138.43 feet, thence leaving said right-of-way S57°57°56”E 80.00 feet to a point on the
southeasterly right-of-way of said P&H Drive; thence along said southeasterly and southerly
right-of-way the following three (3) courses: (1) S32°02°04”W 138.43 feet to a point on a 240.00
foot radius curve to the right; (2) Thence along said curve 242.69 feet (Chord bears
S61°00°14”W 232.48 feet); (3) Thence S89°58°22”W 411.50 feet to the point of beginning.

AND that the Elko City Council shall further consider the advisability of the vacation of the
public right-of-way, and the adoption of a Resolution and Order vacating the same with the
reversion of title as above stated at a meeting of said Council to be held in the Council Chambers
at Elko City Hall, 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada, on April 23, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. All
interested persons may appear at the meeting of the Council and be heard.

DATED this 4" day of April 2019.

Kelly C. Wooldridge, City Clerk

PUBLISH: April 9, 2019



FLKO DALY FREE PRESS

3720 Idaho St. Elko, Nev. 89801 (775) 738-3118
Affidavit of Publication

I, Seana K. Chapman, Legal Clerk of the Elko Daily Free Press, published daily at Elko,
Nevada, do solemnly swear that a copy of NOTICE OF INTENT/APNs 001-679-014,
001-679-015 & 001-679-016, as per clipping attached, was published on April 9, 2019, in
-the regular and entire issue of the above said newspaper, with general circulation of Elko
and Lander counties, and not in any supplement thereof, for ONE (1) week commencing

with the issue dated April 9, 2019, and ending with the issue dated as April 9, 2019, with

no subsequent publications being made.

Seana K. CMI}) (i
Subscribed and sworn to before me, o ,

Notary Public
State of Nevada
County of Elko

CAROL L. MOTT

SN

$ 5777 20" Notary Public, State of Nevada

Appointment No. 07-2623-6
My Appt. Expires Feb 28, 2023




NOTICE OF INTENT OF THE C]TY OF | ELKO
TOVACATE A POHTION OF THE PUBLIC'RIGHT-OF-WAY LOCATED GENERALLY ON THE WEST END
- OF P&H DRRIVE, ADJACENT.TO APNs 001-679-014,.001-679-015, & 001-679-016
“IALL WITHIN TF E ‘CITY OF ELKO, ﬁATE OF NEVADA

: ~"NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Clty Councll .of the City ot Elko interids to vacate a portion of the" pubiic
| -fight-of-way located generally on the west end of P&H Drive, ad]acem to APNs 001-679-014, 001-679-015, &

.001-679-016 situated in thé City of Elko,’ Nevada, and ‘cause title to revett to the owner of the abumng
‘property: l'e, Joy-Global Stffate’ erﬂng Inc The portion oI the publlc rlght-of-way Io be vacated Is more
-particularly descrlbed asfollows: . -

A paioel ‘of land sﬂuated iri Section 30, Towriship 34 Norlh Range 55 East, M.D.B: &M Elko Coumy, State of,
Nevada, described as follows;

“Béglhning at 4 point 705.83 feet 801°02°00°W alofig the section line and 459,48 feet edst from the northwest
corner of Section 30, Township 34 North, Range 55 East, Mount Diablo Base, and Meridian, said point, being |’
on the southetly ri ht-of- K line of P&H Drive as dedlcated by Parcel Map File No. 452341 and ranning
thence N00°01'38"W along the

westerly Tight-of-way of said P&H Drive 80.00 feet to the norlherly Tight-of-way
line thé followirig three (3) colirses; (1) N89°58'22"E 411.50 feet to a point on a 160.00 foot radius curve to the
i left;(2) Thence along said curve 161.80 feet (chord bears N61°00°19°E 154.99 feet); (3) Thence N32°02'04°E
138.43 {eet, -thence leaving said- right-of-way. 'S57°57'56"E. .80.00. feet1o. a_point. on the -southeasterly
right-of-way’ ‘of said P&H Drive; thence along ‘said southeasterly and: southerly right<ot-way the following three
{(3) courses: (1) S32°02'04"W 138 43 feet to a point on a 240.00 foot radius.curve to the right;(2) Thence along
_saidtcL;r;e 242' .69 feet (Chord bears $61°00'14"W 232.48 Ieel) 3) Thenoe 889°58’22”W 411.50 feet to the
pom o egmn ng.

AND Ihat ihe Elko City Councll shall further consider the advisability ot Ihe vacaﬁon oI the public rIght-oI-way
-and the adoplion of a Resolution and Order vacating the same with the reversion of fille ‘as above slated at'a
-of said .Council Jo:be held in the Council Chambers at Elko City Hall, 1751 College Avenue,.Elko,

n Ap I 23 ‘2019 at 5:30 p.m. All interested persons may appear at the meeting of the CouncII and be

Aprit 9




Shelby Archuleta

From: Tariqg Ahmad <taroil@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:41 PM
To: Shelby Archuleta

Subject: Re: Proposed Vacation 2-18 and 3-18
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

We have no objection to vacating No. 3-18. We are checking the 2-18

Tariq I. Ahmad SPEC
PH 775 333 6626
FAX 775333 0225

Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
Please, virus check, all attachments to prevent widespread contamination and corruption of files and operating
systems. The unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or distribution of this e-mail may constitute a violation of the
Federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986 and similar state laws. The communication does not
reflect an intention of the sender or the sender’s client or principal to conduct a transaction or make

an agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the
requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature
under the Electronic Signatures Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic
Transaction Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.

From: Shelby Archuleta <sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov>
To: "taroil@yahoo.com” <taroil@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 9:35 AM

Subject: Proposed Vacation 2-18 and 3-18

Good Morning,

We have still not received a response to the letters dated November 14, 2018 and November 19,
2018, attached. Per NRS 278.480(6) we are required to receive and maintain all records of all
responses from all local utilities. We are eager to get this vacation wrapped up. If you have any
questions please contact myself or Cathy Laughlin, City Planner.

Thank you | look forward to receiving a response.

Shelby Archuleta
Planning Technician
City of Elko



CITY OF ELKO

Planning Depa rtment Website: www.elkocity.com

Email: planning@eci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 * (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7119

November 19, 2018

Satview Broadband
Mr. Tariq Ahmad
PO Box 18148
Reno, NV 89511

And VIA EMALIL: taroil(@yahoo.com

SUBJECT: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18
Dear Mr. Ahmad:

Please be advised that the City of Elko Planning Department is processing a request filed Joy
Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way located generally
on the west end of P&H Drive. Please see enclosed map.

The City respectfully requests your assistance in determining whether there are any utility
improvements or any other such interests within the area proposed to be vacated.

Please advise the Elko City Planning Department in writing concerning your agency’s needs or
interests as affected by this requested vacation, or submit a letter or email stating none of your
interests are in the area, as we are required to receive and maintain records of all responses
from all local utilities per NRS 278.480(6). The Planning Commission will consider this item
on December 4, 2018. Thank you for your time and effort in this matter!

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 777-7160.
Sincerely,

Shelley fvciu 175~

Shelby Archuleta
Planning Technician
sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov

Enclosures



‘V%NVEnergy

N ber 28, 2018
ovember 28, RECEIVED
Shelby Archuleta
City of Elko Planning Department JAN 11 2019
1751 College Avenue '

Elko, Nevada 89801

RE: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18

Dear Ms. Archuleta:

Per your request in the letter dated November 19, 2018 regarding the proposed vacation of a portion
of P&H Drive right-of-way located generally on the west end of P&H Drive. NV Energy has
facilities near the north side of P&H Drive. If these facilities are within the area to be vacated, we

request an easement 10 feet in width, centered on the existing facilities.

If you have any questions/concerns please feel free to contact me at 775-834-3097 or at
jakejohnson@nvenergy.com

Sincerely,

sl

Jake Johnson
NV Energy

P.O. Box 10100, Reno, Nevada 89520-0024 WWW.nvenergy.com



CITY OF ELKO

Planning D epartment Website: www.elkocity.com

Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue + Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7119

November 19, 2018

NV Energy

Mr. Jake Johnson
6100 Neil Road
Reno, NV 89511

SUBJECT: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18
Dear Mr. Johnson:

Please be advised that the City of Elko Planning Department is processing a request filed by Joy
Global Surface Mining Inc. to vacate a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way located generally
on the west end of P&H Drive. Please see enclosed map.

The City respectfully requests your assistance in determining whether there are any utility
improvements or any other such interests within the area proposed to be vacated.

Please advise the Elko City Planning Department in writing concerning your agency’s needs or
interests as affected by this requested vacation, or submit a letter or email stating none of your
interests are in the area, as we are required to receive and maintain records of all responses
from all local utilities per NRS 278.480(6). The Planning Commission will consider this item
on December 4, 2018. Thank you for your time and effort in this matter!

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 777-7160.
Sincerely,

Shelby Archuleta

Planning Technician

sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov

Enclosures



Shelby Archuleta

From: Amanda Marcucci <Amanda.Marcucci@swgas.com>
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Shelby Archuleta

Subject: Vacation 3-18

Attachments: Vac 3-18 SW Gas Notification.pdf; Vac 3-18 Exhibits.pdf
Hi Shelby,

Southwest Gas does not have any objections to this vacation. You may want them to update the figure, as the location
is not Wasatch County.

Amanda

’ , E Delivering
, .. g B | SAFETY
SR SOUTHWEST B | SarLT
w

REUABUTY

Amanda Marcucci, PE | Supervisor/Engineering

PO Box 1190 | 24A-580 | Carson City, NV 89702-1190
direct 775.887.2871 | mobile 775.430.0723 |fax 775.882.6072
amanda.marcucci@swgas.com | www.swgas.com

Fehkdhkhhhhhdbhbhhbhbdhdbbbbbhbhhbhdhhhbhbhbbdrhhhdhhbhhhhdhhbhdhdtdbhhdtd

dkdhhhhhbdbdbhhdhdbbdbdhbddhdhhhbdhbbh bbb hbhthdthdhbbhbbdhbbbdbhbbdhtdbhtd

The information in this electronic mail communication (e-mail) contains confidential
information which is the property of the sender and may be protected by the attorney-
client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized by the sender. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution
of the contents of this e-mail transmission or the taking or omission of any action in reliance
thereon or pursuant thereto, is prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you received this e-mail
in error, please notify us immediately of your receipt of this message by e-mail and destroy
this communication, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

Southwest Gas Corporation does not guarantee the privacy or security of information
transmitted by facsimile (fax) or other unsecure electronic means (including email). By
choosing to send or receive information, including confidential or personal identifying
information, via fax or unencrypted e-mail, you consent to accept any associated risk.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Bt s R R et e Tt e R T T
Fhhbhbkbbbbbbrbbddhdb bbb d b hdhhbbhhdhdbhhbbbhbdbhbhdhhbrhbddhbbthhbdhhtkt



CITY OF ELKO

Plannin g Department Website: www.elkocity.com

Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue * Elko, Nevada 89801 + (775) 777-7160 + Fax (775) 777-7119

November 19, 2018

Southwest Gas Corporation
Engineering Department
PO Box 1190

Carson City, NV 89702-1190

SUBJECT: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the City of Elko Planning Department is processing a request filed by Joy
Global Surface Mining Inc. to vacate a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way located generally
on the west end of P&H Drive. Please see enclosed map.

The City respectfully requests your assistance in determining whether there are any utility
improvements or any other such interests within the area proposed to be vacated.

Please advise the Elko City Planning Department in writing concerning your agency’s needs or
interests as affected by this requested vacation, or submit a letter or email stating none of your
interests are in the area, as we are required to receive and maintain records of all responses
from all local utilities per NRS 278.480(6). The Planning Commission will consider this item
on December 4, 2018. Thank you for your time and effort in this matter!

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 777-7160.
Sincerely,
Shelby Archutgta

Planning Technician
sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov

Enclosures



Shelby Archuleta

From: Poole, John <john.g.poole@ftr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Shelby Archuleta

Cc: Whitaker, William

Subject: Re: Proposed Easement Vacation Review
HI Shelby;

My outlook email is up temporary,so yes these all are clear by Frontier to abandon Easements along with last
two off Industrial Way you sent by mail.Doc # 744502 .

Thanks, John

From: Shelby Archuleta <sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Poole, John

Subject: Proposed Easement Vacation Review

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on
links.

Good Afternoon Mr. Poole,

I was informed this morning from Mr. Whitaker that you are now the person that will be reviewing vacation
proposals.

| have attached four vacation proposals that were sent to Mr. Whitaker as far back as November.

Currently Vacation 2-18 and Vacation 3-18 have been approved by our City Council and are just waiting for a
response from a Frontier representative.

Vacation 4-18 will be considered at tomorrow nights City Council meeting and after that it will be ready to go.
Vacation 1-19 will be considered at the City Council meeting on Feb 26".

At this time Vacation 2-18 and 3-18 are priority and we will need these reviews as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions and | will do my best to answer them.

Thank you!

Shebhy Qechuleta
?.Plhmu.nﬂ Sechmician
City, of Oko
{Pﬁlxulinﬂ CD%m«zbneM
P (775) 777-7160
FNX (775) 7777219



This communication is confidential. Frontier only sends and receives email on the basis of the terms sat
out at http://www.frontier.com/email_disclaimer.



CITY OF ELKO

Planning Department

Website: www.elkocity.com
Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 + Fax (775) 777-7119

November 19, 2018

Frontier Communication
Mr. William Whitaker
111 W. Front Street
Elko, NV 89801

SUBJECT: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18
Dear Mr. Whitaker:

Please be advised that the City of Elko Planning Department is processing a request filed by Joy
Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way located generally
on the west end of P&H Drive. Please see enclosed map.

The City respectfully requests your assistance in determining whether there are any utility
improvements or any other such interests within the area proposed to be vacated.

Please advise the Elko City Planning Department in writing concerning your agency’s needs or
interests as affected by this requested vacation, or submit a letter or email stating none of your
interests are in the area, as we are required to receive and maintain records of all responses
from all local utilities per NRS 278.480(6). The Planning Commission will consider this item
on December 4, 2018. Thank you for your time and effort in this matter!

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 777-7160.
Sincerely,

%Wa:; fvoults

Shelby Archulé
Planning Technician
sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov

Enclosures



Shelby Archuleta

From: Stephen Lifferth <stephen@beehive.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Shelby Archuleta

Cc: Cathy Laughlin

Subject: Re: [EXT] Proposed Vacations 2-18 and 3-18

I apologize about the delay. Beehive Broadband has no interest in both of these affected areas.

Thanks,

Stephen Lifferth
Beehive Broadband

435.837.6140 [0}

BEEHIVE 801.473.3975 [c]

BROADBAND www.BeehiveBroadband.com
On 1/10/19 10:42 AM, Shelby Archuleta wrote:

Good Morning,

We have still not received a response to the letters dated November 14, 2018 and
November 19, 2018, attached. Per NRS 278.480(6) we are required to receive and
maintain all records of all responses from all local utilities. We are eager to get this
vacation wrapped up. If you have any questions please contact myself or Cathy
Laughlin, City Planner.

Thank you | look forward to receiving a response.

Shelby Archuleta
Planning Technician
City of Elko
Planning Department
Ph (775) 777-7160
FX (775) 777-7219



CITY OF ELKO

Planning Depa rtment Website: www.elkocity.com

Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue - Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7119

November 19, 2018

Bechive Broadband
2000 N. Sunset Road
Lake Point, UT 84074

SUBJECT: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18
To Whom It May Concermn:

Please be advised that the City of Elko Planning Department is processing a request filed by Joy
Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way located generally
on the west end of P&H Drive. Please see enclosed map.

The City respectfully requests your assistance in determining whether there are any utility
improvements or any other such interests within the area proposed to be vacated.

Please advise the Elko City Planning Department in writing concerning your agency’s needs or
interests as affected by this requested vacation, or submit a letter or email stating none of your
interests are in the area, as we are required to receive and maintain records of all responses
from all local utilities per NRS 278.480(6). The Planning Commission will consider this item
on December 4, 2018. Thank you for your time and effort in this matter!

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 777-7160.
Sincerely,
Shelby Archulet

Planning Technician
sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov

Enclosures



Shelby Archuleta

From: Teresa Gust <teresa.e@canyonconstructionco.com>
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Shelby Archuleta

Subject: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18

Shelby, please be advised that Michael W. Lattin, VP-Field Operations, has reviewed your letter of November 19, 2018,
Re: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18 and has determined that Elko Heat Company has no present or future interests in the
area stated. This email complies with NRS 278.480(6).

Thank you

Teresa Gust

Accounting Clerk

Canyon Construction &

Elko Heat Co.

Phone: (775) 738-2210 ext 107
Fax: (775) 753-8049
teresa.e@canyonconstructionco.com




CITY OF ELKO

Planning Depa rtment Website: www.elkocity.com

Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

1751 College Avenue * Elko, Nevada 89801 - (775) 777-7160 - Fax (775) 777-7119

November 19, 2018

Elko Heat
P.O. Box 2347
Elko, NV 89803

SUBJECT: Proposed Vacation No. 3-18
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the City of Elko Planning Department is processing a request filed by Joy
Global Surface Mining, Inc. to vacate a portion of the P&H Drive right-of-way located generally
on the west end of P&H Drive. Please see enclosed map.

The City respectfully requests your assistance in determining whether there are any utility
improvements or any other such interests within the area proposed to be vacated.

Please advise the Elko City Planning Department in writing concerning your agency’s needs or
interests as affected by this requested vacation, or submit a letter or email stating none of your
interests are in the area, as we are required to receive and maintain records of all responses
from all local utilities per NRS 278.480(6). The Planning Commission will consider this item
on December 4, 2018. Thank you for your time and effort in this matter!

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 777-7160.
Sincerely, .
Shelby Archul®

Planning Technician
sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov

Enclosures



INAME OF PROPERTY OWNER (If different):

ImAILING ADDRESS:

CITY OF ELKO PLAN: NG DEPARTMENT

1751 College Avenue * Elko * Nevada * 89801 *
(775) 777-7160 * (775) 777-7119 fax

APPLICATION FOR VACATION OF CITY STREET, EASEMENT
OR OTHER PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

APPLICANT(s): Joy Global Surface Mining Inc.
MAILING ADDRESS: 4400 West National Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53214 REC EIVED

PHONE NO (office) _ (414) 670-8915
NOV 09 2018

(Property owner's consent in writing must be provided.)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF PROPERTY INVOLVED (Attach if necessary):
ASSESSOR'’S PARCEL NO.: Address

Lot(s), Block(s), &Subdivision
Or Parcel(s) & File No. 001-679-014, 001-679-015, 001-679-016, & 001-679-005

FILING REQUIREMENTS:

Complete Application Form: In order to begin processing the application, an application form
must be complete and signed. Applications go before the City Council, Planning Commission,
and back to City Council twice.

Fee: A $600.00 non-refundable fee.

Plot Plan: A plot plan provided by a properly licensed surveyor depicting the existing condition
drawn to scale showing property lines, existing and proposed buildings, building setbacks,
parking and loading areas, driveways and other pertinent information must be provided.

Legal Description: A complete legal description of the area proposed for vacation along with an
exhibit depicting the area for vacation.

Note: One .pdf of the entire application must be submitted as well as one set of legible,
reproducible plans 8 2" x 11” in size. If the applicant feels the Commission needs to see 24" x
36" plans, 10 sets of pre-folded plans must be submitted.

Other Information: The applicant is encouraged to submit other information and documentation
to support the request.




OWNER(S) OF THE PROPEK . Y ABUTTING THE AREA BEING k_QUESTED FOR VACATION:

Joy Global Surface Mining Inc., 440 W. National Ave., Milwaukee WI 53214
(Name) (Address)

OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTY ABUTTING THE AREA BEING REQUESTED FOR VACATION:

(Name) (Address)

1. Describe the nature of the request: V€ have the common ownership of parcels:
001-679-014, 001-679-015, 001-679-016, and 001-679-005, and are
currently in process consolidating them into one parcel, and after said
consolidation this/our parcel will both abut and surround much of the
current P&H Drive ROW. We propose that the westerly 751.83 feet of P&H
Drive be vacated to the surrounding ownership. This would facilitate the use
of our property rather than have a public ROW running thru the middle of it.

2. Describe any utilities currently located in the area proposed for vacation, and if any are present
how they will be addressed: | € current power and telephone facilities that

serve our current facilities lay outside ROW area. New water, sewer,
drainage, power, and communication utilities will be constructed as
part of our proposed project, which is currently under review for
construction approval.

Use additional pages if necessary

This area intentionally left blank

Revised 12/04/15 Page 2



By My Signature below:

VAN consent to having the City of Elko Staff enter on my property only for the sole purpose of
inspection said property as part of this application process.

E | object to having the City of Elko Staff enter onto my property as a part of their review of

this application. (Your objection will not effect the recommendation made by the staff or the final determination
made by the City Planning Commission or the City Council.)

v’ | 1 acknowledge that submission of this application does not imply approval of this request by

the City Planning Department, the City Planning Commission and the City Council, nor does it in
and of itself guarantee issuance of any other required permits and/or licenses.

¥'| | acknowledge that this application may be tabled until a later meeting if either | or my

designated representative or agent is not present at the meeting for which this application is
scheduled.

v'| 1 have carefully read and completed all questions contained within this application to the
best of my ability.

Applicant / Agent Michael McClanahan )

(Please print or type)

4400 W. National Ave.

Street Address or P.O. Box

Milwaukee, WI 53214
City, State, Zip Code

(414) 670-8915

michael.mcclanahan@mining.komatsu

Mailing Address

Phone Number:

Email address:

SIGNATURE: ,/7/ W /% %{/

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

File No.: _72'/8 Date Filed: H,LOI /’% Fee Paid:\B UOD C)(.:H 7‘“;2




	4/23/19 Agenda
	3/26/19 Minutes
	4/9/19 Minutes
	Public Works Presentation
	II-B - Airport Custodial Services
	II-C - Art Spot Reno
	III-A - Parrado Partners
	IV-A - Ruby Mtn Hot Dogs
	IV-B - Dorsa/Sandoz Easement
	IV-C - Jviation Amend 1
	IV-D - Gold Diggers Motorcycle Club
	IV-E - Relay for Life
	IV-F - drug disposal unit
	V-A - Walters Court
	V-B - Jordanelle 3rd Mortgage
	VI-A - Resolution No. 33-18



